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VILLAGE BOARD WORK SESSION MEETING
Tuesday, August 14, 2018 - 7:30 p.m.

AGENDA
1.

Call to Order

2.

Pledge of Allegiance

3.

Roll Call

4.

Public Participation (agenda and non-agenda related)

5.

Building & zoning committee Items
A.

6.

Publlc Safety committee Items
A.

7.

Discussion & Action - 9 E. 31st Street - Special Use Permit
Request [#2018-06] - Motion:
To Approve an Ordinance
Granting A Special Use Permit for Outdoor Dining for 9 E. 31 st
Street - Mattone Restaurant Case #2018-06.

Discussion - Alarm Monitoring Agreement - LTACC & Johnson Controls
- Motion: To approve A Resolution Authorizing and Approving the
Execution of An Agreement for Alarm Monitoring and Receiving
System Equipment and Services (Johnson Controls Security Solutions
LLC, Formerly Known as Tyco Integrated security LLC

public works committee items
A.

Discussion - 2018 Crack Sealing Project - Motion: to award a contract to
TBD in the amount of $TBD and authorize the Village Manager to exea.1te
any necessary contract documents.

447 N. Catherine Avenue, La Grange Park, Illinois 60526-2099
708/354-0225 • Fax 708/354-0241 • www.lagrangepark.org

VILLAGE WORK SESSION MEETING
August 14, 2018 – 7:30 p.m.

AGENDA (continued – Page 2)

B.

8.

Discussion – 2018 Leaf Loading, Transportation and Disposal – Motion: (1)
renewing the 2016 contract with Rainbow Farm Enterprises, Inc. for the
disposal of leaves in the amount of $32.50 per bucket, based on 18 Buckets
Invoiced per Truck Load, for a total contract amount not to exceed $35,000,
and (2) authorize the Village Manager to execute the necessary contract
documents.

Other Reports
A.

Village Manager

B.

Village President

C.

Village Clerk

D.

Sustainability Commission
1. Discussion & Action – Electrical Aggregation Program –
Motion: To approve a Master Power Supply Agreement
with MC Squared to provide Full Requirements Electricity
Supply and Related Services for the Village’s Electric
Aggregation Program and authorize the Village President
to execute the necessary documents.

9.

New Business

10.

Executive Session - Motion to move into Executive Session for the
purpose to discuss the following:
1) The selection of a person to fill a Village Commission/Committee
according to 5 ILCS 120/2 (c)(3).

11.

Adjourn

Items of Interest
Village Board Meeting: August 28, 2018
Work Session Meeting: September 11, 2018

447 N. Catherine Avenue, La Grange Park, Illinois 60526-2099
708/354-0225 * Fax 708/354-0241 * www.lagrangepark.org

Rules for Public Comment
Village Board Work Session Meedngs
Village Board Meetings
1. Please step up to the microphone before speaking, and announce your name
and address before beginning your comments.
2. After announcing your name and address for the record, you will be allowed
to speak for three (3) minutes.

3. You may not use profane or obscene language and you may not threaten any
person with bodily harm, or engage in conduct which amounts to a threat of
physical hann.
4. (a) Agenda-related comments: The Village President reserves the right to
disallow comments that are repetitive of comments previously made during
the meeting, or comments that do not relate to agenda items.

(b) Non-agenda-related comments: The Village President reserves the right
to disallow comments that are repetitive of comments previously made
during the meeting, or comments that do not relate to Village business,
Village services or Village governance.
5. The Village of La <;]range Park complies with the Americans with
Disabilities Act of 1990. If you require accommodations in order to observe
or participate in the meeting, please contact Assistant Village Manager
Emily Rodman at (708) 354-0225 between 9:00 and 5:00 before the meeting
so that the Village can make reasonable accommodations for you.

www.lagrangepark.org

Building & Zoning Committee Divider
Jamie Zaura, Chairwoman
Scott Mesick
James Kucera

Village Board Agenda Memo
Date: Januaiy 23, 2018

To:
•

Village President & Board ofTrustees

From: Emily Rodman, Assistant Village Manager

AJ6'.

Julia Cedillo, Village M a n a g e ~
RE:

9 E. 31• Stnet- SPECIAL USE PERMIT REQUEST [#2018 - 06)

GENERAL BACKGROUND
The subject property is located at 9 E. 31• Street (Mattone Restlllrant). The Applicant, Franco
Francese, is requesting approval of a special use permit for outdoor dining in accordance with Table
8-1 and Section 11.3.P of the Zoning Code. The Planning & Zoning Commission held a public hearing
on the above applications on June 19, 2018. The Applicant, along with local residents and business
owners, attended the hearing and provided testimony. The minutes from the meeting, the court
reporter transcript, and the approved Findings of Fact are attached to this memorandum Upon
conclusion of the public hearing, the Planning & Zoning Commission recommended by a vote of 6 to
0 approval ofthe Special Use Permit for Outdoor Dining subject to the following conditions.

a. The Applicant must obtain a building permit for installation of the required
rooftop screening for the existing mechanicals and complete installation of the
screening prior to the issuance of a building permit for the outdoor dining area;
and

b. The Applicant must obtain any necessaiy building permits and complete
installation of a fence and/or dense evergreen landscape buffer between the
subject property and the adjacent residential property to form a continuous
border prior to issuance of a building permit for the outdoor dining area; and
c. The Applicant must complete new landscaping in front of the south fa~de prior
to issuance of an occupancy permit for the outdoor dining area.
STAFF RECOMMENDATION

Staff concurs with the recommendation ofthe Planning & Zoning Commission
MOTION/ACTION REQUESTED
This item is for discussion and action
Motion to Approve an Ordinance Granti.ng A Spedal Use Permit for Outdoor Dining for 9
E. 31st Street- Mattane Restaurant Case #2018-06

DOCUMENTATION
• Ordinance Granting A Special Use Permit for Outdoor Dining for 9 E. 31st Street Mattone Restaurant Case #2018-06 ·
• Planning & Zoning Commission Minutes - June 19, 2018
• Public Hearing Transcript - Case #2018-06

ORDINANCE NO, .1ilU
ORDINANCE GRANTING ~SPECIAL USE PERMIT FOR OUTDOOR DINING FOR
9 E. 31sr STREET- MATI'ONE RESTAURANT
CASE #2018-06
WHEREAS, Franco Francese (Applicant) on or about April 17, 2018, filed an
application for a Special Use Permit for outdoor dining for the property located at 9 East 31st
Street, referred to as the "Subject Property" legally described and attached hereto as Exhibit
A;and

WHEREAS, a public hearing was held before the Zoning Board of Appeals of the
Village of La Grange Park, Illinois, on June 19, 2018, pursuant to notice and publication as
required by law; and
WHEREAS, the public hearing was opened at approximately 7:00 p.m. on June 19,
2018, and pursuant to a unanimous vote of the members of the Zoning Board of Appeals, on
June 19, 2018 the public hearing was concluded; and
WHEREAS, with respect to the Application for a Special Use Permit for Outdoor
Dining, based upon documentary evidence and testimony presented by the Applicant and
members of the public, the Zoning Board of Appeals recommended the Village Board of
Trustees grant approval of the Application for Special Use Permit based upon certain
Findings of Fact, adopted by the Zoning Board of Appeals on July 17, 2018 (true and correct
copies ofwhich Findings of Fact are attached to this Ordinance as Exhibit Band incorporated
herein by reference as if fully set forth herein); and
WHEREAS, the President and Board of Trustees of the Village of La Grange Park have
reviewed the Applications, hearing transcripts and Findings of Fact, and have publicly
discussed this issue at a regularly scheduled meeting on August 14, 2018.
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the President and Board of Trustees of the
Village of La Grange Park, Cook County, Illinois as follows:

SECTION 1: That a special use permit for outdoor dining is hereby granted to in accordance
with Table 8-1 and Section 11.3.P of the Zoning Code subject to the following
conditions:
a) The Applicant must obtain a building permit for installation of the required
rooftop screening for the existing mechanicals and complete installation of
the screening prior to the issuance of a building permit for the outdoor
dining area; and
b) The Applicant must obtain any necessary building permits and complete
installation of a fence and/or dense evergreen landscape buffer between
the subject property and the adjacent residential property to form a
continuous border prior to issuance of a building permit for the outdoor
dining area; and

c) The Applicant must complete new landscaping in front of the south fa~ade
prior to issuance of an occupancy permit for the outdoor dining area.

SECTION 2; That all necessary permits may be issued by the Village of La Grange Park,
subject to further compliance with this Ordinance and all other applicable
Village Ordinances and Codes.

SECTION 3: That this Ordinance shall become effective and shall be in full force and effect
from and after its passage in the manner provided by law.
ADOPTED BY THE PRESIDENT AND BOARD OF TRUSTEES of the Village of La Grange Park,
Cook County, Illinois, this 14th day of August 2018.

James L. Discipio, Village President
Village of La Grange Park
ATIEST:._ _ __ _ __ _
Sandy Bakalich, Deputy Village Clerk

Vote taken by the Board of Trustees on passage of the above ordinance:
AYES:

NOS:

CERTIFIED TO BE CORRECT:

Sandy Bakalich
Deputy Village Clerk

Approved as to form by Village Attorney:

EXHIBITA
LHGAL QBSCRIPTION
THE NORTH HALF (1/2) OF LOT ONE IN BLOCK TWELVE (12) IN NEW PROVISIO, BEING A
SUBDIVISION OF THE SOUTH 26.42 CHAINS OF THE WEST HALF (1/2) OF THE
SOUTHEAST QUARTER (1/4) OF THE SOUTHBAST QUARTER (1/4) OF SECTION 21,
TOWNSHIP 39 NORTH, RANGE 12, EAST OF THE THIRD PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN.

EXHIBITS
FINDINGS OF FACT

FINDINGS OF FACT
VILLAGE OF LA GRANGE PARK PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION
CASE - #2018-06
9 E. 31ST STREET

WHEREAS, Franco Francese (Applicant) on or about November 22, 2018, filed an application
for a Special Use Permit for outdoor dining and an application for Variations for the property located
at 9 East 31st Street, referred to as "Subject Properties"; and
WHEREAS, a public hearing was held before the Planning & Zoning Commission ofthe Village
of La Grange Park, Illinois, on June 19, 2018, pursuant to notice and publication as required by law;
and
WHEREAS, the public hearing was opened at approximately 7:00 p.m. on June 19, 2018, and
pursuant to a unanimous vote ofthe members ofthe Planning & Zoning Commission; on June 19, 2018
the public hearing was concluded; and
WHEREAS, with respect to the Application for Special Use Permit, based upon documentary
evidence and testimony presented by the Applicant and members ofthe public, the Planning & Zoning
Commission makes the following Summary of Facts, and pursuant to Section 153.057(F) of the La
Grange Park Zoning Code, makes the following Findings of Fact:
The subject property is located at 9 E. 31st Street The property is made up of multiple parcels. Six
parcels (lots 14-19) make up the property on which the restaurant structure is located. Two
additional parcels (lots 8 and 9) include a parking lot The two groups oflots are separated by a
public alley. Lots 14-19 are zoned C-1 Commercial and Lots 8 and 9 are zoned R-1 residential. In
total, the property is 3.9 acres. Ingress and egress to the restaurant is primarily provided via two
curb cuts onto 31st Street on either side of the existing building. Access to the property is also
provided via the public alley to the north. Adjacent to the restaurant is a gas station (west) and
commercial building.
The Applicant is proposing to install an outdoor dining area (patio) located at the southwest
corner of the building. The proposed patio is 1,100 SF and will flt within the existing"L" shape of
the building. The patio will be bordered by the existing building to the north and east and enclosed
by a six foot privacy fence on the west and south perimeter. One egress exit will be provided from
the patio to the parking lot for emergency access. The patio will only be accessible from the
interior ofthe restaurant The outdoor patio is anticipated to seat 30-40 patrons with a maximum
capacity of 60 patrons. Wall mounted lighting and caf~ lights are proposed and the submitted
photometric plan complies with the Village Code. An outdoor spealcer system is proposed and the
applicant will abide by all nuisance regulations. The sound from the music is not anticipated to
impact the residential property to the northeast as sound will be buffered by the existing building
and the parking area to the north. Freestanding planters are proposed to be located on the interior
of the patio for additional sound mitigation and aesthetic enhancement.
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1. The establishment, maintenance and operaUon ofthe special use in the spedftc location
proposed will not endanger the public health, safety or general welfare ofany portion of
the community.

The restaurant is a permitted use within the C-1 Zoning District and the request for outdoor
dining is an extension of this use. The operation of the restaurant, including the outdoor
dining area, will comply with all Village, County and State regulations. The property is
currently served by adequate water and sewer infrastructure and is accessible both to the
north and south via public right-of-way. The proposed special use is consistent with the Zoning
Code and presents no danger to public health, safety or general welfare.
2. The proposed special use Is compatible with adjacent properties and/or other
properties within the Immediate vicinity of the special use.

The restaurant is a permitted use within the C-1 Zoning District and is bordered to the east and
west by commercial uses. Any potential impacts to the residential properties to the north of
the proposed outdoor dining use/area will be buffered by the existing building, alley and
parking lot to the north.
The pr.oposed outdoor dining area is consistent with the existing restaurant use and will not be
visible from the residential homes to the north. The outdoor dining area will be fully enclosed
and the area will only be accessible from the interior of the restaurant (except in the case of an
emergency). No patrons will enter or exit the outdoor dining area from the parking lot. The
petitioner has submitted a photometric plan that complies with the Zoning Code. The proposed
speaker system will not impact the residential homes to the north as the sound will be buffered
by the existing building. The applicant has committed to abiding by all Village nuisance
regulations.

3. The spedal use ln the spedftc location proposed is consistent with the spirit and Intent
of this Code and the Comprehensive Plan.

The restaurant is a permitted use within the C-1 Zoning District. The request for outdoor
dining is an extension of this use. The petitioner will be complying with all requirements for
outdoor dining areas outlined in Section 11.3.P of the Zoning Code. Granting of the special use
permit would allow the petitioner to provide an amenity that is currently limited within the
Village.
The Village's 2006 Comprehensive Plan identifies "Attractive and viable commercial areas and
land uses" as a primary goal and further identifies as an objective to "Encourage and attract
retail businesses that will enhance the Village's tax base." The proposed special use is
consistent with the 2006 Comprehensive Plan.
Regarding the request for a Special Use Permit oudlned above, the Planning & Zoning
Commission voted to recommend approval to the Village Board of granting a Special Use
Permit for Outdoor Dining for 9 E. 31• Street with the following three conditions:
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1) The Applicant must obtain a building permit for installation of the required rooftop
screening for the existing mechanicals and complete installation of the screening prior
to the issuance of a building permit for the outdoor dining area; and
2) The Applicant must obtain any necessary building permits and complete installation of
a fence and/or dense evergreen landscape buffer between the subject property and the
adjacent residential property to form a continuous border prior to issuance of a
building permit for the outdoor dining area; and
3) The Applicant must complete new landscaping In front of the south fa~de prior to
issuance of an occupancy permit for the outdoor dining area.
AYES:

Bartholomai, Domagalski, Lampert, Studwell, Ventura

NAYS:

None

ABSENT:

Boyd; Lee

The Planning & Zoning Commission also recommended the Village Board evaluate parking
issues along 31at Street and expand the parking study to Include 31st Street to La Grange Road.
RESPECTFULLY SUBMl'ITED this 19th day of June, 2018.

VILLAGBOFLAGRANGEPARK
PLANNING & ZONING C,....,..............,N
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BEFORE THE VILLAGE OF LA GRANGE PARK
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS
In Re the Matter of:

Application for Consideration for

No. 2018-06

a Special Use Permit to Allow Outdoor

)

Dining for 9 E. 31st Street,

)

LaGrange Park.

)

REPORT OF PROCEEDINGS
June 19, 2018
7:00 p.m.

REPORT OF PROCEEDINGS had and testimony taken
at the public hearing of the above-entitled cause,
before the VILLAGE OF LA GRANGE PARK ZONING BOARD OF
APPEALS, held at the LaGrange Park Village Hall,
447 North Catherine, LaGrange Park, Illinois.

Reported by:

Pamela L. Cosentino, CSR

License No.:

084-003601

9 E. 31st Street, LaGrange Park
June 19, 2018
2
1

A p p E ARAN C E S:

2

MR. WILLIAM LAMPERT, Pro Tern Chairman
MR. CHRISTOPHER STUDWELL, Member

3

MR. JIM LEE, Member
MS. CAROLINE DOMAGALSKI, Member

4

MR. ROBERT BARTHOLOMAI, Member
MS. MAUREEN VENTURA, Member

5

6 ALSO PRESENT:
7

MS. EMILY RODMAN, Assistant Village Manager
MS. CATHLEEN M. KEATING, Village Attorney

8

MS. AMANDA G. SEIDEL, Village Clerk

MS. JULIA CEDILLO, Village Manager
9

MR. DEAN MAGGOS, Director or Building & Fire

10
11
12
13
14

15
16
17
18

19

20
21
22
23
24

County Court Reporters, Inc.
630.653.1622

9 E. 31st Street, LaGrange Park
June 19, 2018

3

1

PRO TEM CHAIRMAN LAMPERT:

Thanks.

Good evening, everybody.

2

I'd like to call

3

this meeting to order of the June 19th meeting of the

4

Planning

5

6
7

8
9

&

Zoning Commission.
I'd like to ask everybody to rise and we'll

recite the Pledge of Allegiance.
(Pledge of Alliance recited)
PRO TEM CHAIRMAN LAMPERT:

Our next item on the

agenda is a public hearing for -- actually Public

10

Hearing Number 2018-06 to consider an Application For a

11

Special Use Permit to Allow Outdoor Dining for 9 East

12

31st Street, LaGrange Park.

13

I will read the notice into the record.

14

"Notice is hereby given that on June 19,

15

2018, a public hearing will be held before the

16

Planning & Zoning Commission of LaGrange Park,

17

Illinois, in the Village Hall at 447 North Catherine

18

Avenue, at 7:00 p.m. or soon thereafter, for the

19

purpose of considering an Application For a Special Use

20

Permit to Allow Outdoor Dining on the Property Zoned as

21

C-1 Commercial District located at 9 East 31st Street,

22

LaGrange Park, Illinois, and legally described as

23

written in the document."

24

I'll let that stand.

"The petitioner is Franco Franchese who is

County Court Reporters, Inc.
630.653.1622

9 E. 31st Street, LaGrange Park
June 19, 2018
4

1

requesting a special use permit to allow outdoor dining

2

in conjunction with a permitted restaurant use.
"The application for a special use permit and

3

4

description of proposed use are available for

5

examination during normal office hours at the LaGrange

6

Park Village Hall, 447 North Catherine Avenue, LaGrange

7

Park, Illinois.
"All interested persons are invited and

8 '

9

welcome to attend the hearing.

All persons interested

10

in providing testimony at the hearing are welcome to do

11

so.

12
13

"Submitted respectfully from Chairman
Eric Boyd."

14

Anybody that will be here tonight that will

15

be presenting as an applicant or providing testimony

16

for or against this special use, if they could please

17

stand and be sworn in.

18
19

(Witnesses duly sworn.)
PRO TEM CHAIRMAN LAMPERT:

Thank you very much.

Who on behalf of the petitioner will be

20
21

presenting their application?

22

podium.

Please come up to the

23

And anybody that is going to be providing

24

testimony, when you get to the podium, please state

County Court Reporters, Inc.
630.653.1622

9 E. 31st Street, LaGrange Park
June 19, 2018

5
1

your name and address so the court reporter can record

2

that properly.

3

MR. FRYE:

Thank you.
My name is Chris Frye, Architect with

4

(r)evolution architecture in LaGrange, Illinois.

5

the architect working with Franco on the patio design

6

and permit drawings.

7

We have a brief presentation which is maybe a

8

recap of some of the information you've seen.

9

could talk about a little bit about what we're

10

We're

So we

proposing as it relates to the outdoor patio project.

11

12

MR. FRANCHESE:

I'm Franco Franchese.

I'm the

13

owner of Mattone Restaurant, 9 East 31st Street,

14

LaGrange Park.

15

MR. FRYE:

Plat of survey, hopefully we're familiar

16

with where the location of the restaurant is at,

17

31st Street just east of LaGrange Road.

18

multiple parcels really.

19

31st Street and then there's a parking lot generally on

20

the north side with an alley right-of-way that rides

21

through sort of the center of the property.

22
23
24

They own

So the front is on

So the project is really taking maybe four
handicap spaces and essentially
MR. FRANCHESE:

Three.
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1

MR. FRYE:

-- three handicap spaces, relocating

2

them to the west side of the property, and providing a

3

patio for up to 40 people of different types of

4

seating, so whether it's four-person tables, some more

5

lounge seating, and so forth.

6

So with that project, we're looking at doing

7

some operable or foldable sort of glass walls or doors,

8

if you will, that will open the patio up in nice

9

weather so that the flow of the restaurant between the

10

patrons and the staff can be easily managed during the

11

restaurant hours.

12

The project is just sort of a base project.

13

We're doing sort of the elevated patio, which will be

14

the same elevation as sort of the floor of the

15

restaurant.

There's an existing ramp that's there

16

right now.

We're not disturbing that at the moment.

17

So it's just really just creating a patio, a fence, and

18

providing some outdoor seating.

19

Elevations, we're looking at doing sort of a

20

slatted fence of some composite materials so that

21

there's no maintenance.

22

widths of boards to give it sort of an aesthetic

23

appeal, color to be determined, but something in

24

concert with sort of the restaurant's colors and scheme

We're looking at doing varying
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that's preexisting.

1

2

We will have one gate that will have some

3

egress capacity to sort of extend for emergencies only.

4

But generally the patio is only accessible through the

5

restaurant itself.

6

So this will be an elevation that you would see along

7

31st Street and this is the elevation along the parking

8

lot.

9

And those are the two elevations.

With that, we are providing some lighting for

1

10

the patio that is mounted to some structure that's

11

going to be supporting the fence.

12

fence.

13

make sure the fence stays rigid and strong for the life

14

of the building and adding some new lighting, some

15

ambient lighting to the fence post, just to help in the

16

nighttime hours.

17

It 1 s a six-foot high

So ·there's some pieces of steel in there to

You can see some of the folded wall doors

18

here and here.

There will be some outdoor speakers

19

that will be added as well for some ambient music

20

playing during business hours only.

21

We did provide a photometric plan.

I know

22

there was a question about how much light is going to

23

be spilled out into the neighboring area.

24

basically ten feet out, we're at zero foot candles out.

We're
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1

So really the lights we've selected are really sort of

2

focused into the patio directly.

3

six-foot high fence, we have almost no added ambient

4

light to the property so as not to disturb any

5

neighbors or vehicular traffic along 31st Street.

6

So then with the

Some of the details that we're looking at for

7

the foundation wall is doing more of an architectural

8

cast in place.

9

that we're looking at doing, so something nice,

So this is just an example of the base

10

aesthetic, but still functional, and that will be

11

generally no more than, I think at the highest point,

12

it's maybe 18 inches high, and generally it's probably

13

lower than that just based on preexisting slopes of the

14

parking lot.

15 1

The fence, this is a cedar fence, but this is

16

sort of the general sort of aesthetic that we're

17

looking at providing for the fence.

18

of a six-inch board, four-inch board, and two-inch

19

board, again, to help give us some aesthetic variety.

20

So this is a mix

There's also a portion -- this is kind of

21

hard to see -- of the fence that we're doing a built-in

22

bench along one edge where we'll have more bistro table

23

kind of seating area along the edge just to help

24

integrate seating within the fence so it's just not
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1

sort of a barrier that you actually would sit up next

2

to it.

3

Planters, we're looking at different, more of

4

a modern rectangular planters of some material, whether

5

it's a cast resin or these are more of metal planters.

6

So that's something we'll work with Franco on from a

7

budget standpoint.

8

scattered around the patio to help give it a more

9

inviting and comfortable feeling as you're sitting out

10
11

There will be several of them

there.
This is the light that we're using or

1

12

proposing, if you will, so it has a light component.

13

These are both up and down.

14

are only the down components of this.

15

of the model that we're using, which is in your packet.

16

We're using the ones that
So this is sort

So that gives a quick overview of sort of

17

what we're sort of proposing.

18

standpoint, that's still something we're working with

19

Franco on to sort of see what types of seating and the

20

sort of types of chairs and stuff that we'll use.

21

generally, that's sort of a summary of what we're

22

proposing.

23
24

From the furniture

But,

Questions?
MR. FRANCHESE:

I don't have much to add other than
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1

we've been in business now for eight years .

2

has owned the restaurant since 1991.

3

speaking, summertime is the slowest time of the year

4

for us, and we've had lots of people over the years

5

say, you know, this area could really use an outdoor

6

patio.

7

requests and counterbalance the needs and wants of our

8

customers with trying to grow our business a little bit

9

and be a little busier in the summertime, which should

10

help the sales tax revenue among other things and help

11

us keep staff.

And generally

And we're trying to respond to our customer

12
13

My father

It's hard to keep staff sometimes when it's
busy in the winter and slow down a little bit in the

14 . summer.

You can lose people, there's more turnover.

15

So it will help hopefully even out the barbel of our

16

business a little bit.

17

And we're excited about providing something

18

new and interesting to the village as well.

19

the reason why we're here tonight.

20

have.

21
22
23
24

PRO TEM CHAIRMAN LAMPERT:
very much.

So that's

That's really all I

Gentlemen, thank you

I appreciate it.
Any members of the audience that would like

to give testimony to discuss this petition?

Please
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1

come up to the podium, and before you begin, if you can

2

please just recite your name and address for the court

3

reporter.

4

MS. COLLINS:

My name is Laura Collins and I'm the

5

owner of Crown Trophy at 19 East 31st Street.

6

the owner of the building which is directly next door

7

to Mattone on the east side of the building.

8
9
10
11

I'm also

And I know that time is short, so I wrote
everything out so that I'm just going to read this to
you and then we can move on.
First I'd like to say that I'm not opposed to

12

any business growing.

13

are assurances in place so that my business won't be

14

negatively impacted any more than it already has been.

15

For the record, Crown Trophy did not receive a

16

notification letter from Mattone of today's meeting,

17

but I do appreciate the sign that was displayed outside

18

so I could participate.

19

I'm here today to see that there

There are several concerns that I have read

20

in their plans that needs to be addressed.

Their

21

documents state that the patio will cause an

22

elimination of six standard parking spaces.

23

current spaces available, Mattone already is in an

24

overflow situation.

With the

With the removal of six standard

County Court Reporters, Inc.
630.653.1622

9 E. 31st Street, LaGrange Park
June 19, 2018

12
1

parking spaces, this will cause an abundance of

2

overflow parking.

3

current overflow because their patrons use my parking

4

spaces.

5

Unfortunately, I am affected by the

Adding the proposed patio and increasing the

6

patron count will have a long-term effect on their,

7

parking.

8

park down the street because my parking spaces are full

9

with their customers.

On many occasions my customers have had-to

I do have documented photos and

10

documentation.

11

more than happy to do that if it's needed.

12

If that needs to be submitted, I'd be

I have addressed the issue with Mattone's

13

owners many times with no resolution.

14

ongoing issue to the point that recently when I called

15

them, I have been put on hold indefinitely.

16

solution was for Crown Trophy to start towing their

17

customers, which I don't want to do.

18
19

This has been an

Their

So now they're sending me an e-mail notifying
us of their events so that Crown Trophy can patrol the

20 ; parking lot.

Mattone told me that it was not feasible

21

for them to have someone out there directing their

22

customers.

23

incoming customers where they parked.

24

And they also weren't open to asking

I noticed that once their patio is completed,
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1

their solution for the overflow parking situation would

2

be remedied by offering valet parking.

3

interesting that this was not a solution to fix the

4

current problem.

5

I find it

How can we trust that this solution is

6

permanent?

7

local businesses offering their property for overflow·

8

will continue to do so in future years?

9

contract that goes with the letter that was submitted?

10

What assurances will be made that the two

Is there a

There wasn't any details on where the valet

11

stand would be set up.

12

see the location of the valet stand since there is only

13

a single shared driveway between our buildings, making

14

it challenging for all customers, mine and theirs, to

15

pull in and out of the parking spaces.

16

again, it becomes my problem.

17

I would be very interested to

And, once

One of the reasons I left Westbrook Common

18

Shopping Center in Westchester was because of the lack

19

of convenient parking.

20

LaGrange Park and have my own customer parking.

21

I was so excited to move to

So I'm asking the Board and Mattone what

22

permanent assurances are being put in place to address

23

the current overflow situation as well as future

24

assurances after the proposed patio is open.
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1

you.
KEATING:

Time.

2

MS.

3

PRO TEM CHAIRMAN LAMPERT:

4 1

5

I apologize.

Thank you Ms. Collins.

I should have mentioned, there

is a three-minute time limit.
COLLINS:

Did I make it?

6

MS.

7

PRO TEM CHAIRMAN LAMPERT:

B

MS, COLLINS:

I knew it.

9

MR. SVOBODA:

Good evening.

Yes.
I practiced.
Dan Svoboda, 1410 Deer

I'm here to speak in favor of the outdoor

10

Path Lane.

11

dining area.

12

some addition to the area.

I think it's something that would add

13

One was recently granted in the 1000 block of

14

31st, which has nowhere near the parking available that

15

Mattone has.

16

think Mattone's parking area is larger than anything

17

else we have in town.

18

In fact, I haven't made a survey, but I

I think that it's only going to be a problem

19

getting people educated with talking to customers.

I

20

don't see any problems as far as handicap.

21

see, I do handicap parking whenever available.

22

have parked specifically on that west side of the

23

parking lot and it takes me another 30 seconds to walk

24

to the front door, but I don't think it's a problem.

As you can
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1

And I would highly recommend the Board

2

approve this addition in the business community of

3

LaGrange Park.

4

Thank you.
PRO TEM CHAIRMAN LAMPERT:

5

6

podium, please.

8

MS. ZIBERT:

10
11

14

Since I only have three minutes, am I

allowed to ask a question before my testimony, because
it might eliminate some of the stuff I have to address.
PRO TEM CHAIRMAN LAMPERT:

12
13

Thank you, Mr. Svoboda.

Anybody else that would like to go to the

1

7

9

We need all the business we can get.

Yes, you may.

Please introduce yourself.
MS. ZIBERT:

I am Julie Zibert, Z-i-b-e-r-t.

I

live at 1124 Woodside Road.

15

So we are one of the closer residents to

16

Mattone's as you go north on Woodside.

17

today that there was work being done as far as bushes

18

and things were dug up.

19

start of a fence, start of some sort of buffer, or what

20

the plan was there, because that is one of our issues.

21
22
23
24

MR. FRANCHESE:

So we noticed

So I didn't know if that was

Do I have to go up there and

respond?
MS. KEATING:

No.

The way this should work, just

to keep the hearing orderly, is you have three minutes
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1

to ask questions and make comments, but you should

2

direct your questions and comments to the Zoning Board.

3 · And then the applicant will take notes of whatever

4

questions pertain to him and then he will have time

5

after all the audience members and the village staff

6 1 have responded.
Okay.

So we enjoy Mattone 1 s.

They

7

MS. ZIBERT:

8

have good food.

9

be able to walk a couple doors down, have dinner, have

10

They have good service.

a drink, and walk home.

It 1 s great to

So we're not -- and we're not

11 1 necessarily opposed to outdoor dining.
12

But as the houses that are closest to their

13

parking lot, we do have a couple concerns with the

14

outdoor patio, and those are, additional noise and

15

parking.

16

understand there will be a wall around the patio

17

itself.

18

think the buffer/fence that I believe is currently a

19

code enforcement violation absolutely positively should

20

be enforced.

21

reassurance that the noise will be kept at a minimum.

22

So when we think about the noise, I do

But I think to further reduce the noise that I

I think that will give us a little

The other thing is parking.

So I know the

23

documentation says that they still meet the minimum

24

requirements, but they're going to be losing six spots .
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And we have a bit of a parking issue on the weekends.

2

So Friday and Saturdays I believe that most of their

3

employees park on the street.

4

want to leave spots open for customers.

5

of us who live right there, we come home from work on

6

Friday and Saturday night, and both sides of the

7

street, three, four houses up, there's nowhere to park.

8

They take both sides of Woodside, they wrap around the

9

south end of the church, and sometimes it goes up

And I understand they
But for those

10

Meadowcrest.

11

driveways, they park directly behind your driveway so

12

it's just really cramped, really hard to maneuver

13

around there on Friday and Saturday nights.

14

So they're very close to the edge of the

So I guess I have some concern with the

15

overflow lot proposals as well just because employees

16

won't be able to park in those lots when it's regular

17

business hours for those other businesses.

18

signs are posted, customers would never know that they

19

can park at the vet or they can park at the cleaners .

20

And unless

So we just have a little concern on the

21

parking.

I don't know what a good resolution is there,

22

but I can only imagine that additional customers and

23

less parking spaces are just going to congest our

24

little area there on Woodside even more.

County Court Reporters, Inc.
630.653.1622

9 E. 31st Street, LaGrange Park
June 19, 2018
18

So those are our concerns.

1
2

1

I

enjoy dining at Mattone's.

We definitely

We are not completely

3

against an outdoor dining space in any way, shape, or

4

form.

5

without having some reassurances around parking and the

6

potential for another buffer for the noise.
PRO TEM CHAIRMAN LAMPERT!

7

8

But we just can't fully embrace it right now

Ms. Zibert.
Is there anyone else who would like to come

9

10
11 .

Thank you very much,

up?
MR. RUSSO:

Good evening.

My name is Thomas Russo.

12

I live at 1128 Woodside.

I'm Julie's neighbor.

13

of my concerns are everything she said.

14

back her up on that.

16

We're just concerned with that.

17

the fence.

18

They weren't taken care of.

I like Franco.

We're concerned with

There was always some bushes at one time.
They turned into weeds.

Well, today those are gone.

19

I just want to

Our issue is the parking thing.

I love going to Mattone's.

15

Most

I don't know

We just like to know are they

20

what else is coming.

21

going to put bushes, is this going to go to a fence?

22

We work hard, I work hard on my house to make it look

23

nice.

24

and make their area look nice because I know if I

I think anybody else should be a good neighbor
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didn't do it, you guys would write me up.

2

backing it up and I hope it all goes through and we can

3

work out these little things.

4

PRO TEM CHAIRMAN LAMPERT:

5

Anybody else, please?

6

You just walked in.

But I'm just

Thank you.
Thank you, Mr. Russo.

Please state your name

7

and address for the court reporter, and you have three

8

minutes.
MR. JEREMY VITELL:

9

10

My name is Jeremy Vitell.

My

address is 1143 Robinhood Lane.

11

So I'm also the president, new president of

12

the Brookfield-LaGrange Park Lions Club.

Sometimes we

13

have our meetings at Mattone's.

14

support of Mattone's on behalf of the Lions Club

15

members who are here today and those who couldn't make

16

it.

17

resident of the town.

So I am here in

We are representative of the Lions Club and a

18

So I know there's a lot of concerns.

19

am a realtor so I deal with a lot of this on a

20

day-to-day basis.

I also

But I do believe that, at least in

21 · my experience, I've been in this town over 40-plus
22

years, I've seen the evolution that it's come from,

23

D's Little Italy, it's Mattone's, and it stayed in the

24

family.
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I think that is something to say about

1
2

community, as we've had this business as a family

3

business as long as I can remember it, and they have

4

continued to improve on that and comply with local

5

village ordinances.

6

they wouldn't continue to comply and/or work with the

7

I

I think that there's no reason why

nearby neighbors and other local businesses.

8

I also used to live in a condo right on

9

LaGrange Road just years ago, so I know how noisy

10

LaGrange Road is.

11

that there's any patio that you could put even large

12

enough anywhere on LaGrange Road that could generate a

13

much louder noise than the traffic on LaGrange Road,

14

and not to forget, 31st Street, which are our two main

15

roads in our town.

16

And with that said, I don't think

So for sound-wise, I don't think that's an

17

issue.

18

been addressed.

19

I've heard some from other people before.

20

saying that I think Mattone's will work with the

21

Village and work with everybody to do so.

22

But I do understand that the concerns that have
I heard a couple just beforehand and
I'm just

So that's my position and also the position

23

of Lions Club,

Thank you so much for continuing to be

24

a business thriving in our town.

Thank you.
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1

PRO TEM CHAIRMAN LAMPERT:

2

MS. DAVENPORT:

3

Davenport Belushi.

4

Tom Russo.

Thank you, Mr. Vitell.

Good evening.

My name is Sandy

I live at 1128 Woodside Road with

So we're neighbors that abut up right behind.

5

6

And I just want to speak to the fact that I, too, am a

7

fan of the restaurant.·

8

was like seven years old when they had the wishing

9

well.

10

I've been going there since I

We support the restaurant.

We have had

11

ongoing problems before this was even proposed in terms

12

of I think what Julie spoke to.

13

I noticed all the weeds were cleared up.

14

moved to that neighborhood, there were bushes that

15

surrounded the parking lot.

16

street, I moved here from the city, and it was

17

pleasant.

18

overgrowth of weeds.

19

approached that situation and it didn't get resolved.

20

So that's the first concern.

21

I came home today and
But when I

It's a very sleepy little

When those bushes came down, it became an
I know several neighbors had

The noise issue of 40 extra people being

22

outside is a concern.

And, again, as Julie spoke to,

23

we are really concerned about what 1 s the plan to

24

contain either with landscaping or fencing to return
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1

the flavor of the neighborhood.

I mean, when you walk

2

down the street now, it's a big empty parking lot and

3

very unpleasant.

4

raccoons eating out of the garbage cans.

Although you do get to see the

It's an ongoing issue.

5

6 . issue.

The parking is a huge

It's because, as you know, it's just a

7

wonderful neighborhood restaurant, but-it's also like a

8

banquet/cafe in the basement.

9

several funeral dinners there.

So I know I've attended
And so you've got a lot

10

of people coming in and not enough cars.

11

issue for us.

12

for my guests to park.

13

That's a huge

When I had a dinner party, I had nowhere

And, again, I know we were in for dinner and

14

we had talked to Franco about this last week, that

15

that's something, as a good neighbor, we want to see.

16

Those two things are crucial in terms of this.

17

1

And

this sort of just brings light to the fact that it

18

isn't an extra 40 places, it 1 s already a huge problem

19

with staff parking all along our street on both sides.
So we welcome the development.

20

We'll

21

certainly enjoy a glass of wine in the patio.

22

very hopeful about the resolve with the immediate

23

neighbors.

24

PRO TEM CHAIRMAN LAMPERT:

And I'm

Thank you, Ms. Belushi.
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1

Looks like at that point I think if we can

2

have the petitioner return to the microphone, you can

3

address some questions that had come up.

4

I think looking at it, I think there are some

5

things that were in our packet that I think can help

6

explain the situation and address some of the concerns

7

that some of your neighbors have voiced.

B

MR. FRYE:

Sure.

Probably maybe address the parking issue

9

10

first.

11

permitted to have or required to have 48 spaces for the

12

restaurant.

13

providing 63 spaces, so we're 15 spaces over the

14

ordinance just on their existing lot.

15

procured another 27 spaces through the valet program

16

with Superior Cleaners and the Arbor Veterinarian.

17

So we're doing everything we can to help

18

bring the number up, but we are sort of -- but the

19

space is still in compliance with what the Zoning

20

Ordinances require for the restaurant.

21

working with -- Franco is working with the neighbors to

22

sort of try to figure out other ways for special

23

events, how to extend that number a little bit more.

24

And per the Zoning Ordinance, Mattone's is

That includes the new patio.

We are

Mattone has

But we are

Regarding the noise, I don't know if you want
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to

1

I think we can point to the last

MR. FRANCHESE:

2

eight years in business and we can pull up the public

3
1

4

records,

We've had to contact police regarding the

5

restaurant maybe three or four times in eight years.

6

Our patrons, some of which are here, fantastic people,

7

it's not a rowdy bunch,

8

change.

9

I don't expect the noise to be any more than

We don't expect that to

We'll make sure that we stay on top of that.

10

conversational.

I

11

expect yelling.

But we will deal with it if that

12

happens.

13

mindful of our neighbors, and that's the only assurance

14

that I can give you with respect to the noise.

15

don't expect screaming.

I

don't

And we'll make sure that our patrons are

MR. FRYE:

I

think regarding the property line,

I

16

guess the residential, there is a fence that's going to

17

go up there that he's in the process of doing.

18

MR. FRANCHESE:

So we've submitted for a permit

19

which was granted to provide a fence on the north side

20

of our property line .

21

directly that is right next door to the first house

22

north of us.

23

we've decided, based on what she wanted, that the fence

24

would basically run all the way up to about the

Okay?

That's the side that

We have worked with that neighbor, and

County Court Reporters, Inc.
630.653.1622

9 E. 31st Street, LaGrange Park
June 19, 2018

25
1

beginning of where her garage starts.

That's what she

2

wanted, so that's what we came to the design of.

3

Outside of that we're removing all the

4

stumps, all the weed overgrowth.

5

together a plan to landscape that area with some

6

slow-growing vegetation, so things like box woods,

7

there's been some discussion of ·arbor V day

8

potentially.

9

And then we will put

It's not been decided a hundred percent, but

10

whatever we do, we would love to make sure that we're

11

providing an atmosphere that is conducive to what our

12

neighbors would like to see on the street.

13

that's a little less rough than just a parking lot.

14

Something

I am hopeful that over time that stuff will

15

grow in appropriately and we will manage it and

16

maintain it so that it looks nice and provides a buffer

17

between the residences and the restaurant.

18

As it relates to our brand new neighbors, I

19

continue to extend my hand to you, Laura, and offer you

20

and I've offered to put it in.writing that your

21

employees and customers can park in our lot.

22

today at 5:11 p.m., you had a gentleman park on our

23

side.

24

wondering where this person was.

In fact,

I did not come storming into your business
He was in a gray
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1

pickup truck.

I too have pictures.

I'm sure he was a

2

very nice gentleman, a customer of yours, dark hair,

3

glasses, probably very nice man.

We don't mind if your

4 , customers use our side, and they have in the past.

5

So I was a little surprised to hear that your

6

testimony included all of my customers coming to your

7

side and none of your customers coming to ours, because

8

we know that's just not the case.

91

So in fairness, I'd like to extend my hand

10

again and offer that your employees and/or customers

11

can use our side.

12

already allow Arbor Veterinarian people, the workers at

13

Arbor Veterinarian to park in our parking lot.

14

not here tonight, but you can see their cars on the

15

east side of our building every single day.

16

That's not a problem for us.

We

They're

So we are more than happy to work with our

17

neighbors and fellow business owners in the area.

18

would just love to hear why you're not interested in

19

that resolution.

20

for us to figure out together at a later date.

21

I

But that's for you to figure out, or

So we've covered the ordinance.

We do have

22

enough parking spaces for the ordinance.

And we

23

secured a certain number more that will hopefully

24

alleviate some of the parking issues.

County Court Reporters, Inc.
630.653.1622

9 E. 31st Street, LaGrange Park
June 19, 2018

27
1

But I also want to point out that our parking

2

lot are two lots zoned residential and the parking on

3

the street is public parking.

4

on weekends to park in front of our side and that

5

definitely extends all the way out on your side.

6

can make changes to that, if that's helpful for you

7

guys, we're happy to do it.

8

and speak with us about it, and we can figure out a way

9

to get them into either the spots across the street or

So I do ask my employees

We

Again, feel free to come

10

at Superior Cleaners on weekends.

11

helpful and that's what we have to do, then that's what

12

we'll do.

13

14

PRO TEM CHAIRMAN LAMPERT:
very much.

MR. FRANCHESE:

16

PRO TEM CHAIRMAN LAMPERT:

1B

Great.

Well, thank you

Appreciate you coming back.

15

17

And if that's

Did we get to everything?
I think that seems to

address everything.
I would like to request of staff that they

19

can clarify some of the things that we've seen in our

20

packet that maybe can help enlighten or help with some

21

understanding of the audience regarding some of these

22

issues, specifically what we've seen from the noise,

23

obviously time there's something in our packet, and

24

also some of the -- couple things that staff's
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1

recommendation.

2

MS. RODMAN:

3

MS. KEATING:

4

Sure.
Before you start, Emily, specifically

now that Mr. Franchese says he's got a permit for a

5 ' fence, condition number 2 that you recommended that the

6

PZC add to its recommendation, says that the applicant

7

must ob~ain any building permits and complete

8

installation of a fence and/or landscape buffer between

9

the subject property and the adjacent residential

10
11

property .
So since he says he's already got a permit

12

for the fence, I think we have to clarify number 2 to

13

reflect what's currently going to be done, because he

14

seemed to say he is putting up a fence but not all the

15

way across that north border, and he may or may not put

16

up some landscaping but it wasn't clear when he was

17

going to do it, or whether you want the PZC to require

18

that as a condition tonight.

19

MS. RODMAN:

Okay.

So let me start with what the

20

code requires.

So outdoor dining is a special use.

21

The reason it's a special use permit and not outright

22

permitted is because of the potential impacts that

23

outdoor dining may have on neighboring properties, and

24

it does require some additional scrutiny.

So that's
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1

why it's a special use in the community and it provides

2

this opportunity for neighbors and the public to come

3

share their comments, concerns, support.

4

In addition to it being a special use, there

5

are a couple standards in the code specific for outdoor

6

dining.

7

required parking or pedestrian access.

8

has already addressed that under the zoning code.

9

are meeting the parking requirement.

One is that it's not allowed to interfere with
The applicant

That doesn't mean

10

that there's sufficient parking on the site.

11

make that distinction.

12

of the code as it relates to that provision.

13

They

So I will

But they are meeting the letter

And then the second requirement is that the

14

outdoor dining cannot be located in a yard that abuts a

15

residential district.

16

because we can see from what they have proposed that

17

the outdoor dining is going to be on the southwest

18

corner of the property and the building is essentially

19

going to enclose the dining on two sides.

20

That is not the case here

So with regard to noise, I do think -- staff

21

thinks from looking at what they have proposed, that

22

because the outdoor dining is tucked within the sort of

23

L-shape of the building, that it's highly unlikely that

24

noise is going to be traveling to the north side of the
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1

property.

2

which is the gas station, or to the south, which is

3

31st Street, but it 1 s not anticipated to have a

4

negative impact to the north because of the building

5

blocking it as well as the substantial amount of space

6

from the back of the building to the neighboring

7

properties.

8

It most likely would spill over to the west,

We do have nuisance regulations within the

9

Village, and they have reiterated that they will abide

10

by those so that does require -- and Dean is my person

11

who would know for sure -- but I think it requires at

12

9:00 p.m. on weeknights that doesn't allow for any loud

13

noise.

14

would control for any type of noise or activity that

15

perhaps got out of control on the site, although we

16

don't anticipate that that would happen.

17
18

So I think the Village's nuisance regulations

With regard to the concerns about the
screening, there are two conditions that are in staff's

19 , report that both Chairman Pro Tern Lampert and our
20

village attorney referenced, and those concerns are

21

actually related to two code enforcement issues that

22

are outstanding on the property that are not directly

23

tied to the special use.

24

So the first is the rooftop mechanicals on
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1

the building.

2

done of some of those mechanicals a few months ago.

3

The Village code does require that those mechanicals be

4

screened.

5

that, exploring some options, it just has not been

6

complet~d.

7

be placed upon any favorable recommendation that that

8

be completed before they're allowed to begin working on

9

the outdoor patio.

10

So there was some emergency replacement

They are in process, I believe, of doing

So staff is recommending that a condition

The second recommended condition -- and I'm

11

actually going to add a third -- but the second one is

12

that the required buffer between the properties be

13

installed prior to them being issued a building permit

14

to begin work on the patio.

15

require that because they are a commercial use adjacent

16

to a residential use, that there is a buffer yard

17

provided between the properties.

18

to include a solid wall or fence or solid evergreen

19

hedge between the properties.

So the Village code does

That buffer yard has

20

So it is at their discretion whether that is

21

a fence or whether that is dense evergreen shrubs or a

22

combination of those.

23

that that be there.

24

maybe two years ago, I'm not sure, because there were

But it is required under code
They did remove those last year,
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1

some overgrowth and I think some poison ivy, and the

2

Village had requested that that be removed, but it does

3

need to be installed again.

4

condition that that have to be installed prior to them

5

beginning any work on the patio.

6

So that is a recommended

I have seen what they are looking at doing at

7

least in terms of the fence line, and certainly they

8

would have to provide what they're proposing to do for

9

the landscaping and get that improved before they

10

install that.

11

does get done before anybody else moves forward on the

12

So the Village will ensure that that

property.

I

13

The third condition that I would like to

14

propose that is not in the staff report, the applicant

15

is aware of this, is that the Village does have

16

concerns about the landscaping in front of the

17

building, so on the south side of the building.

18

1

There

is some landscape block, I guess a retaining wall, more

19

or less, and some tiered landscaping that's in pretty

20

rough shape and really needs to be cleaned up and

21

replanted.

22

conversations with Franco about that, and they are

23

planning on, I think, completely redoing that.

24

ensure that it does get done, staff is recommending an

I know some of our staff has had
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1
2

additional condition be placed on any favorable
1

recommendation, slightly different than the previous

3

two, and that would be that the applicant must complete

4

the landscaping along the south facade prior to

5

issuance of an occupancy permit for the patio.

6

So the reason that we are suggesting it be

7

tied to occupancy as opposed to release of a

8

construction permit for the patio is because the

9

applicant is still, I think, making some decisions

10

about whether or not they will rework the entry to the

11

building, the ramp, and if they do do some work in that

12

area, it would impact that landscaping.

13

have them put landscaping in that they may have to take

14

out, we just want to make sure it gets done by the end

15

of the project.

16
17
18

So rather than

So that's the additional condition that staff
would recommend.
With regard to parking, let me circle back to

19

that, because I know clearly that's a concern for the

20

group and that's something for this Commission to

21

explore as well.

22

lot of our commercial businesses, and as they grow,

23

which is something I think we all want to see, it

24

becomes more of a challenge.

I think parking is a challenge for a

So it's a bit of a
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1

double-edged sword; we want to see them grow, and

2

having parking challenges means that they're doing

3

well, but it can be very difficult for the neighbors

4

who have to deal with that issue.

And I think there

5

are options that can be explored.

It's up to this

6

group and the Village Board as to whether or not they

7

want to place firm conditions on what those options

8

need to be.

So we do have the ability to do that

9 1 through this special use process.
10

I think the applicant has demonstrated a

11

willingness to try to work through that, so I think

12

that's something that the group can continue to explore

13

through your evaluation and deliberations.

I think that's all I have at this point

14
15
16

unless you have more questions for me.
PRO TEM CHAIRMAN LAMPERT:

No.

I think we'll get

17

to that with the Commission.

18

attorney wanted to speak to I think the last point you

19

raised.

20

MS. KEATING:

Actually, our village

Before I address that last point,

21

Emily, I had a question about condition number 2.

22

there 1 s already been a fence permit issued, has the

23

applicant complied with the --

24

MS. RODMAN:

It's not installed.
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1

MS. KEATING:

No, but if he installs the fence as

2

it's been permitted and drawn out, does that satisfy

3

the requirement, in which case he's not required to put

4

in landscaping along the north border?

5

MS. RODMAN:

I have not seen the permit

6

application.

7

building official, who has reviewed what's proposed, is

8

that a fence is proposed along a portion of the

9

required buffer but not the full length of the buffer .

10
11

My understanding from talking with our

So there would still be landscaping required.

MS. KEATING:

So the condition, I think, should

12

read the applicant obtain permits and complete

13

installation of either a solid fence or landscape

14

buffer to form a continuous boundary between the

15

subject property and the adjacent residential property.

16

I also had a question about the parking

17

resolution.

I understand this is a special use permit.

18

But just from a jurisdictional standpoint, in the past,

19

when an applicant complies with the required parking

20

that they're supposed to provide under our zoning code,

21

we usually say, as a village, that either the staff

22

will work with the neighbors to come up with the

23

resolution on parking or it will go to the Traffic

24

Safety Committee because it's not really a zoning issue
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1

if they're over-complying with the Zoning Ordinance.

2

But I will leave that to the discretion of

3

the Planning & Zoning Committee .
PRO TEM CHAIRMAN LAMPERT:

4

5

At this point I think we'll start if there's

6
7

questions from the commissioners to staff or the
1

applicant.
Mr. Bartholomai, can we start with you?

8

9

Thank you, Ms. Keating.

COMMISSIONER BARTHOLOMAI:

Sure.

Just one question

10

for the applicant.

Reviewing the packet, there's a lot

11

of information in there.

12

understanding of this concrete slab, so are you

13

basically saying you're going to dig up some of the

14

existing asphalt where there's currently parking,

15

install the slab, and the patio will be on top of the

16

slab?

Just so I get a firm

17

So the pictures that you showed were for a

18

different structure that has nothing to do with this

19

particular project except that you're pointing out the

20

detail of this slab and what it would like.

21

MR. FRYE:

Correct.

Right.

Just really the edge,

22

because there needs to be a foundation wall that comes

23

up to basically get it floor level, even the patio, for

24

the patio to be even with the floor level of the
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1

existing restaurant so there's no threshold or trip

2

hazard, there are steps for ADA.

3

So as a result, because of the slope of the

4

parking lot, it's going to be a bit of a foundation

5

wall that's going to be exposed, so we're trying to

6

make that as nice as we can.

7

8
9

10
11

COMMISSIONER BARTHOLOMAI:

Thank you.

only question for the applicant.
PRO TEM CHAIRMAN LAMPERT:

Thank you.

Ms.

Domagalski.
COMMISSIONER DOMAGALSKI:

My first question is for

12

staff and it goes more to why

13

the best way to ask the question.

14

That was my

I'm trying to think

We have two parcels separated by an alley but

15

they're all considered the same parcel for purposes ~f

16

the zoning of this restaurant.

17

sometimes consider it two separate parcels when you're

18

separated by an alley, but we don't think of it that

19

way, do we?

20

21
22

MS. RODMAN:

Other municipalities

I'd have to look at the exact

definition to see.
COMMISSIONER DOMAGALSKI:

Because I'm just curious

23

that we have a commercial establishment that's -- the

24

restaurant itself is located on a commercially zoned
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1

property and then there's a parking lot across the

2

alley that's

3

MS. RODMAN:

Zoned residential.

4

COMMISSIONER DOMAGALSKI:

-- that's zoned

5

residential that's being used for conunercial purposes.

6

Is that a permitted use in the code or is it

7

grandfathered?

8

this sort of underlying circumstance?

9

MS. RODMAN:

I'm just wondering how we've gotten to

That's a great question, and I don't

10

know the answer to that.

11

from her history with the code.

12

parking lot is zoned R-1.

13

is not typically allowed in the R-1 district.

14

it was zoned that in 2011 with the code, maybe it was

15

zoned that before 2011, I don't know.

16

why it's zoned R-1.

17

Attorney Keating might know
I don't know why the

It seems that a parking lot
So why

So I'm not sure

The buffer is required because it's still a

18

commercial use adjacent to a residential use, but I

19

don't know the history of the zoning of that parc~l.

20

don't know if Attorney Keating does.

21

MS. KEATING:

I don't know the history either.

22

I don't know whether somewhere along the line the

23

village may have vacated that alley?

24

MS. RODMAN:

I

And

We did not vacate it, it is still our
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1

alley, but I have heard from staff that there was --

2

and maybe Franco knows the history and can speak better

3

to this -- that there was some agreement with Mattone

4

that we would allow them to use that alley for

5

circulation for parking?

6

MS. KEATING:

I know there was because Mattone's

7

came in

8

in at some point 15 or 20 years ago and they were

9

talking about the fact that the carry-out door was

well, maybe it was D's back then -- but came

10

right by the alley and they were talking about how they

11

wanted the carry-out people to pull up right there as

12

well as their carry-out drivers.

13

thought we had vacated the alley.

14

But if we didn 1 t vacate the alley legally, I know we

15

told them they could use it .

16

MS. RODMAN:

17

MS. KEATING:

And that 1 s when I
Maybe we didn't.

That's what I heard as well.
And I just don't know why we didn't

18

vacate it because it would have made more sense to

19

vacate the alley so it's one continuous parcel of

20

property.

21

it's zoned residential still.

22
23

24

And I do not have any information about why

MS. RODMAN:

Do you know any of the history,

Franco?

MR. FRANCHESE:

I think I know why it 1 s zoned
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1
2
3
4
5

6

7

8
9

residential.
1

I think it's for the property tax

purpose.
MS. RODMAN:
typically.

Zoning doesn't impact property taxes

It's use,

MR. FRANCHESE:

Again, I don't know why.

That was

my only hypothesis.
COMMISSIONER DOMAGALSKI:

Do we know, is commercial

parking allowed?
MS. RODMAN:

It would be grandfathered in at this

10

point.

11

commercial parking lot in an R-1 zoning district.

12

Today you would not be able to build a

MS. KEATING:

Just one thing I do know about our

13

zoning code.

14

restaurants to be things that needed special use

15

permits.

16

Mattone's, had been in operation for a long time, and

17

my partner says it was Johnny 1 s in the '60s when he was

18

village attorney.

19

it was what it was.

20

permit or anything.

21

Before about 2005, we did not consider

So D's Little Italy, the predecessor to

So it was there for a long time and
There was never a special use

COMMISSIONER DOMAGALSKI:

This is another sort of

The C-1 district has parking

22

technical question.

23

requirements for a restaurant.

24

requirements any different for catering and banquet

Are the parking
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1

uses or do they -- how do we calculate it?

2

apologize, I didn't go back and try to figure it out

3

myself.

4

MS. RODMAN:

And I

It's based on the square footage of, I

5

think it's public space in the restaurant.

6

believe, have separate parking requirements for a

7

catering or banquet use, but that would not apply to

8

this restaurant.

9

restaurant parking calculation, which I can pull up

10

11

12

We do, I

We would apply just the standard

here.
COMMISSIONER DOMAGALSKI:

If it's just the standard

one and it applies, you don't need to look it up.

13

MS. RODMAN:

It's the same requirement.

14

COMMISSIONER DOMAGALSKI:

We've talked about, and

15

Ms. Keating brought up the Transportation & Safety

16

Committee.

17

enforcement of a valet agreement and how that works?

18

I'm not familiar with us referring things there in the

19

past, so.

20

Would that be a group that would talk about

MS. KEATING:

The Planning & Zoning Committee does

21

not refer things to the Traffic & Safety Engineering

22

Committee, the Village Board does .

23
24

.

What I was saying was, in the past such as
when there were parking problems involving the YMCA
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1

down 31st Street and the new -- some other businesses

2

that went in around 31st Street, the Traffic & Safety

3

Engineering Committee took up the issue of whether

4

there should be on-street parking restrictions, not the

5

Planning & Zoning Committee.

6

As far as the enforcement, the Village, the

7

police department has taken on enforcement of general

8

parking restrictions, for example, people parking too

9

close -- covering up other people's driveways, and

10

that's happened a lot over on Harding by the nursing

11

home by Fairview.

12

And so over a period of time, because there

13

were so many complaints, they actually striped it a

14

little bit so that people would know exactly where they

15

had to be relative to people's driveways.

16

But Planning & Zoning Committee really does

17

not, I don't think, have the authority to come up with

18

parking restrictions.

19

to come up with a -- wants to propose a valet parking

20

program, I suppose we could address it as a condition

21

that he come up with a valet parking program during

22

periods of overflow parking.

23

village wants to enforce that.

24

And as far as if the owner wants

COMMISSIONER DOMAGALSKI:

But I don't think the

Right .
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1

It's going to be a private agreement.

MS. KEATING:

2

It '-s going to be not now.

If people continue to have

3

parking problems, they will call the Village and the

4 ' Village will have to respond to that in some fashion.

5
6

7
8

9
10

But the Village typically does not enforce
private agreements.
COMMISSIONER DOMAGALSKI:

That makes sense .

So we really can't make it a condition then
of any approval?
MS. RODMAN:

I think that you could if you felt

11

that there was a need for them to further address

12

parking, I think you probably could make a general

13

condition so that at least when it goes to the Village

14

Board, they understand, as part of your recommendation,

15

that was a concern and they recognize that.

16

But I think Attorney Keating is right.

It's

17

probably difficult to be able to spell out exactly what

18

would be need to be done.

19

MS. KEATING:

But in this event, the applicant came

20

in with letters from a couple of nearby properties that

21

said, "We will agree to let our property be used for

22

overflow parking."

23

of his application and he's offered during his

24

testimony that he would do valet parking to take cars

And since he's offered that as part
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1

to those off-site locations, we can certainly say -- we

2

can certainly require or recommend that the Village

3

Board impose a condition saying he should provide valet

4
5

I

parking service during periods of overflow parking.
I don't know if you want to be anymore

6

definite than that because I don't

7

you need it all the time.

8
9

10

11
12
13

I don't think I have any

COMMISSIONER DOMAGALSKI:
further questions.

I don't know if

Thank you.

PRO TEM CHAIRMAN LAMPERT:

Thank you,

Ms. Domagalski.
Mr. Studwell?
COMMISSIONER STUDWELL:

Thank you, Mr. Chairman.

14

have a couple questions.

15

have liked to have seen a proposed parking plan in the

16

drawings because I really don't know how you're trying

17

to reconfigure the parking so far, especially with

18

regard to the handicap parking and then access to ramp

19

moving around the front.

20

front, or are you just simply moving the spaces out

21

from along?

22

I

One of the things is I would

Are you coming around the

Seeing how that whole ADA access requirement

23

along the front of your property or getting to the ramp

24

and how tpat all is working, can you explain that,
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1

2

please?
MR. FRYE:

Sure.

There was a list that we gave you

3

in the packet.

It wasn't part of that for some reason,

4

I'm not sure why, but it's sheet AS-100 in the packet

5

which shows -- I can probably point to that .

6

MR. FRANCHESE:

7

COMMISSIONER STUDWELL:

8

MR. FRYE:

9

west.

I can give you a copy.
That explains a lot.

So the three handicap spaces move to the

No new spaces are put in front of the patio.

10

And this is another copy, marked up a little bit, but

11

if somebody wants to look at that.

12
13

14

COMMISSIONER STUDWELL:

So you're essentially

moving them from adjacent -MR. FRYE:

Three spaces are here.

So these are in

15

proximity to where the ramp entry is.

16

closest we can get given the parking variations that

17

are existing.

18
19

COMMISSIONER STUDWELL:

That's the

So then you won't be coming

around in front using that?

20

MR. FRYE:

No.

You'd be coming directly right in.

21

COMMISSIONER STUDWELL:

That was my big concern was

22

that you were going to be pushing ADA folks into a very

23

restricted area.

24

You're proposing using obviously a small
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1

foundation wall.

2

going to fill it with rock, put the slab down on top of

3

it?

4
5

6
7

8
9

MR. FRYE:

Is this a suspended slab or are you

Yeah, we'll fill it, so it will be on

some sort of compacted fill.
COMMISSIONER STUDWELL:

So it's a sturdy base.
Now you're putting these

walls down right adjacent to the ramp, correct?
MR. FRYE:

Close in proximity.

I think that's

something -- that ramp is movable, so we may have to

10

slide it over temporarily to put those in and then

11

we'll put it back in place .

12

COMMISSIONER STUDWELL:

13

it's movable or concrete ramp.

14

MR. FRYE:

15

COMMISSIONER STUDWELL:

16
17

No.

I couldn't remember whether

It's a wood-frame construction, so.
What type of flooring are

you going to use in the patio space?
MR. FRYE:

I think that's something it's

18

budget-pending, whether it's concrete of some sort or

19

we are looking at pavers potentially.

20

MR. FRANCHESE:

21

MR. FRYE:

Potentially stamp concrete.

That's something we're still

22

investigating with the budget.

23

COMMISSIONER STUDWELL:

24

That answers that question.

The grading as it exists in the parking lot,
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1

again, we don't have that on here, but it looks by some

2

of your drawings and from what I remember, it may be

3

sloping towards the building.

4
5

1

So you're going to be

catching a lot of water?
MR. FRANCHESE:

It's currently sloped to the center

6

of the parking lot and then the parking lot slopes to

7

the street in the current form.

8

sloping towards the building at this time.

9

10
11

COMMISSIONER STUDWELL:

We don't have anything

So it's not going to be

coming towards that foundation wall?

MR. FRYE:

No.

And we're going to sheet sort of

12

the patio so that whatever water hits, it won't run off

13

into the parking lot under the fence.

14

COMMISSIONER STUDWELL:

Now you do talk about

15

speakers, so obviously you are talking about providing

16

some sort of ambient music or whatever have you.

17
18

And then you talk about shutting down the
patio a half hour before closing.

19
20

What is your typical closing time?
MR. FRANCHESE:

Our hours of operation, currently

21

we're open until 9:30 during the week and 10:30 on

22

weekends.

23
24

COMMISSIONER STUDWELL:

So you're saying the patio

will ·be done pretty much at 10?

County Court Reporters, Inc.
630.653.1622

9 E. 31st Street, LaGrange Park
June 19, 2018

48
MR. FRANCHESE:

1

week at 9.

2

3

On weekends, yeah, and during the

I

COMMISSIONER STUDWELL:

Also can you talk a little

4

bit about your proposed construction sequencing.

5

I'm worried about right now is what are you going to do

6

with your parking_while you're building this patio?
MR. FRANCHESE:

7

What

I think the first thing we should

8

do is move the handicap spots immediately before we

9

start the construction of the patio so that we don't

10
11

1

actually lose the handicap spots for any reason.

That

will affect the entire parking lot.

12

Then as soon as we have that re-striped,

13

which is really all it's going to take, there's no

14

changes that need to be made, then we can start the

15

construction.

16

COMMISSIONER STUDWELL:

17

Probably have to fence it.

18

19
20

MR. FRANCHESE:

Are you going to fence it?

Yes, the patio is fenced,

absolutely.
COMMISSIONER STUDWELL:

What kind of capacity do

21

you get or do you see as part of the valet parking

22

since we all seem to be latching on to that as a

23

possible way of mitigating some of the concerns about

24

parking?
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1

What do you think is the capacity that's

2

going to be given to you as a result of those deals

3

that you make?
MR. FRANCHESE:

4

Our biggest overflow parking

5

situations relate to when we're using the lower level

6

banquet room.

7

to triggering a valet event.

8

going on on a lower level, that's where the majority of

9

the additional capacity of the restaurant is, I think

That's a really good proxy with respect
If we have something

10

that would probably trigger the valet, the necessity

11

for valet.

12

But it's just very hard to gauge because you

13

don't know if four people come to the restaurant

14

together in one car versus -- you just don't know if

15

they're going to come in four separate cars or all in

16

one.

17

With some things we're not going to be able to foresee,

18

but we'll do our best.

19
20

21

So we'll try to use our best judgment obviously.

COMMISSIONER STUDWELL:

Have you given any thought

as to how many cars you can stuff into a valet space?
MR. FRANCHESE:

I have not, no, especially we use

22

the parking lot to a different type of capacity, like

23

stacking cars and lining them up and being able to move

24

them.

We could probably stuff a lot more than just the
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1

63 spots because there's actually, outside of the

2

alley, which we're allowed to go through, there's a

3

driveway around part of the back parking lot which we
I

4
5

could essentially eliminate in a valet situation.
COMMISSIONER STUDWELL:

And also are you still doing the carry-out

6

7

Right.

service?

8

MR, FRANCHESE:

Yes.

9

COMMISSIONER STUDWELL:

In another scenario, you

10

might even consider, again, parking along that alley

11

and creating most of your parking lot as valet.

12

MR. FRANCHESE:

Absolutely.

13

COMMISSIONER STUDWELL:

The valet or the deals that

14

you've got with these other owners, that's not an

15

agreement in perpetuity, so as long as you're there,

16

which I hope is a long time and I hope that the other

17

owners and tenants are there long, but life goes on.

18

MR. FRANCHESE:

I know the Arbor Vet has been

19

know that deal will go on for a long time because we

20

allow them to park on our side during the day.

21

COMMISSIONER STUDWELL:

22

MR. FRANCHESE:

23

Cleaners.

24

current tenants.

I

Yes.

I can't say the same about Superior

But we have a good relationship with the
I don't know if that tenancy changes
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1

1

over, I'm assuming we'll just have to go back and

2

reintroduce that and ask for permission to park on

3

their land.

4

And I didn't get, by the way -- there wasn't

5

enough time, I have not been able to reach the owner of

6

the Jiffy Lube yet, which I would assume would also --

7

they also close at 6:00 or 7:00 on weekends and could

8

potentially provide even more parking for us.

9

didn't have enough time prior to this meeting to secure

10
11

I just

that, but I have reached out to them.
COMMISSIONER STUDWELL:

I think it's incumbent, I

12

mean, it's part of a good neighbor policy at this

13

point.

14

saying.

15

You've heard some of the issues that folks are
Perception is a big part of it .
And then I think that the continuation of

16

Item 2 on the recommendations is significant in that,

17

even though you are providing that fence currently,

18

that there's still more work for you to do along that

19

edge, right?

20

MR. FRANCHESE:

21

COMMISSIONER STUDWELL:

22
23
24

Certainly.
That's about it,

Mr. Chairman.
PRO TEM CHAIRMAN LAMPERT:

Mr. Studwell, thank you.

Ms. Ventura?
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1

MS . VENTURA:

I think most of my questions have

been addressed.

2

I do have a question for the applicant about

3

4

the speakers.

5

packet regarding that.

6

I

speakers?

I know there was some information in the
Do we have a -- what number of

Are they controlled from a central system?

7

Can you just talk a little bit more about how the

8

speakers are set up .

9

MR. FRANCHESE:

They're not -- they're in theory

10

right now.

11

can get very loud, but it's easily controlled from a

12

mobile device.

13

there, something that we alone have control of, we can

14

set the volume where we feel is just comfortable

15

enough, so as to not intrude on our neighbors.

16

Sonos has a wireless speaker product that

So that's what I envision being out

And it might be a trial-and-error process in

17

the beginning just to see, especially when 9:00 comes

18

around, the nuisance time comes around, if we start

19

getting phone calls that they're hearing noise, then

20

we'll have to adjust the decibels lower.

21

to do that.

22

We're happy

That's not something we will disagree to .

MS. VENTURA:

Thank you.

23

And then for practicality purposes, we all, I

24

think, are in agreement about the noise with the buffer
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1

of the L shape and recommendation for staff, it's not

2

hopefully going to be a huge concern, but with -- and

3

you do have to comply with the nuisance ordinance .
Have you thought through how you're going

4

5

to -- we all go out to dine, we have a glass of wine,

6

and at 9:01 you just don 1 t want to have to shut it off.

7

Are you-going to post signs?

8

your patrons know that there is a time where they need

9

to kind of shuffle out of that area?

10

MR. FRANCHESE:

How are you going to let

We haven 1 t given it thought yet.

11

I'm just hopeful that people will want to sit out

12

there.

13

we can make sure that there's an agreement and

14

understanding that, hey, 9:00 comes around, everybody's

15

got to come in if you want to stay, if you don't want

16

to leave.

17

If it's a huge success, we will post signage,

We do have the adjacent small banquet room

18

that we don 1 t usually use for dining purposes, so that

19

would be a really natural easy flow.

20

place for people to go that is vacant inside the

21

restaurant.

22

There will be a

So in the event that we're lucky and we are

23

busy inside and tables are already taken, they'll still

24

have a potential place to drift inside to.
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1

MS . VENTURA:

Then, again, most of my questions

2

have been answered.

3

situation here.

4

commissioners have sort of said.

5

of authority to make some sort of condition, but I do

We kind of hashed out the parking

But I would echo what my fellow
We don't have a lot

6

I

strongly suggest that we provide some comments to the

7

I

Board regarding further exploration of the parking

8

situation.

9

I do recognize that you are well within the

10

ordinance requirements, but from what we've heard here

11

today, it's a little bit of a concern for me.

12

That is all I have.

13

PRO TEM CHAIRMAN LAMPERT:

I wanted to thank both

14

the applicants and certainly the neighbors for coming

15

out and providing some interesting insights for us as a

16

commission.

17

all sides, all angles of any situation, because we're

18

not necessarily living and breathing the situation each

19

day.

20

village.

21

decided to come out and spend your time with us this

22

evening to give us some insight as we deliberate this

23

situation.

24

It's important that we hear on both sides,

We all obviously live in different parts of the
But we are extremely grateful that you've

I wanted to thank also my fellow
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1

commissioners.

2

answered.

3

as it relates to -- I think I'll direct it to staff and

4

the applicant regarding the letter from Mr. Flood and

5

Hancock Engineering regarding the lighting .

6

Most of my questions have been

There was one question that I did have that,

It sounds like, if I recall from the

7

applicant, that some of that had been addressed, but I

8

wanted to make sure that staff was in concurrence with

9

that.

10
11
12

MS. RODMAN:

Yes.

Thank you,

I apologize.

I

should have mentioned that.
So Hancock Engineering did do a review of the

13

application like they do all of our zoning

14

applications.

15

photometric plan but it did not take the photometric

16

readings all the way out to the property line, hence

17

the comment from Hancock.

18

to resubmit the photometric plan in advance of this

19

meeting to demonstrate that it complied.

20

longer a concern for Hancock.

21

PRO TEM CHAIRMAN LAMPERT:

22

The initial submittal included a

But the applicant was able

Okay.

So that's no

Great.

We've talked about two, three, four

23

conditions that we have right now sort of in front of

24

us, but we'll get to that.
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But certainly the screening, has that

1

2

1

started?
MR. FRANCHESE:

3

I can answer that.

We've got a bid

4

for the work, we're waiting on a drawing, and it's a

5

three- to four-week process as soon as we sign the

6

paperwork.

7

the exact requirements -that the Village needs for the

8

screening.

9
10
11
12

So I did meet with Patrick today to go over

I would like to add that the screening is
I

more expensive than the HVAC unit we put up, just for
the record.

But we're there.

PRO TEM CHAIRMAN LAMPERT:

13

We're working on it.
Thank you .

As we talked about the fencing on the north

14

side and then I'll say the couple -- the third

15

condition sounds like it's going to be tabled.

16

facade on the south side of the property is sort of in

17

parallel to as you're doing the construction with the

The

18 · patio and what needs to be done to repair, replace,
19
20

upgrade.
MR. FRANCHESE:

21

actually.

22

it being' an issue.

23
24

That process has started already

So that won't be an issue.

PRO TEM CHAIRMAN LAMPERT:

Great.

I don't foresee

Thank you.

Then I have, if I can hear a motion to close
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1

the public meeting?

2

COMMISSIONER DOMAGALSKI:

3

MS. KEATING:

4

PRO TEM CHAIRMAN LAMPERT:

5

So moved.

Public hearing.
I'm sorry.

hearing.

6

COMMISSIONER DOMAGALSKI:

So moved.

7

PRO TEM CHAIRMAN LAMPERT:

Second?

8

COMMISSIONER STUDWELL:

9

PRO TEM CHAIRMAN LAMPERT:

10

11

The public

Second.
All in favor?

BOARD MEMBERS: (In unison) Aye.
(Which were all the proceedings

12

had in the above-entitled cause

13

on this date. )

14
15
16
17

18
19
20
21
22
23
24
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STATE OF ILLINOIS

1

SS:
COUNTY OF COOK

2

3

I, PAMELA L. COSENTINO, being first duly

4

5

sworn on oath says that she is a court reporter doing

6

business in the City of Chicago; that she reported in

7

shorthand the proceedings given at the taking of said

8

meeting and that the foregoing is a true and correct

9

transcript of her shorthand notes so taken as

10

aforesaid and contains all the proceedings given at

11

said meeting.

IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF:

12
13 '

I have hereunto set my

verified digital signature this 26th day of June,

!

14

2018.

·•• ,, t 1 ~

15
16
I

17
PAMELA L. COSENTINO, CSR

18
19
20
21
22
23
24
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Public Safety Committee Divider
Scott Mesick, Chairman
Patricia Rocco
Robert Lautner

Village Board Agenda Memo
August 9, 2018

To:

President & Board of Trustees

From:

Dean J. Maggos, Diraciorof Fire, Buldi,g and Ernelgency
Julla Cedillo, Village Manager~

RE:

Alann Monitoring Agraement- LTACC & Johnson Controls

~

GENERAL BACKGROUND:
Village fire codes require various types of bufldlngs/occupancies located throughout
the Village be protected by automatic fire alarms systems, with these systems also
required to be directly connected to the Village's Emergency Communications
Center. In 2011, our VIiiage approved an agreement with ACT/Tyco to provide fire
alarm monitoring through a wireless network and receiving system, which lowered
the monitoring co$t for most building/business owners, and provides a much more
reliable system for monitoring as opposed to hard-wired phone lines.
When our Village Communications Center consolidated with La Grange and Western
Springs to form LTACC, new alarm monitoring equipment was installed at LTACC as
part of the transition. As the monitoring is now being done by LTACC, and because
La Grange and Westem Springs did not have a wireless system in place, several
discussions and meetings took place as to how best handle a new monitoring
agreement on behalf of LTACC. Although one vvould think this should have been
straightforward, there were a number of factors to be considered moving forward,
including different concerns by each the communities Involved, along with the
language of the agreement. Also, Tyco and Johnson controls had recently
completed a merger. In addition, there Is a pending lawsuit involving the VIiiage of
Schaumburg, which is related to a code change they had made in recent years
related to the monitoring of fire alarms. More information about the particulars of this
issue can be provided at the Work Session, if needed.

RECOMMENDATION:
Following many drafts of the agreement and resolutions, we are now at a point to
propose a Resolution to approve an agreement for alarm monitoring bet\Neen
LTACC and Johnson Controls Security Solutions. Both the LTACC Board of
Directors and Johnson Controls Security Solutions have already approved the
agreement, and both the Villages of La Grange and Westem Springs are being
asked to approve the same resolution.

Agenda Memo - Work Session - Alann Monitoring Agreement LTACC and Johnson ControlsAlarm Mormfng
Agreement- LTACC & Johnson Controls
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The new agreement at this time is only for one year. Although each of our agencies
are now comfortable with the agreement and language, vue are proposing only one
year at this time to make sure we are not caught off-guard by an unexpected decision
in the Schaumburg case.
In summary, at this time, 'Ne have an existing agreement with ADT from 2011. Much has
changed though since that time, such as our transition to LTACC, the physical lor.ation of
monilortng equipment actually moving to LTACC, and LTACC empbyees handling the
operations of It. In any ewnt, we have formally confirmed with LTACC Attorney (Klein,
Thorpe & Jenkins, Ltd.) and Johnson Controls (previously Tyco/ADT), through separate
documemation (see atlached), that our existing 2011 agreement wlll terminate upon
approval of the new agreement with LTACC.

ACTION REQUESTED:
Discussion - A Resolution Authorizing and Approving the Execution of An Agreement for
Alarm Monilcrtng and Receiving System Equipment and Services (Johnson Controls
Sea.irtty Solutions LLC, Fonnerty Known as Tyoo Integrated Security LLC - Motion: To
approve A Resolution Authorizing and Approving the Execution of An Ag,aement
for Alann Nlonttoring and Receiving Sysfem Equipment and Services (Johnson
Controls Security Solutlons LLC, Formerly Known as T)Q) Integrated security
LLC.
DOCUMENTATION:
- Memo dated August 7, 2018 from Michael T. Jurusik and Gregory T. Smith of
Klejn, Thorpe & Jenkins, Ltd. (LTACC Attorney)
Proposed Resolution
Proposed Agreement- Exhibit "A" of Resolution
Letter dated August 9, 2018 from Johnson Controls confirming 1hat the 2011
agreement is terminated upon exea.rtion of the 2018 LTACC / JCSS agreement
(reviewed by LTACC Attomey)
Letter dated August 9, 2018 from Johnson Controls confirming the company
name change
.Additional memorandums from Klein, Thorpe & Jenkins, Ltd., along with their
enclosures.

KLEIN, THORPE Ii JENKINS, LT.D,

Att~rn•v• l!t L•l!II

20 N. W8cker DIM, Sta 1860
Chicago, llllnoll 60606-2903
T 312 884 6400 F 312 984 8444

T 708 349 3888 F 708 349 1606

mlJUIUllk@klJlaw.com
DD 312 984 8432

www.ktJlaw.com

15010 S. Ravinia Avenue, Sia 10
Ortand Park, Hllnol1 60482-6353

MEM OR ANDUM
TO:

VIiiage Prealdent Gallagher and Board of Truataea. VIiiage of Weatem
Springe
VIiiage Prealdent Livingston and Board of Trustees, VIiiage of La Grange
VIiiage President Dlaclplo and Board of Trustaea, VIiiage of La Grange Park

FROM:

Michael T. Jurualk and Gregory T. Smith

DATE:

August 7, 2018

RE:

Lyons TQwnahlp Area Communications Center (11L TACC")
VIiiage of La Grange ( 11La Grange")
VIiiage of La Grange Park (11La Grange Park")

VIiiage of Western Sprlnga C-Weatarn Springs")
Update on Flnal Agreement for Alann Monitoring and Receiving System
Equipment and Services (Johnaon Control• Security Solutions LLC,
Formerly Known Aa Tyco Integrated Security LLC)

I have encloied the fQllowing documents for review and approval by the Village
Presidents and Boards of Trustees of La Grange, La Grange Park and Western Springs
(together the "Villages"), at their upcoming respective meetings:
1. A RESOLUTION APPROVING AND AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTION OF AN
AGREEMENT FOR ALARM MONITORING AND RECEIVING SYSTEM
EQUIPMENT AND SERVICES (JOHNSON CONTROLS SECURITY SOLUTIONS
·LLC, FORMERLY KNOWN AS TYCO INTEGRATEO SECURITY LLC) (One Each
for the VIiiage Presidents and Boards of Trustees for the Vlllagea)
2. AGREEMENT FOR ALARM MONITORING AND RECEIVING SYSTEM
EQUIPMENT AND SERVICES (JOHNSON CONTROLS SECURITY SOLUTIONS
LLC, FORMERLY KNOWN AS TYCO INTEGRATED SECURITY LLC) (the
"Agreemenr), which is Exhibit "A• to the above Resolution
3. Memorandum from Klein, Thorpe & Jenkins, Ltd. entitled "Agreement for Alann
Monitoring and Receiving System Equipment and Services (Johnson Controls
Security Solutions LLC, Fonnerly Known As Tyco Integrated Security LLC): dated
July 10, 2018, with enclosures (•July 10 Memorandumj
4. Memorandum from KJein, Thorpe & Jenkins, Ltd. entitled "Agreement For Alarm
Monitoring And Receiving System Equipment And Services (Tyco Integrated
Security LLC),• dated August 28, 2017, with enclosures ("August 28 Memorandum•)
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5. Memorandum from Klein, Thorpe & Jenkins, Ltd. entitled "Monitoring of Fire Alarms,·
dated May 9, 2017, with enclosures ("May 9 Memorandum;

Background;
The general background of the Agreement, and legal issues related to the Agreement,
are set forth In the enclosed July 10 Memorandum, August 28 Memorandum and May 9
Memorandum. The Agreement Is the result of extensive negotiations with Tyco Integrated
Security LLC, now known as Johnson Controls Security Solutions (•Jess•).
The LTACC Board of Directors and JCSS have approved the Agreement, and the
Agreement Is ready for consideration and action by the VIiiage Presidents and Boards of
Trustees of the Villages.

Summary of the Aarument:
The major terms of the Agreement are summarized as followa:
Section 1 (Alann and Monitoring and Receiving Syatem): LTACC grants JCSS the
exclusive right, for a one (1) year period, to install an alarm monitoring and receiving system in
LTACC's communications center. Villages grant JCSS the non-exclusive right, for a one (1) year
period, to operate an alarm monitoring and receiving system In each Village for JCSS'
customers. JCSS wlll provide the equipment and services in Exhlbtt 11A" to the Agreement.
For the reasons explained In the May 9 Memorandum, the Agreement is for a one (1)
year period, in order to determine how the Federal judge rules in the lawsuit pending in Federal
court in the case of the Alarm DetectJon Systems, Inc. v. Village of Schaumburg, with regard to
exclusive alarm monitoring ordinances and agreements. As of today, no ruling has been made
by the Federal judge, and the case Is still pending.
Section 2 (Monitoring and Receiving of Alarms: Equipment): JCSS owns its
equipment and must provide adequate equipment to monitor customers' alarms.
Section 3 (Maintenance of Equipment): JCSS Is responsible for maintaining it&

equipment.
Section 4 (Faea and Charg•): The fees and charges for JCSS' services for customers
are set out, with the charges for LTACC and the Villages in Exhibit 11A" to the Agreement.

Section 6 (Monitoring): JCSS must monitor customers' alarms and alarms for LTACC
and the VIiiages.
Section 8 (Removal of Equipment): JCSS is required to remove it& equipment within
thirty (30) calendar day of written notice from LTACC if the Agreement expires or is terminated,
or within one hundred twenty (120) calendar days at JCSS' option If the Agreement expires or Is
terminated.
Section 7 (Renewal of Agreement): Prior to sixty (60) calendar days before the end of
the Agreement, JCSS, LTACC, and the Villages may jointly agree to renew the Agreement on
such terms as they may agree.
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Section 8.D. (Indemnity of LTACC and t by JCSS): JCSS shall Indemnify, defend and
hold harmless LTACC and the Villages from JCSS' breaches of the Agreement, JCSS'
negligence and willful misconduct, and from challenge to the valldlty of the Agreement.
If there are any questions, please feel free to contact us.

Enclosures
cc:

LTACC Board of Directors:
Adrianna Peter&0n, Village Manager, La Grange (w/ encls.)
Julia Cedillo, Village Manager, La Grange Park (w/ encls.)
Ingrid Velkme, Village Manager, Western Springs (w/ encls.)
LTACC Operating Board Members:
Don Gay, Fire Chief, La Grange (w/ encls.)
Kurt Bluder, Police Chief, La Grange (w/ encls.)
Dean Maggos, Director of Fire, Building and Emergency Management, La
Grange Park (w/ encls.)
Ed Rompa, Police Chief, La Grange Park (w/ encls.)
Pat Kenny, Deputy Village Manager/ Director of Fire and EMS, Western Springs
(w/encls.)
Brian Budds, Director of Law Enforcement Services, Western Springs (w/ encls.)
Paul Kurtzner, Public Member (w/ encls.)
Patrick Schramm, Director of IT, Western Springs (w/ encls.)
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RESOLUTION NO.
A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING AND APPROVING THE EXECUTION OF
AN AGREEMENT FOR ALARM MONITORING AND RECEIVING SYSTEM
EQUIPMENT AND SERVICES (JOHNSON CONTROLS SECURITY SOLUTIONS LLC,
FORMERLY KNOWN AS TVCO INTEGRATED SECURITY LLC)
WHEREAS, the President and Board of Trustees of the Village of La Grange Park (•La
Grange Park·), the Lyons Township Area Communications Center c·LTAcc·), a publlc agency
established in calendar year 2015 by an intergovernmental agreement to operate its own
combined dispatch center and a public safety answering point, the Village of Western Springs,
an Illinois municipal corporation ("Westem Springs"), the Village of La Grange, an Illinois
munlclpal corporation c•La Grange•), Johnson Controls Security Solutions LLC, formerly known
as Tyco Integrated Security LLC, a Delaware limited liability company authorized to conduct
business in the State of Illinois Jcss·), desire to enter Into an agreement entitled ·Agreement
For Alarm Monitoring An~ Receiving System Services (Johnson Controls Security Solutions
LLC Known Formerly As Tyco Integrated Security LLC)9 (the •Agreemenr), a copy of which is
attached hereto as Exhibit ..A" and made a part hereof; and

c·

WHEREAS, LTACC operates a combined dispatch center and a primary public safety
answering point located at 304 West Burlington Avenue, La Grange, Illinois 60525 to deliver 91-1 dispatch services. The current service territory of LTACC generally Includes: La Grange, La
Grange Park and Westem Springs; and
WHEREAS, property owners within LTACC's jurisdiction may be required to, or may
desire to, have an alarm system directly tied to LTACC, in order that LTACC can monitor and
provide dispatching services related to alarms, and La Grange, La Grange Park and Westem
Springs desire to allow property owners within their respective jurisdictions to do so; and
WHEREAS, JCSS provides alarm monitoring and receiving systems equipment and
services, and LTACC desires that JCSS provide LTACC and property owners within LTACC's
jurisdiction with alarm monitoring and receiving systems equipment and services on the terms
set forth in this Agreement; and
WHEREAS, the President and Board of Trustees of the Village of La Grange Park
("VIiiage Board") find that It Is In the best Interests of the Village and its residents, businesses
and property owners to authorize the approval and execution of the Agreement. The Village is
authorized, under the applicable provisions pursuant to Article VII, Section 10 of the 1970
Constitution of the State of Illinois, the lllinols lntergovemmental Cooperation Act (5 ILCS 220/1
et seq.), the Emergency Telephone System Act (50 ILCS 750/1 et seq.), the Prepaid Wireless 91-1 Surcharge Act (50 ILCS 753/1 et seq.), Section 11-5.3-1 of the Illinois Municipal Code (65
ILCS 5/11-5.3-1), and the Department of State Police Law (20 ILCS 2605/2605-52 (Office of
Statewide 9-1-1 Administrator)), to approve and enter into the Agreement.
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE PRESIDENT AND BOARD OF
TRUSTEES OF THE VILLAGE OF LA GRANGE PARK, COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS, AS
FOLLOWS:·

SECTION 1. Each Whereas paragraph above is incorporated by reference into this
Section 1 and made a part hereof as material and operative provisions of this Resolution.
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SECTION 2. The President and Board of Trustees of the Village of La Grange Park
approve and authorize the execution of the Agreement, a copy of the Agreement Is attached
hereto as Exhibit 11A". In addition, the Village Board authorizes and directs the President and
Clerk of the Village of La Grange Park, or their designees, to execute and submit the final
version of the Agreement, which may contain certain non-substantive and non-financial
modifications that are approved by the Village Attorney, and to execute and dellver all other
instruments and documents and pay all costs that are necessary to fulfill the VIiiage's
obligations under the Agreement.
SECTION 3. All resolutions, or parts of resolutions, in conflict with the provisions of this
Resolution, to the extent of such conflict, are repealed.
SECTION 4. This Resolutlon shall be in full force and effect from and after its adoption,
approval and publication In the manner provided by law.
PASSED by the Board of Trustees of the VIiiage of La_ Grange Park, Cook County,
Illinois, at a Regular Meeting thereof, held on the _th day of _ __ _ _• 2018, and
approved by me as VIiiage President on the same day.

James Discipio, Village President

ATTEST:

Amanda Seidel, Village Clerk
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Exhibit ..A"
A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING AND APPROVING THE EXECUTION OF
AN AGREEMENT FOR ALARM MONITORING AND RECEIVING SYSTEM
EQUIPMENT AND SERVICES (JOHNSON CONTROLS SECURITY SOLUTIONS LLC,
FORMERLY KNOWN AS TYCO INTEGRATED SECURITY LLC)
(attached)
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STATE OF ILLINOIS

)

COUNTYOFCOOK

)

) ss
CLERK'S CERTIFICATE

I, Amanda Seidel, the duly elected and qualified VIiiage Clerk of the Village of La Grange
Park, Cook County, Illinois, certify that attached hereto Is a true and correct copy of the
Resolution now on file in my office, entitled:

RESOLUTION NO. _ _
A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING AND APPROVING THE EXECUTION OF
AN AGREEMENT FOR ALARM MONITORING AND RECEIVING SYSTEM
EQUIPMENT AND SERVICES (JOHNSON CONTROLS SECURITY SOLUTIONS LLC,
FORMERLY KNOWN AS TYCO INTEGRATED SECURITY LLC)
which was passed by the Board of Trustees of the Village of La Grange Park at a Regular
Meeting held on the _th day of _ _ _ __. 2018, at which Meeting a quorum was
present, and approved by the VIiiage President of the Village of La Grange Park on the _th day
of
, 2018.
I further certify that the vote on the question of the passage of said Resolution by the
Board of Trustees of the Village of La Grange Park was taken by the Ayes and Nays and
recorded in the Joumal of Proceedings of the Board of Trustees of the Village of La Grange
Park, and that the result of said vote was as follows, to-wit:

AYES: _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ __ __ _ _ _ __
NAYS:_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ __
ABSENT: _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ __
I do further certify that the original Resolution, of which the attached Is a true copy, is
entrusted to my care for safekeeping, and that I am the lawful keeper of the same.
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and affixed the seal of the
Village of La Grange Park, this _th day of _ _ _ _ _ 2018.

Amanda Seidel, Village Clerk
SEAL
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AGREEMENT FOR ALARM MONITORING
AND RECEIVING SYSTEM EQUIPMENT AND SERVICES
(JOHNSON CONTROLS SECURITY SOLUTIONS LLC,
FORMERLY KNOWN AS TYCO INTEGRATED SECURITY LLCl
This AGREEMENT FOR ALARM MONITORING AND RECEIVING SYSTEM
SERVICES (JOHNSON CONTROLS SECURITY SOLUTIONS LLC KNOWN FORMERLY AS
TYCO INTEGRATED SECURITY LLC) is entered Into this_ day of _ _ , 2018 by the
Lyons Township Area Communications Center ("LTACC"), a public agency established In
calendar year 2015 by an intergovernmental agreement to operate its own combined dispatch
center and a public safety answering point, the Village of La Grange rLa Grange"), an Illinois
municipal corporation, the Village of La Grange Park ("La Grange Park"), an llllnois municipal
corporation, the Village of Western Springs ('Western Springs), an Illinois municipal corporate,
and Johnson Controls Security Solutions LLC, formerly known as Tyco Integrated Security LLC
("JCSS"), a Delaware llmlted liability company authorized to conduct business in the State of
Illinois ("Agreement"). Within this Agreement, LTACC, La Grange, La Grange. Park, Western
Springs and JCSS, are collectively referred to as the "Parties• or, individually, as a •party:
Within this Agreement, La Grange, La Grange Park and Western Springs are collectively
referred to as the "Members or, individually, as a nMember.• LTACC, La Grange, La Grange
Park, Western Springs and JCSS hereby agree as follows:
0

RECITALS
WHEREAS, LTACC operates a combined dispatch center and a primary public safety
answering point located at 304 West Burlington Avenue, La Grange, Illinois 60525 to deliver 91-1 Dispatch Services. The current service territory of LTACC generally includes: La Grange, La
Grange Park and Western Springs; and
WHEREAS, property owners within LTACC's jurisdiction may be required to, or may
desire to, have an alarm system directly tied to LTACC, in order that LTACC can monitor and
provide dispatching services related to alarms, and the Members desire to allow property
owners within their respective jurisdictions to do so: and
WHEREAS, JCSS provides alann monitoring and receiving systems equipment and
services, and LTACC desires that JCSS provide LTACC and property owners within LTACC's
jurisdiction with alarm monitoring and receiving systems equipment and services on the terms
set forth in this Agreement; and
WHEREAS, the respective corporate authorities, or respective authorized staff
members, of LTACC, the Members and JCSS have authorized and directed the execution of
this Agreement.
NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual benefits, covenants and obligations
provided for under this Agreement, the Parties agree as follows:
.SECTION 1. ALARM AND MONITORING AND RECEIVING SYSTEM.

A.

LTACC Monitoring Services; Term. LTACC hereby grants to JCSS, the exclusive right
to Install, maintain, replace, upgrade and operate, at JCSS' cost, for a period of one (1)
year beginning on _ _ _ _ _ , 2018 (the nEffectlve Date•), an alarm monitoring and
receiving system (the "System") in LTACC's communications center (the
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"Communications Center'"). JCSS' exclusive right to provide monitoring hereunder shall
extend to all burglar, hold-up alarms, and fire alarms monitored by the Communications
Center and other types of alarm monitoring requested by LTACC, for a period of one (1)
year from the Effective Date. LTACC and JCSS do hereby agree and acknowledge that
the prlvlleges, rights, duties and obllgatlons granted to JCSS under this Agreement shall
be held personally in trust by JCSS and shall not be transferred without the prior consent
of LTACC, which consent may be withheld in LTACC's sole discretion.

B.

Members• Monitoring Services; Term. Each Member each hereby grants to JCSS, the
non-exclusive right to operate, at JCSS' cost, for a period of one (1) year beginning on
the Effective Date, the System for Customers (as defined in Section 2 below) within each
Member's jurisdiction. JCSS' non-exclusive right to provide monitoring hereunder shall
extend to all burglar, hold-up alarms, and fire alarms monitored by the Communications
Center and other types of alarm monitoring requested by LTACC, for a period of one (1)
year from the Effective Date. Each Member and JCSS do hereby agree and
acknowledge that the prlvlleges, rights, duties and obligations granted to JCSS under
this Agreement shall be held personally in trust by JCSS and shall not be transferred
without the prior consent of each member, which consent may be withheld in each
Member's sole discretion.

C.

Equipment and Services. JCSS shall provide the equipment and services set forth In
this Agreement and in the •Letter of Understanding· attached hereto as EXHIBIT A and
made a part hereof. To the extent of any inconsistency between the terms of this
Agreement and the Letter of Understanding in EXHIBIT A, the terms of the Agreement
shall control.

SECTION 2. MONITORING AND RECE!YfNG OF ALARMS; EQUIPMENT.

The Parties acknowledge that there Is now Installed in the Communications Center equipment
owned by JCSS required to operate the System and provide monitoring services to (the
"Equipment'') to residents of LTACC's service area, including businesses operating in LTACC,
who are now monitored at the Communication Center (a •customer• or the "Customers•). JCSS
shall monitor existing Customers and any new Customers who in the future desire to be
monitored at the Communications Center, provided that such existing and new Customers meet
reasonable application criteria and enter Into a direct agreement with JCSS. JCSS shall provide
sufficient additional Equipment to monitor all existing Customers and as the need arises, any
future Customers. JCSS upon reasonable request of LTACC or a Member shall relocate the
Equipment, and shall do so In a manner and at a time intended to minimize any disruption or
disturbance of the operations of the Communications Center.
SECTION

3. MAINTENANCE OF EQUIPMENT.

JCSS shall maintain the Equipment with all attendant cable and labor, and shall maintain It on a
twenty four (24) hour a day basis each and every day, at no cost or expense to LTACC and
each Member. If the Equipment shall cease to be operable, JCSS shall immediately, after
notification by LTACC or a Member, use Immediate best efforts to make any repairs necessary
for the Equipment to be fully operable. JCSS shall replace and upgrade the Equipment as
necessary at JCSS' sole cost and expense.
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SECTION 4. FEES AND CHARGES.
A. Customer Charges to JCSS. Subject to Section 4 of the Letter of Understanding in
EXHIBIT A, JCSS shall charge other alarm companies an initial connection fee of
$150.00 for each of their customers for whom monitoring is provided hereunder. The
monthly monitoring fees charged Customers by JCSS shall be:
(i)

$26.00 per position for dedi~ted telephone line and digital signals;

(ii)

$26.00 per position for radio transmitted signals;

(iii)

$24.00 for on-site radio rental and

(iv)

$12.00 for the Quality Service Plan.

Ra.die purchase with installation shall be a one-time fee of.$1,299.00, with any tax being
an additional charge.
These fees are exclusive of any fees of LTACC, including the fee set forth In Section
4.B., which may be passed to the Customers by JCSS. JCSS shall not charge LTACC or
any Member a connection fee or a monitoring fee for any monitoring services. JCSS
may increase the monthly monitoring fees charged Customers effective as of any yearly
anniversary of the Effective Date. Unless otherwise agreed by LTACC in writing, the
percentage increases in the monthly monitoring fees shall be no more than the
percentage of increase in the Consumer Price Index for All Urban Consumers (CPI-U) in
the Chicago-Gary-Kenosha area as published for the U.S. Department of Labor since
the Effective Date, or the effective date of the last increase in the monitoring fees,
whichever date is later.

B.

Customer Charges to LTACC. In addition to any other fees, JCSS shall collect from
each customer a $13.00 per month service charge for each site that Is provided
monitoring services through the System. JCSS shall account for and remit to LTACC all
funds collected as a result of the imposition of the $13.00 service charge within sixty (60)
days after the end of each calendar quarter.

SECTION 5. MONITORING POSITIONS.
JCSS shall continue to provide positions on the System for use of LTACC, in a sufficient
number to allow the supervision of existing LTACC connections and shall provide a reasonable
number of additional positions to LTACC, as the need arises. JCSS shall provide service and
maintenance on LTACC's and each Member's alarm systems in bulldings and other facilities
and structures owned or occupied by LTACC and each Member at the request of LTACC or any
Member, as the case may be, the reasonable costs of which shall be paid for by LTACC or the
Member served on a time and materials basis in accordance with terms agreed upon by JCSS
and LTACC or the Member served, as the case may be.

SECTION 8. REMOVAL OF EQUIPMENT.
LTACC and each Member acknowledge that the Equipment is owned by JCSS, and in the event
this Agreement expires or is terminated for any reason, JCSS shall have the right to remove the
Equipment upon a one hundred twenty (120) calendar days written notice to LTACC and the
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Members. In the event this Agreement expires or is terminated for any reason, JCSS shall
remove the Equipment within thirty (30) calendar days after receiving a notice from LTACC to
remove the Equipment. In the event JCSS fails to remove the Equipment within the thirty (30)
calendar day period, LTACC shall have the right to remove and store the Equipment at JCSS'
sole risk, cost and expense.

SECTION 7. RENEWAL OF AGREEMENT,
Prior to sixty (60) calendar days before the end of this Agreement, the Parties may jointly agree
to renew this Agreement on such terms as they may agree. If at any point this Agreement is
terminated or expires, every reasonable effort shall be made by JCSS to ensure there is no
Interruption of service to the Customers connected to the System at the time of termination of
expiration, and to ensure that the operations of LTACC and each Member are not negatively
affected.

SECTION 8. GENERAL TERMS.
A.

Binding Agreement. This Agreement shall be binding upon the heirs, executors,
administrators, successors and assigns of the Parties.

B.

Authority to Enter Into Agreement. LTACC and each Member represent and warrant
to JCSS that this Agreement was properly authorized and is binding on LTACC and
each Member, respectlvely. JCSS represents and warrants to LTACC and each Member
that this Agreement was properly authorized by, and Is binding on, JCSS.

C.

No Liability of LTACC and Memben1; Exclusion of LlablHty. LTACC shall endeavor
to monitor the System, provided however, that LTACC shall incur no liablllty of any kind
to JCSS in the event LTACC fails to monitor the System. JCSS agrees that it shall use
its best efforts to include in all Customer contracts for services provided through the
System a provision that will exculpate LTACC and the Members from liability and / or
expressly limit LTACC's and the Members' liability to a Customer in the event the
System fails to operate as intended or In the event LTACC fails to monitor the System or
fails to promptly respond to an alarm transmitted through the System.

D.

lndfmnlty of LTACC and Members by JCSS. To the fullest extent permitted by law,
JCSS agrees to defend, indemnify and hold LTACC, each Member, their respective
elected offlclals, directors, officers, employees and agents harmless from and against
any and all claims, demands, losses, penalties, fines, fees, charges, assessments,
liabilities, damages, judgments, orders, decrees, actions, administrative or other
proceedings, fines, prosecutions, costs and expenses, including court costs, reasonable
attomeys' fees, and expert witness fees, to the extent directly or indirectly resulting from,
or to the extent alleged to have resulted from: (i) any violation or breach of this
Agreement by JCSS, (ii) JCSS' negligence or wlllful misconduct, (iii) any vlolatlon or
breach of JCSS' representations or warranties provided herein, or (iv) a challenge to the
validity of the Agreement, lncludlng but not llmlted to the validity of sole source alarm
services agreements. JCSS's duty to defend, indemnify and hold harmless shall not
apply in the event LTACC fails to monitor the System or fails to promptly respond to an
alarm transmitted through the System. The indemnltee(s) may, at their own cost,
participate in, but not control, the trial and defense of any such proceeding, and any
appeal arising from the proceeding and to employ counsel of Its choice for such purpose,
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provided, however, JCSS wlll not settle any claim without the written approval of
indemnitee(s), which approval shall not be unreasonably withheld.

Risk of L91s and Damage of JCSS. JCSS hereby assumes and shall bear the entire

E.

risk of loss and damage to any Equipment whether or not insured against, once such
equipment is placed or installed in the Communication Center, without any recourse
against LTACC and the Members, and its members, directors, officers, employees and
agents whatsoever. It is understood and agreed that LTACC and the Members shall
have no obligation to insure any part of the System or other property owned by JCSS
located on premises owned or controlled by LTACC or the Members against loss or
damage.

F.

Insurance. JCSS shall maintain, at its own expense, throughout the term of this
Agreement, and any renewal hereof, general comprehensive liability Insurance on a
primary and non-contributory basis with LTACC, each Member, their respective elected
officials, directors, officers, employees, and agents named as additional insured in the
following amounts:
i.

Worker's Compensation and Employer's Liability with limits not less than:
(1) Worker's Compensation: Statutory;

(2) Employer's Llabllity:

$500,000 Injury-per occurrence
$500,000 disease-per employee
$500,000 disease-policy limit
Such insurance shall evidence that coverage applies in the State of Illinois.
ii.

Comprehensive Motor Vehicle Liability with a combined single limit of liability for
bodily injury and property damage of not less than $1,000,000 for vehicles
owned, non-owned, or rented. All JCSS employees shall be included as
Insureds.

iii.

Comprehensive General Liablllty with coverage written on an ·occurrence" basis
and with limits no less than $2,000,000 Bodily Injury and Property Damage
Combined Single Limit Coverage.
Coverages shall include (a} broad Form Property Damage Endorsement, and (b)
Blanket Contractual Liability (must expressly cover the indemnity provisions of
the Agreement}

iv.

Professional Liability Insurance. With a limit of liability of not less than $1,000,000
per occurrence and $2,000,000 In the aggregate and covering JCSS against all
sums that JCSS may be obligated to pay on account of any liability arising out of
the Agreement.

v.

Umbrella Policy. The required coverages may be in any combination of primary,
excess, and umbrella policies. Any excess or umbrella policy must provide
excess coverage over underlying insurance on a following-form basis such that
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when any loss covered by the primary policy exceeds the limits under the primary
policy, the excess or umbrella policy becomes effective to cover such loss.
JCSS shall provide proof of such insurance, naming LTACC and each Member, their
respective elected officials, directors, officers, employees and agents as additionally
Insured on a primary and non-contributory basis as of the Effective Date, and thereafter
from time to time when requested by LTACC or any Members.
G.

llllnols Freedom of Information Act, The deflnlUon of a public record In the Freedom of
Information Act (5 ILCS 140/1, et seq.) ("FOIA") includes a "public record that is not in
the possession of a public body but is in the possession of a party with whom the agency
has contracted to perform a governmental function on behalf of the public body and that
directly relates to the governmental function and is not otherwise exempt under this Act-•
(5 ILCS 140/7(2)). Consequently, JCSS must maintain and make available to LTACC
and the Members, upon request, its public records relating to the performance of this
Agreement in complian~ with the requirements of the Local Records Act (50 ILCS
205/1,
seq.) and FOIA. To facilitate a response by LTACC or a Member to any FOIA
request, JCSS agrees to provide all requested public records within two (2) business
days of a request being made by LTACC or a Member. JCSS agrees to defend,
Indemnify and hold harmless LTACC and the Members, and agrees to pay all
reasonable costs connected therewith (including, but not limited to, reasonable attorney
and witness fees, filing fees and any other expenses) for LTACC and the Members to
defend any and all causes, actions, causes of action, disputes, prosecutions or conflicts
arising from JCSS' actual or alleged violation of the FOIA or JCSS' failure to furnish all
public records as requested by LTACC or the Members. Furthermore, should JCSS
request that LTACC or a Member utilize a lawful exemption under FOIA in relation to
any FOIA request thereby denying that request, JCSS agrees to pay all costs connected
therewith (such as reasonable attorney and witness fees, filing fees and any other
expenses) to defend the denial of the request. The defense shall include, but not be
limited to, challenged or appealed denials of FOIA requests to either the Illinois Attorney
General or a court of competent jurisdiction. JCSS agrees to defend, indemnify and hold
harmless LTACC and the Members, and agrees to pay all costs incurred by LTACC and
the Members connected therewith (such as reasonable attorney and witness fees, flllng
fees, penalties, fines, and any other expenses) to defend any denial of a FOIA request
pursuant to JCSS' request to utilize a lawful exemption.

et

H.

Cornpllance with L,awt. JCSS, and its directors, employees and agents, shall comply
with any and all applicable laws, regulations and rules promulgated by any Federal,
State, County, local, or other governmental authority or regulatory body pertaining to all
aspects of the .Agreement, now in effect, or which may become In effect during the
performance of the Services. The scope of the laws, regulations and rules referred to in
this paragraph includes, but is in no way limited to, the Occupational Safety and Health
Act standards, the Illinois Human Rights Act, the Illinois Equal Pay Act of 2003, along
with the standards and regulations promulgated pursuant thereto (Including but not
limited to those safety requirements Involving work on elevated platforms), all forms of
traffic regulations, public utility, Interstate and Intrastate Commerce Commission
regulations, Workers' Compensation Laws, the Substance Abuse Prevention on Public
Works Projects Act, Prevailing Wage Laws, the Smoke Free Illinois Act, the USA
Security Act, the Federal Social Security Act (and any of its titles), the Employment of
Illinois Workers on Publlc Works Act Compliance (30 ILCS 570/0.01 et seq.),
Preference to Veterans Act (330 ILCS 55) and any other law, rule or regulation of the
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Illinois Department of Labor, lllinols Deparbnent of Transportation, Illinois Environmental
Protection Act, Illinois Department of Human Rights, Human Rights Commission, and
the EEOC. In the event that JCSS, and its directors, employees and agents, in
performing the Agreement are found to have not compiled with any of the applicable
laws and regulations as required by this Agreement, then JCSS shall indemnify and hold
LTACC and the Members harmless, and pay all amounts determined to be due from
LTACC for such non-compliance JCSS, including, but not limited to fines, costs,
attorneys' fees and penalties.
I.

Non-Discrimination. Each Party and its officers, corporate authorities, employees and
agents agree not to commit unlawful discrimination and agree to comply with all
applicable provisions of the Illinois Human Rights Act, Title VII of the Civil Rights Act of
1964, as amended, the Americans with Disabilities Act, the Age Discrimination In
Employment Act, Section 504 of the Federal Rehabllltation Act, and all applicable rules
and regulations. Each Party maintains a written Sexual Harassment Policy in compliance
with Section 2-105 of the lllinQis Human Rights Act (775 ILCS 5/2-105(A)(4)). Each Party
certifies that it is an "Equal Opportunity Employer" as defined by Federal and State laws
and regulations, and agrees to comply with the Illinois Department of Human Rights
c·1OHR") Equal Opportunity Employment clause as required by the IDHR's Regulations
(44 Ill. Adm. Code, Part 750, Appendix A). As required by Illinois Jaw and IDHR
Regulation, the Equal Opportunity Employment clause is incorporated by reference In its
entirety as though fully set forth herein. Each Party certifies that It agrees to comply with
the Prohibition of Segregated Facilities clause, which is Incorporated by reference in its
entirety as though fully set forth herein. See, Illinois Human Rights Act (775 ILCS 5/2105). See also, Illinois Department of Human Rights Rules and Regulations, Title 44,
Part 750. Administrative Code, Title 44: Government Contracts, Procurement and
Property Management, Subtitle B: Supplemental Procurement Rules, Chapter X:
Department of Human Rights, Part 750: Procedures Appllcable to All Agencies, Section
750.160: Segregated Facilities (44 Ill. Adm. Code 750.160).

J. Patriot Act Compllance. JCSS represents and warrants that neither it nor any of its
principals, shareholders, members, partners or affiliates, as applicable, is a person or
entity named as a Specially Designated National and Blocked Person (as defined in
Presidential Executive Order 13224) and that It is not acting, directly or Indirectly, for or
on behalf of a Specially Designated National and Blocked Person. JCSS further
represents and warrants that It and its principals, shareholders, members, partners or
affiliates, as applicable, are not, directly or Indirectly, engaged in, and are not facilitating,
the transactions contemplated by this Agreement on behalf of any person or entity
named as a Specially Designated National and Blocked Person. JCSS agrees to defend,
Indemnify and hold harmless the LTACC, the Members, their respective elected officials,
directors, officers, employees and agents from and against any and all claims, damages,
losses, risks, liablllties and expenses (including reasonable attorneys' fees and costs)
arising from or related to any breach of the representations and warranties In this
subsection.
K. No Collualon. JCSS represents and certifies that JCSS Is not barred from contracting
with a unit of State or local government as a result of: (1) a delinquency in the payment
of any tax administered by the Illinois Department of Revenue or any fee required by
LTACC or the Members, unless JCSS is contesting, In accordance with the procedures
established by the appropriate revenue act, its liability for the tax or the amount of the
tax or the fee, as setforth in Section 11-42.1-1 et seq. of the Illinois Municipal Code, 65
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ILCS 5/11-42.1-1 et seq.; or (2) a violation of either Section 33E-3 or Section 33E-4 of
Article 33E of the Criminal Code of 1961, 720 ILCS 5/33E-1 et seq. JCSS represents
that the only persons, firms or corporations Interested in this Agreement as principals are
those disclosed to LTACC and the Members prior to the execution of this Agreement,
and that this Agreement is made without collusion with any other parson, firm or
corporation. If at any time it shall be found that JCSS has, in procuring this Agreement,
colluded with any other person, firm or corporation, then JCSS shall be liable to LTACC
and the Members for any loss or damage that LTACC or the Members may suffer, and
this Agreement shall, at LTACC's or any Members' option, be null and void.
L.

Conflict of lntereat, JCSS represents and certifies that, to the best of Its knowledge: (1)
no LTACC or Members' employee or agent is interested in the business of the JCSS or
this Agreement; (2) as of the date of this Agreement, neither JCSS nor any person
employed or associated with JCSS has any interest that would conflict In any manner or
degree with the performance of the obllgatlons under this Agreement; and (3) neither
JCSS nor any person employed by or associated with JCSS shall. at any time during the
term of this Agreement obtain or acquire any interest that would conflict in any manner
or degree with the performance of the obligations under this Agreement.

M. Termination for Breach. A Party at any time, by written notice, may terminate this
Agreement on account of breach by another Party and fallure of another Party to cure
the breach within thirty (30) calendar days after that written notice or such further time as
the Party claiming the breach may agree. ·ereach· by a Party includes (a) failure of the
Party to adhere to any terms or conditions of this Agreement, or (b) failure of the Party to
have or maintain adequate financial or legal capacity to properly complete Its obllgatlons
under this Agreement.
If LTACC or a Member terminates this Agreement for Breach by JCSS, then LTACC and
the Members will have the right, at Its election and without prejudice to any other
remedies provided by law or equity, LTACC and the Members may recover from JCSS
any and all costs, including without limitation reasonable attorneys' fees, incurred by
LTACC and the Members as the result of any Breach or as a result of actions taken by
LTACC and the Members in response to any Breach.
N. Venue; Choice of Law. All disputes regarding this agreement shall be brought in the
Circuit Court of Cook County. This Agreement shall be Interpreted and enforced in
accordance with the laws of the State of Illinois;
O.

No Third Party Beneflciarin, This Agreement does not confer any duties or benefits
and any rights on any person or entity other than JCSS, LTACC and the Members. This
Agreement does not create any third party beneficiaries.

P. Entire Agreement, This Agreement incorporates the entire agreement and
understanding between the Parties and there are no oral agreements, understandings,
or representations between the Parties which are not reduced to writing herein, including
attachments. This Agreement may not be changed, modified or discharged, except in
writing executed by all Parties hereto.

Maleyre. No Party Is liable for delays or defaults In Its performance under this
Agreement due to acts of God, war, terrorism, fire or explosion, flood, epidemic, or riots.

Q. Force
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LTACC:

JCSS:
Johnson Controls Security Solutions LLC,
formerly known as Tyco Integrated
Security LLC

Lyons Township Area Communications Center

By: _ __ _ _ __ _ _ _

By: _ _ __ _ __ _ _ _

Title: _ _ _ _ __ _ _ __

Title: _ _ _ __ _ __ _ _

La Grange:

La Grange Park:

Village of La Grange

VIiiage of La Grange Parle

By: _ _ __ _ __ _ _ _

By: _ _ __ _ _ __ _ _

Title: _ _ _ _ __ _ _ _ _

Tltle: _ __ _ _ _ __ _ _

Western Springs:
Village of Western Springs
By: _ _ _ __ _ _ _ _ _
Title: _ _ _ __ _ _ _ __
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EXHIBIT A
LETTER OF UNDERSTANDING
Capitalized tenns herein shall be those in the Agreement for Alarm Monitoring and Receiving
System Services (Johnson Controls Security Solutlons LLC, fonnerly known as Tyco Integrated
Security LLC)
The Parties agree that:
1.

JCSS shall supply all equipment and services necessary to receive wlreless
alann signals to the Communications Center. LTACC shall pay JCSS a
relocation fee of $11,497.00 with sixty (60) calendar days of completion of JCSS'
work and LTACC's acceptance of the equipment and services.

2.

JCSS shall supply all Customer radios and all site installations In accordance
with manufacturer recommendations and all Federal, State, and local laws,
ordinances, regulations and directives.
JCSS shall provide up to twenty (20) accounts to each Member, for the
Members'· uses, with a transceiver to be installed at no cost, and with a monthly
usage charge of $26.00 per radio.

3.

JCSS shall program the radio units subject to the Agreement, including those
used by any Customer, In the Communications Center, or used by LTACC or
Members, to transmit only a standardized set of signals as directed by LTACC.

4.

During an initial ninety (90) calendar day ·roll out period" from the Effective Date,
the connection fee shall be waived for current subscribers. The connection fee
after the roll out period shall be $150.00.

5.

The Parties shall notify all current subscribers of the availability of the radio
program and the fee structure by letter, which LTACC shall determine the
contents of. JCSS shall assign staff to coordinate with LTACC to insure all
subscribers are given the opportunity to convert without a connection fee.

6.

JCSS shall maintain an adequate inventory of spare parts for the base station
receivers at the Communications Center, so as to be in a position to make any
necessary repairs as quickly as possible.

7.

JCSS shall Install a wireless radio mesh system for LTACC, including adequate
primary and secondary radio receivers, and a single user automation system that
meets or exceeds Industry standards. JCSS shall provide LTACC with adequate
legacy equipment and support during the transition to radio.
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fJc,

Johnson
Controls

Johnaon Controi. Security Solutlom LLC
2010 swift Drive
Oak Brook, IL 60523
wwwJohnsoncontrols,com

August 9, 2018
RE: LaGrange Park 2011 Agreement
To whom it may concern:

Tyco Integrated Security (Tyco), formerly ADT Commercial Security (AD1), now Johnson Controls Security
Solutions (JCSS) confirms that the 2011 agreement between the parties is terminated upon execution of
the 2018 LTACC / JCSS agreement
We look forward to the privilege of continuing to be your security partner as Johnson Controls. Thank you
for the opportunity to be of service to you and your cornmunity..

Best regards,

Randy Justin
Municipal Services Manager

Johnson ~ (,
Controls

Johnson Controll Sacurtty Solutlon1 LLC
Boca Corporate center
4700 Exchanae court, Suite 300
Boca Raton, FL 33431

www.johnsoncontrols.com

August 9, 2018
RE: Name Change
As you may be aware, Tyco International pie, Tyco Integrated Security LLC's ultimate indirect parent
company, and Johnson Controls, Inc. announced in January 2016 their plan to merge the companies to
create Johnson ~ntrols International pie. Upon conclusion of the merger,. Tyco Integrated Security
changed its name to Johnson Controls Security Solutions LLC in June 2017.
Although our name has changed to Johnson Controls Security Solutions, we are the same legal entity as
Tyco Integrated Security. Contracts between your organization and Tyco Integrated Security are not legally
affected by the merger or name change. The same experienced team that performed services as Tyco
Integrated Security will continue to serve your organization as Johnson Controls Security Solutions.
Our entity status, corporate parent company, taxpayer identification number (TIN) and federal employer
identification number (FEIN) are also unaffected by the merger and name change. Accordingly, the
infonnation you have on file for Tyco Integrated Security remains the same for Johnson Control Security
Solutions apart from the entity name.
While Johnson Controls Security Solutions LLC is officially the new name for our security business, our
logo and branding will simply be Johnson Controls.
We look forward to the privilege of continuing to be your security partner as Johnson Controls. Thank you
for the opportunity to be of service to your organization.
Best regards,

Lee Finney
Senior Corporate Counsel

KLEIN, THORPE a JENKINS, LTD.
Attorne)'s •t L•w

20 N. Waclcer Drive, Ste 1680
Chicago, Illinois 60606-2903

15010 S. Ravinia Avenue, Ste 10

T 312 984 8400 F 312 984 11444

T 708 349 3888 F 708 349 1508

Ortand Park, IRlnoll 80482-6353

~uruelk@ktjlaw.ccm

DD 312-984-6432

www.ktjlaw.com

MEMORANDUM
TO:

Kimberly A. Knutsen, Executive Director of LTACC

FROM:

Mlchael T. Juruslk and Gregory T. Smith

DATE:

July 10, 2018

RE:

Lyons Township Area Communications Center ("LTACC")

VIiiage of La Grange ("La Grange")
VIiiage of La Grange Park {'"La Grange Park")
VIiiage of Western Springs (..Western Springs")

Agreement for Alarm Monitoring and Receiving System Equipment and
Service• (Johnson Controls Security Solutlon• LLC, Formerly Known Aa
Tyco Integrated Security LLC)

I have enclosed the following documents for review and approval by the LTACC Board
of Directors and the LTACC JETSB Board at their upcoming respective meetings:
1. A RESOLUTION APPROVING AND AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTION OF AN
AGREEMENT FOR ALARM MONITORING AND RECEIVING SYSTEM
EQUIPMENT AND SERVICES (JOHNSON CONTROLS SECURITY SOLUTIONS
LLC, FORMERLY KNOWN AS TYCO INTEGRATED SECURITY LLC) (Agenda
Item for the LTACC Board of Directors)
2. AGREEMENT FOR ALARM MONITORING AND RECEIVING SYSTEM
EQUIPMENT AND SERVICES (JOHNSON CONTROLS SECURITY SOLUTIONS
LLC, FORMERLY KNOWN AS TYCO INTEGRATED SECURITY LLC) (the
"Agreemenr), which Is Exhibit "A· to the above Resolution
3. A RESOLUTION APPROVING AND AUTHORIZING CERTAIN ELIGIBLE
EXPENDITURES OF JOINT EMERGENCY TELEPHONE SYSTEM BOARD FUNDS
OF THE LYONS TOWNSHIP AREA COMMUNICATIONS CENTER FOR
SERVICES TO BE PROVIDED UNDER THE ALARM MONITORING AND
RECEIVING SYSTEM EQUIPMENT AND SERVICES AGREEMENT WITH
JOHNSON CONTROLS SECURITY SOLUTIONS LLC (Agenda Item for the
LTACC JETSB - staff to complete amounts to be spent In Re• olutlon and
Exhibit •1A" to the Re• olutlon)
4. Memorandum from Klein, Thorpe & Jenkins, Ltd. entitled YAgreement For Alann
Monitoring And Receiving System Equipment And Services (Tyco Integrated
Security LLC},• dated August 28, 2017, with enclosures ("August 28 Memorandum•)
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5. Memorandum from Klein, Thorpe & Jenkins, Ltd. entitled "Monitoring of Fire Alarms,"
dated May 9, 2017, with enclosures (•May 9 Memorandum•)

aackaroynd;
The general background of the Agreement, and legal Issues related to the Agreement,
are set forth in the enclosed May 9 Memorandum and the August 28 Memorandum. The
Agreement is the result of extensive negotiations with Tyco Integrated Security LLC ("TycolSj,
now known as Johnson Controls Security Solutions ("JCSS").
In December of 2017, the LTACC Board of Directors met and discussed the Agreement.
The LTACC Board of Directors decided to take a "wait and see• approach with regard to the
Agreement, to see how the Alarm Detection Systems, Inc. v. Village of Schaumburg Federal
lawsuit will be resolved, which Is discussed at length in the May 9 Memorandum. That lawsuit is
stlll ongoing. In May of 2018, the LTACC Board of Directors discussed the Agreement again,
and directed that the Agreement be completed and prepared for consideration and action by
LTACC. During the final negotiations on the Agreement, TycolS advised that It Is now known as
JCSS, hence the change in name from TycolS to JCSS.
The Agreement has been finalized end is raady for consideration and action by LTACC.
Approyal

Proceu:

In order to approve end execute the Agreement, the LTACC Board of Directors and the
LTACC JETSB Board (If any LTACC JETSB funds will be paid for LTACC's fees owed under
the Agreement) must approve the enclosed Resolutions (Items # 1 and 3 above) approving the
Agreement.
Any LTACC Joint Emergency Telephone System Board c•JETSBj funds used to pay for
the services perfonned under the Agreement must be authorized by the LTACC JETSB by
adoption of the enclosed Resolution (Item #3 above) per Section 15.4(c) of the ETS Act (50
ILCS 750/15.4(c)).
The Agreement must be approved by the LTACC Board of Directors per Section 35 of
the Emergency Telephone System Act (50 ILCS 750/35) (the •ETs Act"). Costs Incurred by
LTACC under the Agreement may be paid for with surcharges Imposed and collected under the
ETS Act, per Sections 35(7) and 35(10) of the ETS Act (50 ILCS 750/35(7) and 35(10)).
After the LTACC approvals, the Agreement needs to be approved by La Grange, La
Grange Park and Western Springs In accordance with the procedures for approval of contracts
In each munlclpallty. As noted in Greg Smith's email of May 24, 2018, regarding approvals by
La Grange, La Grange Park and Western Springs:
VIiiage staff may approve the Agreement without their VIiiage Board's approval if
authority has been delegated for that purpose, which requires a separate
analysis in each Village. For Instance, If a VIiiage Board has granted Its VIiiage
Manager authority to enter Into contracts for budgeted expenditures, If the VIiiage
Manager's authority is within the amounts needed to pay for the Village expenses
called for in the Agreement, and If the Agreement Is of a type the VIiiage
Manager is permitted to enter into, the Village Manager may execute the
Agreement without separate VIiiage Board approval. Even If VIiiage staff has
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authority to enter into the Agreement, there may be pollcy reasons to have the
Village Board approve It, such as for the sake of transparency, tradition, or some
other reason.
In August of 2017 we prepared resolutions for Village Board approvals of the
Agreements for La Grange, La Grange Park and Western Springs. We wlll update the
previously prepared resolutions upon request.
Summary of the Agreement:

The major terms of the Agreement are summarized as follows:
Section 1 (Alarm and Monitoring and Receiving System): LTACC grants JCSS the
exclusive right, for a one (1) year period, to Install an alarm monitoring and receiving system in
LTACC's communications center. The VIiiages of La Grange, La Grange Park and Western
Springs grant JCSS the non-exclusive right, for a one (1) year period, to operate an alarm
monitoring and receiving system in each Village for JCSS' customers. JCSS wlll provide the
equipment and services In Exhibit A to the Agreement.

For the reasons explained in the May 9 Memorandum, the Agreement Is for a one (1)
year period, in order to determine how the Federal Judge rules in the lawsuit pending In Federal
court in the case of the Alarm Detection Systems, Inc. v. Village of Schaumburg, with regard to
exclusive alarm monitoring ordinances and agreements. As of today, no ruling has been made
by the Federal judge, and the case is still pending.
Section 2 (Monitoring and Receiving of Alarm&i Equipment): JCSS owns Its
equipment and must provide adequate equipment to monitor customers' alarms.
Section 3 (Maintenance of Equipment): JCSS Is responsible for maintaining Its

equipment.
Section 4 (Fees and Charges): The fees and charges for JCSS' services for customers
are set out, with the charges for LTACC and its members In Exhibit ..A" to the Agreement.
Section 5 (Monitoring): JCSS must monitor customers' alarms and alarms for LTACC

and Its members.
Section 8 (Removal of Equipment): JCSS Is required to remove its equipment within
thirty (30) calender day of written notice from LTACC If the Agreement expires or is terminated,
or within one hundred twenty (120) calendar days at JCSS' option If the Agreement expires or is
terminated.
Section 7 (Renewal of Agreement): Prior to sixty (60) calendar days before the end of
the Agreement, JCSS, LTACC, and La Grange, La Grange Park and Western Springs may
jointly agree to renew the Agreement on such tenns as they may agree.
Section 8.D. (Indemnity of LTACC and Members by JCSS): JCSS shall Indemnify,
defend and hold harmless LTACC, La Grange, Le Grange Park and Western Springs from
JCSS' breaches of the Agreement, JCSS' negligence and willful misconduct, and from
challenge tos the validity of the Agreement.
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If there are any questions, please feel free to contact us.

Enclosures
cc:
Board of Directors:
Adrianna Peterson, Village Manager, La Grange (w/ encls.)
Julia Cedillo, VIiiage Manager, La Grange Park (w/ encls.)
Ingrid Velkme, VIiiage Manager, Western Springs (w/ encls.)
Operating Board Members:
Don Gay, Fire Chief, La Grange (w/ encls.)
Kurt Bluder, Pollce Chief, La Grange (w/ encls.)
Dean Maggos, Director of Fire, Building and Emergency Management, La
Grange Park (w/ encls.)
Ed Romps, Police Chief, La Grange Park (w/ encls.)
Pat Kenny, Deputy Village Manager / Director of Fire and EMS, Western Springs
(w/ encls.)
Brian Budds, Director of Law Enforcement Services, Western Springs (w/ encls.)
Paul Kurtzner, Public Member (w/ encls.)
Patrick Schramm, Director of IT, Western Springs (w/ encls.)
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RESOLUTION NO. _ _
A RESOLUTION APPROVING AND AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTION
OF AN AGREEMENT FOR ALARM MONITORING AND RECEIV1NG
SYSTEM EQUIPMENT AND SERVICES
(JOHNSON CONTROLS SECURITY SOLUTIONS LLC,
FORMERLY KNOWN AS TYCO INTEGRATED SECURITY LLC>

WHEREAS, the Lyons Township Area Communications Center ("LTACC

0

) , a public
agency established in calendar year 2015 by an Intergovernmental agreement (the "LTACC
IGA•) to operate its own combined dispatch center and a public safety answering point, the
Village of La Grange, an Illinois municipal corporation ("La Grange"), the Village of La Grange
Park, an Illinois municipal corporation C-La Grange Park·), Johnson Controls Security Solutions
LLC , formerly known as Tyco Integrated Security LLC, a Delaware limlted liablllty company
authorized to conduct business In the Stata of Illinois ("JCSS"), desire to enter into an
agreement entitled "Agmement for Alarm Monitoring and Receiving System Equipment and
Services (Johnson Controls Security Solutions LLC, Formerly Known As Tyco Integrated
Security LLC)9 (the "Agreement;, a copy of which is attached hereto as Exhibit "A" and made
a part hereof; and

WHEREAS, the authority to establish end operate the LTACC Is found under the
applicable provisions pursuant to Article VI I, Section 10 of the 1970 Constitution of the State of
lllinols, the Illinois Intergovernmental Cooperation Act (5 ILCS 220/1 et seq.), the Emergency
Telephone System Ad (50 ILCS 750/1 et seq.) (the "ETS Act"), the Prepaid Wireless 9-1-1
Surcharge Act (50 ILCS 753/1 et seq.), Section 11-5.3-1 of the llllnols Municipal Code (65 ILCS
5/11-5.3-1), the Department of State Pollce Law (20 ILCS 2605-52 (Office of Statewide 9-1-1
Administrator)) and the applicable provisions of the llllnols Administrative Code (83 Ill. Admin.
Code, § 725.200(i)); and
WHEREAS, pursuant to Section 15.4 of the ETS Act (50 ILCS 750/1 et seq.}, as
amended by Public Ad 99-006, and Article Ill of the LTACC IGA, the Board of Directors {the
"Boardj has been created to govem the LTACC. The Board Is authorized to approve certain
contracts and certain expenditures and uses of the surcharge funds and wireless surcharge
funds, and other funds received by the LTACC, in accordance with the LTACC Annual Budget
and applicable law, including the authorized expenditures set forth In Section 35 of the ETS Act
(50 ILCS 750/35), as amended, including, but not limited to, Sections 35(7) and 35(10) therein;
and
WHEREAS, the payments required under the Agreement are authorized expenditures
as set forth in Section 35 of the ETS Act (50 ILCS 750/35) and the LTACC Joint Emergency
Telephone System Board ("LTACC JETSB") will authorize the expenditure of its JETSB funds
by the adoption of an approving resolution in accordance with Section 15.4(c} of the ETS Ad
(50 ILCS 750/15.4(c)) or the LTACC members will authorize the expenditure of their funds to
make such payments; and
WHEREAS, LTACC operates a combined dispatch center and a primary public safety
answering point located at 304 West Burlington Avenue, La Grange, llllnois 60525 to deliver 91-1 Dispatch Services. The current service territory of LTACC generally includes: La Grange, La
Grange Park and Western Springs; and
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WHEREAS, property owners within LTACC's jurisdiction may be required to, or may
desire to, have an alarm system directly tied to LTACC, In order that LTACC can monitor and
provide dispatching services related to alarms, and La Grange, La Grange Park and Western
Springs desire to allow property owners within their respective Jurisdictions to do so; and

WHEREAS, JCSS provides alarm monitoring and receiving systems equipment and
services, and LTACC desires that JCSS provide LTACC and property owners within LTACC's
jurisdiction with alarm monitoring and receiving systems equipment and services on the terms
set forth in this Agreement; and
WHEREAS, the LTACC Operating Board has reviewed and recommended the approval
of the Agreement; and
WHEREAS, the Board finds that the recommended approval of the Agreement Is in the
best interests of the LTACC and are authorized by applicable law, and the Board further finds
that the recommended approval of the Agreement is in the best interests of the LTACC and wlll
allow the LTACC to protect the heatth, welfare and safety of the communities served by the
LTACC, and that the LTACC is authorized to approve and enter Into the Agreement by the
above-cited applicable State laws.
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE
LYONS TOWNSHIP AREA COMMUNICATIONS CENTER, COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS, AS
FOLLOWS:

SECTION 1: Each Whereas paragraph above is incorporated by reference into this
Section 1 and made a part hereof as material and operative provisions of this Resolution.
SECTION 2: The Board of Directors of the Lyons Township Area Communications
Center, Cook County, Illinois approves entering into and authorizes the execution of an
agreement entitled •Agreement for Alarm Monitoring and Receiving System Equipment and
Services (Johnson Controls Security Solutions LLC, Formerly Known As Tyco Integrated
Securtty LLcr (the "Agreemenr), a copy of which is attached hereto as Exhibit ..A" and made
a part hereof. The Board authorizes and directs the Chair and the Secretary, or their deslgnees,
to execute and submit signed original signature pages of the Agreement, certified copies of t.-iis
Resolution and such other documents as are necessary to fulfill all of the applicable obligations
under the Agreement.
ADOPTED this _
follows:

day of _ _ __ _ __. 2018, pursuant to a roll call vote as

AYES: _ _ _ _ _ _ __ _ _ __ _ _ _ _ _ __ __ _
NAYS: _ __ _ _ __ _ _ _ _ _ _ __ _ _ _ _ _ _ __
ABSENT:._ _ _ _ _ __ _ _ __ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ __
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PASSED by the Board of Directors of Lyons Township Area Communications Center, Cook
County, Illinois at a Regular Meeting thereof, held on the_ day of _ __, 2018, and
attested by me as Secretary on the same day.

Name: ----,------,,-,---------=-=---- - -Cha Ir of the Board of Directors
LTACC

ATTEST:

Kimberly Knutsen
Executive Director and Secretary
LTACC
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EXHIBIT IIA"
AGREEMENT FOR ALARM MONITORING AND RECEIVING
SYSTEM EQUIPMENT AND SERVICES
(JOHNSON CONTROLS SECURITY SOLUTIONS LLC,
FORMERLY KNOWN AS TYCO INTEGRATED SECURITY LLC)
(attached)
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STATE OF ILLINOIS)

) ss

COUNTY OF COOK )
SECRETARY'S CERTIFICATE
I, Klmber1y Knutsen, Secretary of the Lyons Township Area Communications Center, In
the County of Cook and State of Illinois, certify that the annexed and foregoing Is a true and
correct copy of that certain Resolution now on file in my Office, entitled:

AGREEMENT FOR ALARM MONITORING AND RECEIVING
SYSTEM EQUIPMENT AND SERVICES
(JOHNSON CONTROLS SECURITY SOLUTIONS LLC1
FORMERLY KNOWN AS TYCO INTEGRATED SECURITY LLC)
which Resolution was passed by the Board of Diredors of Lyons Township Area
Communications Center at a Regular Board of Director's Meeting on the _ day of _ __
2018, at which meeting a quorum was present.
I further certify that the vote on the question of the passage of said Resolution by the
Board of Directors of Lyons Township Area Communications Center was taken by Ayes and
Nays and recorded In the minutes of Board of Directors of Lyons Township Area
Communications Center, and that the result of said vote was as follows, to-wit:

AYES:_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ __ _ __ __ _ _
NAYS:._ _ _ __ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ __ __ __ _
ABSENT:_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ __ __ _ __ _ _
I do further certify that the original Resolution, of which the foregoing Is a true copy, is
entrusted to my care for safekeeping, and that I em the lawful keeper of the same.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and affixed the seal of the Lyons
Township Area Communications Center, this_ day of _ _ _, 2018.

Kimberly Knutsen, Secretary
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AGREEMENT FOR ALARM MONITORING
AND RECEIVING SYSTEM EQUIPMENT AND SERVICES
(JOHNSON CONTROLS SECURITY SOLUTIONS LLC,
FORMERLY KNOWN AS TYCO INTEGRATED SECURITY LLC)
This AGREEMENT FOR ALARM MONITORING AND RECEMNG SYSTEM
SERVICES (JOHNSON CONTROLS SECURITY SOLUTIONS LLC KNOWN FORMERLY AS
TYCO INTEGRATED SECURITY LLC) Is entered Into this_ day of _ _ . 2018 by the
Lyons Township Area Communications Center ("LTACCn), a public agency established in
calendar year 2015 by an intergovemmental agreement lo operate its own combined dispatch
center and a public safety answering point, the Village of La Grange ("La Grange"), an Illinois
municipal corporation, the Village of La Grange Park ("La Grange Park"), an Illinois municipal
corporation, the Village of Western Springs ("Western Springs), an Illinois municipal corporate,
and Johnson Controls Security Solutlons LLC, formerly known as Tyco Integrated Security LLC
("JCSS"), a Delaware limited liability company authorized to conduct business in the State of
Illinois ("Agreemenr). Within this Agreement, LTACC, La Grange, La Grange Park, Western
Springs and JCSS, are collectively referred to as the "Parties" or, individually, as a "Party.•
Within this Agreement, La Grange, La Grange Park and Western Springs are collectively
referred to as the "Membersn or, individually, as a "Member." LTACC, La Grange, La Grange
Park, Western Springs and JCSS hereby agree as follows:

RECITALS
WHEREAS, LTACC operates a combined dispatch center and a primary public safety
answering point located at 304 West Burlington Avenue, La Grange, Illinois 60525 to deliver 91-1 Dispatch Services. The current service territory of LTACC generally Includes: La Grange, La
Grange Park and Western Springs; and
WHEREAS, property owners within LTACC's jurisdiction may be required to, or may
desire to, have an alarm system directly tied to LTACC, In order that LTACC can monitor and
provide dispatching services related to alarms, and the Members desire to allow property
owners within their respective jurisdictions to do so; and
WHEREAS, JCSS provides alarm monitoring and receiving systems equipment and
services, and LTACC desires that JCSS provide LTACC and property owners within LTACC's
jurisdiction with alarm monitoring and receiving systems equipment and services on the terms
set forth In this Agreement; and

WHEREAS, the respective corporate authorities, or respective authorized staff
members, of LTACC, the Members and JCSS have authorized and directed the execution of
this Agreement.
NOW, THEREFORE, In consideration of the mutual benefits, covenants and obligations
provided for under this Agreement, the Parties agree as follows:
SECTION 1. ALARM AND MONITORING AND Rl;~ElVING SYSTEM.
A.

LTACC Monitoring Serylcea; Tann. LTACC hereby grants to JCSS, the exclusive right
to Install, maintain, replace, upgrade and operate, at JCSS' cost, for a period of one (1)
year beginning on _ _ _ _ _ , 2018 (the "Effectlve'Date"), an alarm monitoring end
receiving system (the "System") In LTACC's communications center (the
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"Communications Center'"). JCSS' exclusive right to provide monitoring hereunder shall
extend to all burglar, hold-up alarms, and fire alanns monitored by the Communications
Center and other types of alarm monitoring requested by LTACC, for a period of one (1)
year from the Effective Date. LTACC and JCSS do hereby agree and acknowledge that
the privileges, rights, duties and obligations granted to JCSS under this Agreement shall
be held personally in trust by JCSS and shall not be transferred without the prior consent
of LTACC, which consent may be withheld in LTACC's sole discretion.

B.

Members' Monitoring Servlcee: Tenn. Each Member each hereby grants to JCSS, the
non-exclusive right to operate, at JCSS' cost, for a period of one (1) year beginning on
the Effective Date, the System for Customers (as defined in Section 2 below) within each
Member's jurisdiction. JCSS' non-exclusive right to provide monitoring hereunder shall
extend to all burglar, hold-up alarms, and fire alarms monitored by the Communications
Center and other types of alarm monitoring requested by LTACC, for a period of one {1}
year from the Effective Date. Each Member and JCSS do hereby agree and
acknowledge that the privileges, rights, duties and obligations granted to JCSS under
this Agreement shall be held personally In trust by JCSS and shall not be transferred
without the prior consent of each member, which consent may be withheld in each
Member's sole discretion.

C.

Equipment and Servlcea. JCSS shall provide the equipment and services set forth In
this Agreement and In the •Letter of Understanding• attached hereto as EXHIBIT A and
made a part hereof. To the extent of any inconsistency between the terms of this
Agreement and the Letter of Understanding in EXHIBIT A the terms of the Agreement
shall control.

SECTION 2. MONITORING AND RECEIVING OF ALARMS: EQUIPMENT.

The Parties acknowledge that there is now installed In the Communications Center equipment
owned by JCSS required to operate the System and provide monitoring services to (the
"Equipment•) to residents of LTACC's service area, Including businesses operating in LTACC,
who are now monitored at the Communication Center (a •customer- or the •customers•). JCSS
shall monitor existing Customers and any new Customers who in the future desire to be
monitored at the Communications Center, provided that such existing and new Customers meet
reasonable application criteria and enter into a direct agreement with JCSS. JCSS shall provide
sufficient addltlonal Equipment to monitor all existing Customers and as the need arises, any
future Customers. JCSS upon reasonable request of LTACC or a Member shall relocate the
Equipment, and shall do so in a manner and at a time Intended to minimize any disruption or
disturbance of the operations of the Communications Center.
SECTION 3. MAINTENANCE OF EQUIPMENT.

JCSS shall maintain the Equipment with all attendant cable and labor, and shall maintain it on a
twenty four (24) hour a day basis each and every day, at no cost or expense to LTACC and
each Member. If the Equipment shall cease to be operable, JCSS shall immediately, after
notification by LTACC or a Member, use Immediate best efforts to make any repairs necessary
for the Equipment to be fully operable. JCSS shall replace and upgrade the Equipment as
necessary at JCSS' sole cost and expense.
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SECTION 4. FEES AND CHARGES.

A. Customer Charges to JCSS. Subjed to Section 4 of the Letter of Understanding in
EXHIBIT A, JCSS shall charge other alarm companies an lnltlal connection fee of
$160.00 for each of their customers for whom monitoring Is provided hereunder. The
monthly monitoring fees charged Customers by JCSS shall be:
(I)

$26.00 per position for dedicated telephone line and digltal signals;

(II)

$26.00 per position for radio transmitted signals;

(Ill)

$24.00 for on-site radio rental and

(iv)

$12.00 for the Quality Service Plan.

Radio purchase with installation shall be a one-time fee of $1,299.00, with any tax being
an addltlonal charge.
These fees are exclusive of any fees of LTACC, including the fee set forth in Section
4.B., which may be passed to the Customers by JCSS. JCSS shall not charge LTACC or
any Member a connection fee or a monitoring fee for any monitoring services. JCSS
may Increase the monthly monitoring fees charged Customers effedive as of any yearly
anniversary of the Effective Date. Unless otherwise agreed by LTACC In writing, the
percentage increases in the monthly monitoring fees shall be no more than the
percentage of increase in the Consumer Price Index for All Urban Consumers (CPI-U) in
the Chicago-Gary-Kenosha area as published for the U.S. Department of Labor since
the Effective Date, or the effective date of the last increase in the monitoring fees,
whichever date is later.
B.

Customer Charges to LTACC,

In addition to any other fees, JCSS shall collect from
each customer a $13.00 per month service charge for each site that Is provided
monitoring services through the System. JCSS shall account for and remit to LTACC all
funds colleded as a result of the Imposition of the $13.00 service charge within sixty (60)
days after the end of each calendar quarter.

SECTION 5. MONITORING POSITIONS.
JCSS shall continue to provide positions on the System for use of LTACC, In a sufficient
number to allow the supervision of existing LTACC connections and shall provide a reasonable
number of addltlonal positions to LTACC, as the need arises. JCSS shall provide service and
maintenance on LTACC's and each Member's alarm systems in bulldlngs and other facllltles
and structures owned or occupied by LTACC and each Member at the request of LTACC or any
Member, as the case may be, the reasonable costs of which shall be paid for by LTACC or the
Member served on a time and materials basis In accordance with terms agreed upon by JCSS
and LTACC or the Member served, as the case may be.
SECTION 8. REMOVAL OF EQUIPMENT,

LTACC and each Member acknowledge that the Equipment is owned by JCSS, and In the event
this Agreement expires or is terminated for any reason, JCSS shall have the right to remove the
Equipment upon a one hundred twenty (120) calendar days written notice to LTACC and the
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Members. In the event this Agreement expires or Is terminated for any reason, JCSS shell
remove the Equipment within thirty (30) calendar days after receiving a notice from LTACC to
remove the Equipment. In the event JCSS fails to remove the Equipment within the thirty (30)
calender day period, LTACC shell have the right to remove and store the Equipment at JCSS'
sole risk, cost and expense.

SECTION 7. RENEWAL OF AGREEMENT.
Prior to sixty (60} calender days before the end of this Agreement, the Parties may Jointly agree
to renew this Agreement on such terms as they may agree. If at any point this Agreement Is
terminated or expires, every reasonable effort shall be made by JCSS to ensure there is no
interruption of service to the Customers connected to the System at the time of termination of
expiration, end to ensure that the operations of LTACC end each Member are not negatively
effected.

SECTION 8. GENERAL TERMS.

A

Binding Agreement. This Agreement shall be binding upon the heirs, executors,
administrators, successors and assigns of the Parties.

B.

Authority to Enter Into Agreement. LTACC and each Member represent and warrant
to JCSS that this Agreement was properly authorized end Is binding on LTACC and
each Member, respectively. JCSS represents and warrants to LTACC and each Member
that this Agreement was properly authorized by, end Is binding on, JCSS.

C.

No Llablllty of LTACC and Members; Exclyalon of LlabHlty. LTACC shall endeavor
to monitor the System, provided however, that LTACC shall Incur no llabllity of any kind
to JCSS In the event LTACC falls to monitor the System. JCSS agrees that it shall use
its best efforts to Include In all Customer contracts for services provided through the
System a provision that wlll exculpate LTACC and the Members from liability and / or
expressly limit LTACC's and the Members' lieblllty to a Customer In the event the
System fails to operate as intended or in the event LTACC falls to monitor the System or
falls to promptly respond to an alarm transmitted through the System.

D.

Indemnity of LTACC and Members by JCSS. To the fullest extent permitted by law,
JCSS agrees to defend, Indemnify and hold LTACC, each Member, their respective
elected officials, directors, officers, employees and agents harmless from and against
any and all claims, demands, losses, penalties, fines, fees, charges, assessments,
llabllltles, damages, judgments, orders, decrees, actions, administrative or other
proceedings, fines, prosecutions, costs and expenses, including court costs, reasonable
attorneys' fees, and expert witness fees, to the extent directly or indirectly resulting from,
or to the extent alleged to have resulted from: (i} any violation or breach of this
Agreement by JCSS, (II) JCSS' negligence or willful misconduct, (iii) any violation or
breach of JCSS' representations or warranties provided herein, or (iv) a challenge to the
validity of the Agreement, including but not limited to the validity of sole source alarm
services agreements. JCSS's duty to defend, indemnify and hold harmless shall not
apply In the event LTACC falls to monitor the System or falls to promptly respond to an
alarm transmitted through the System. The indemnitee(s} may, at their own cost,
participate in, but not control, the trial and defense of any such proceeding, and any
appeal arising from the proceeding and to employ counsel of Its choice for such purpose,
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provided, however, JCSS will not settle any claim without the written approval of
lndemnitee(s), which approval shall not be unreasonably withheld.

of Loss and

E.

Risk

F.

Insurance. JCSS shall maintain, at its own expense, throughout the tenn of this
Agreement, and any renewal hereof, general comprehensive liability insurance on a
primary and non-contributory basis with LTACC, each Member, their respective elected
offlclals, directors, officers, employees, and agents named es addltlonal Insured In the
following amounts:

Damage of JCSS. JCSS hereby assumes and shall bear the entire
risk of loss and damage to any Equipment whether or not Insured against, once such
equipment Is placed or installed in the Communication Center, without any recourse
against LTACC and the Members, end Its members, directors, officers, employees and
agents whatsoever. It Is understood and agreed that LTACC and the Members shall
have no obllgatlon to insure any part of the System or other property owned by JCSS
located on premises owned or controlled by LTACC or the Members against loss or
damage.

I.

Worker's Compensation and Employer's Liablllty with limits not less than:
(1) Worker's Compensation: Statutory;

(2) Employer's Liability:
$500,000 Injury-per occurrence
$500,000 disease-per employee
$500,000 disease-policy llmlt
Such insurance shall evidence that coverage applies in the State of llllnols.
ii.

Comprehensive Motor Vehicle Liability with a combined single limit of liability for
bodily Injury and property damage of not less than $1,000,000 for vehicles
owned, non-owned, or rented. All JCSS employees shall be Included as
insureds.

iii.

Comprehensive General Liability with coverage written on an ·occurrence• basis
and with limits no less than $2,000,000 Bodily Injury and Property Damage
Combined Single Limit Coverage.
Coverages shall include (a) broad Form Property Damage Endorsement, and (b)
Blanket Contractual Liability (must expressly cover the indemnity provisions of
the Agreement)

.Iv.

Professional Llablllty Insurance. With a limit of lleblllty of not less than $1,000,000
per occurrence and $2,000,000 in the aggregate and covering JCSS against all
sums that JCSS may be obligated to pay on account of any liability arising out of
the Agreement.

v.

Umbrella Polley. The required coverages may be in any combination of primary,
excess, and umbrella pollcles. Any excess or umbrella policy must provide
excess coverage over underlying insurance on a following-form basis such that
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when any loss covered by the primary policy exceeds the limits under the primary
policy, the excess or umbrella policy becomes effective to cover such loss.
JCSS shell provide proof of such Insurance, naming LTACC and each Member, their
respective elected offlclals, directors, officers, employees and agents as additionally
Insured on a primary and non-contributory basis as of the Effective Date, and thereafter
from time to time when requested by LTACC or any-Members.
G.

Hllnols Freedom of Information Act. The definition of a publlc record in the Freedom of
Information Act (5 ILCS 140/1, et seq.) ("FOIA") includes a "public record that is not in
the possession of a public body but is in the possession of a party with whom the agency
has contracted to perform a governmental fundion on behalf of the public body and that
diredly relates to the governmental function and is not otherwfse exempt under this Ad."
(5 ILCS 140/7(2)). Consequently, JCSS must maintain and make available to LTACC
and the Members, upon request, Its public records relating to the performance of this
Agreement in compliance with the requirements of the Local Records Act (50 ILCS
205/1, et seq.) end FOIA. To facilitate a response by LTACC or a Member to any FOIA
request, JCSS agrees to provide all requested publlc records within two (2) business
days of a request being made by LTACC or a Member. JCSS agrees to defend,
Indemnify and hold harmless LTACC and the Members, and agrees to pay all
reasonable costs connected therewith (lncludlng, but not llmlted to, reasonable attomey
and witness fees, filing fees and any other expenses) for LTACC end the Members to
defend any and all causes, actions, causes of action, disputes, prosecutions or conflicts
arising from JCSS' actual or alleged violation of the FOIA or JCSS' failure to fumlsh all
public records es requested by LTACC or the Members. Furthermore, should JCSS
request that LTACC or a Member utilize a lawful exemption under FOIA In relation to
any FOIA request thereby denying that request, JCSS agrees to pay all costs connected
therewith (such as reasonable attorney and witness fees, filing fees and any other
expenses) to defend the denial of the request. The defense shall include, but not be
limited to, challenged or appealed denials of FOIA requests to either the Illinois Attorney
General or a court of competent Jurisdiction. JCSS agrees to defend, Indemnify and hold
harmless LTACC and the Members, and agrees to pay all costs Incurred by LTACC and
the Members connected therewith (such as reasonable attorney and witness fees, filing
fees, penalties, fines, and any other expenses) to defend any denial of a FOIA request
pursuant to JCSS' request to utlllze a lawful exemption.

H.

Compllance wjth Laws. JCSS, end Its dlredors, employees end agents, shall comply
with any and all applicable laws, regulations and rules promulgated by any Federal,
State, County, local, or other governmental authority or regulatory body pertaining to all
aspects of the Agreement, now in effect, or which may become in effect during the
performance of the Services. The scope of the laws, regulations and rules referred to in
this paragraph Includes, but is in no way limited to, the Occupational Safety and Health
Act standards, the Illinois Human Rights Act, the llllnols Equal Pay Act of 2003, along
with the standards and regulations promulgated pursuant thereto (Including but not
limited to those safety requirements involving work on elevated platforms), all forms of
traffic regulations, public utility, Interstate and Intrastate Commerce Commission
regulations, Workers' Compensation Laws, the Substance Abuse Prevention on Public
Works Projeds Act, Prevalllng Wage Laws, the Smoke Free Illinois Act, the USA
Security Act, the Federal Social Security Act (and any of its titles), the Employment of
Illinois Workers on Public Works Act Compliance (30 ILCS 570/0.01 et seq.),
Preference to Veterans Act (330 ILCS 55) and any other law, rule or regulation of the
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Illinois Department of Labor, Illinois Department of Transportation, llllnols Environmental
Protection Act, llllnols Department of Human Rights, Human Rights Commission, and
the EEOC. In the event that JCSS, and Its directors, employees and agents, in
performing the Agreement are found to have not complied with any of the appllcable
laws and regulations as required by this Agreement, then JCSS shall indemnify and hold
LTACC and the Members harmless,- and pay all amounts determined to be due from
LTACC for such non-compliance JCSS, lncludlng, but not limited to fines, costs,
attorneys' fees and penalties.
I.

Non-Discrimination. Each Party and Its officers, corporate authorities, employees and
agents agree not to commit unlawful discrimination and agree to comply with ell
applicable provisions of the Illinois Human Rights Act, Title VII of the Clvll Rights Act of
1964, as amended, the Americans with Dlsabilltles Act, the Age Discrimination in
Employment Act, Section 504 of the Federal Rehabilitation Act, and all applicable rules
end regulations. Each Party maintains a written Sexual Harassment Polley in compliance
with Section 2-105 of the llllnols Human Rights Act (775 ILCS 5/2-105(A)(4)). Each Party
certifies that it is an "Equal Opportunity Employer- as defined by Federal and State laws
and regulatlons, and agrees to comply with the Illinois Department of Human Rights
("IDHR•) Equal Opportunity Employment clause as required by the IDHR's Regulatlons
(44 Ill. Adm. Code, Part 750, Appendix A). As required by Illinois law and IDHR
Regulation, the Equal Opportunity Employment clause Is Incorporated by reference in its
entirety as though fully set forth herein. Each Party certifies that it agrees to comply with
the Prohibition of Segregated Facilities clause, which is incorporated by reference in its
entirety as though fully set forth herein. See, llllnols Human Rights Act (775 ILCS 5/2105). See also, Illinois Department of Human Rights Rules and Regulations, Tltle 44,
Part 750. Administrative Code, Title 44: Government Contracts, Procurement and
Property Management, Subtitle B: Supplemental Procurement Rules, Chapter X:
Department of Human Rights, Part 750: Procedures Applicable to All Agencies, Section
750.160: Segregated Facilities (44111. Adm. Code 750.160).

J. Patriot Act Compliance, JCSS represents and warrants that neither It nor any of its
prlnclpals, shareholders, members, partners or affiliates, as appllcable, is a person or
entity named as a Specially Designated Natlonal and Blocked Person (as defined In
Presldentlal Executive Order 13224) and that it is not acting, directly or indirectly, for or
on behalf of a Specially Designated Natlonal and Blocked Person. JCSS further
represents and warrants that it and its princlpals, shareholders, members, partners or
affiliates, as applicable, are not, directly or Indirectly, engaged In, and are not facilitating,
the transactions contemplated by this Agreement on behalf of any person or entity
named as a Specially Designated Natlonal and Blocked Person. JCSS agrees to defend,
indemnify and hold harmless the LTACC, the Members, their respective elected offlclals,
directors, officers, employees and agents from and against any and all claims, damages,
losses, risks, liabilities and expenses (lncludlng reasonable attorneys' fees and costs)
arising from or related to any breach of the representations and warranties In this
subsection.
K.

No CoHuslon. JCSS represents and certifies that JCSS is not barred from contracting
with a unit of State or local government as a result of: (1) a delinquency In the payment
of any tax administered by the Illinois Department of Revenue or any fee required by
LTACC or the Members, unless JCSS is contesting, In accordance with the procedures
established by the appropriate revenue act, its liability for the tax or the amount of the
tax or the fee, as set forth in Section 11-42.1-1 et seq. of the llllnols Municipal Code, 65
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ILCS 5/11-42.1-1 et seq.; or (2) a violation of either Section 33E-3 or Section 33E-4 of
Article 33E of the Crlmlnal Code of 1961, 720 ILCS 5/33E-1 et seq. JCSS represents
that the only persons, firms or corporations Interested in this Agreement as principals are
those disclosed to LTACC and the Members prior to the execution of this Agreement,
and that this Agreement is made without collusion with any other person, firm or
corporation. If at any time it shall be found that JCSS has, In procuring this Agreement,
colluded with any other person, firm or corporation, then JCSS shall be liable to LTACC
and the Members for any loss or damage that LTACC or the Members may suffer, and
this Agreement shall, at LTACC's or any Members' option, be null and void.
L. Conflict of Interest. JCSS represents and certifies that, to the best of its knowledge: (1)
no LTACC or Members' employee or agent Is Interested In the business of the JCSS or
this Agreement; (2) as of the date of this Agreement, neither JCSS nor any person
employed or associated with JCSS has any interest that would conflict in any manner or
degree with the performance of the obligations under this Agreement; and (3) neither
JCSS nor any person employed by or associated with JCSS shall at any time during the
term of this Agreement obtain or acquire any Interest that would conflict in any manner
or degree with the performance of the obligations under this Agreement.
M. Termination for Breach. A Party at any time, by written notice, may terminate this
Agreement on account of breach by another Party and failure of another Party to cure
the breach within thirty (30) calendar days after that written notice or such further time as
the Party claiming the breach may agree. "Breach" by a Party Includes (a) failure of the
Party to adhere to any terms or conditions of this Agreement, or (b} failure of the Party to
have or maintain adequate flnanclal or legal capacity to properly complete Its obligations
under this Agreement.
If LTACC or a Member terminates this Agreement for Breach by JCSS, then LTACC and
the Members will have the right, at its election and without prejudice to any other
remedies provided by law or equity, LTACC and the Members may recover from JCSS
any and all costs, Including without !Imitation reasonable attorneys' fees, Incurred by
LTACC and the Members as the result of any Breach or as a result of actions taken by
LTACC and the Members in response to any Breach.
N. Venue; Choice of Law. All disputes regarding this agreement shall be brought in the
Circuit Court of Cook County. This Agreement shall be interpreted and enforced In
accordance with the laws of the State of Illinois.

0. No Third Party Beneficiaries. This Agreement does not confer any duties or benefits
and any rights on any person or entity other than JCSS, LTACC and the Members. This
Agreement does not create any third party beneficiaries.
P. Entire Aareemant. This Agreement Incorporates the entire agreement and
understanding between the Parties and there are no oral agreements, understandings,
or representations between the Parties which are not reduced to writing herein, including
attachments. This Agreement may not be changed, modified or discharged, except In
writing executed by all Parties hereto.

a. Force Maleure. No Party Is Hable for delays or defaults in its performance under this
Agreement due to acts of God, war, terrorism, fire or explosion, flood, epidemic, or riots.
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JCSS:

LTACC:

Johnson Controls Security Solutions LLC,
formerly known as Tyco Integrated
Security LLC

Lyons Township Area Communications Canter

By: _ _ _ __ _ _ _ __

By: _ _ __ _ _ _ __

Title: _ __ _ _ _ _ _ __

Title: _ _ _ __ _ _ _ __

La Grange:

La Grange Park:
VIiiage of La Grange Park

Village of La Grange
By: _ _ _ _ _ _ __ __

By: _ __ _ _ _ _ __

Tltle: _ _ _ _ _ __ _ __

Tltle: _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ __

Western Springs:
Village of Western Springs
By: _ _ _ _ _ _ _ __
Tltle: _ _ _ __ _ _ _ __
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EXHIBIT A
LETTER OF UNDERSTANDING
Capltallzed terms herein shall be those In the Agreement for Alarm Monitoring and Receiving
System Services (Johnson Controls Security Solutions LLC, formerly known as Tyco Integrated
Security LLC)
The Parties agree that:
1.

2.

JCSS shall supply all equipment and services necessary to receive wireless
alarm signals to the Communications Center. LTACC shall pay JCSS a
relocation fee of $11,497.00 with sixty (60) calendar days of completion of JCSS'
work and LTACC's acceptance of the equipment and services.
JCSS shall supply all Customer radios and all site installatlons in accordance

with manufacturer recommendations and all Federal, State, and local laws,
ordinances, regulations and directives.
JCSS shall provide up to twenty (20) accounts to each Member, for the
Members' uses, with a transceiver to be Installed at no cost, and with a monthly
usage charge of $26.00 per radio.

3.

JCSS shall program the radio units subject to the Agreement, Including those
used by any Customer, in the Communications Center, or used by LTACC or
Members, to transmit only a standardized set of signals as directed by LTACC.

4.

During an initial ninety (90) calendar day "roll out period" from the Effective Date,
the connection fee shall be waived for current subscribers. The connection fee
after the roll out period shall be $150.00.

5.

The Parties shall notify all current subscribers of the availability of the radio
program and the fee structure by letter, which LTACC shall determine the
contents of. JCSS shall assign staff to coordinate with LTACC to insure all
subscribers are given the opportunity to convert without a connection fee.

6.

JCSS shall maintain an adequate inventory of spare parts for the base station
receivers at the Communications Center, so as to be In a position to make any
necessary repairs as quickly as possible.

7.

JCSS shall install a wireless radio mesh system for LTACC, including adequate
primary and secondary radio receivers, and a single user automation system that
meets or exceeds industry standards. JCSS shall provide LTACC with adequate
legacy equipment and support during the transition to radio.
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RESOLUTION NO. _ _
A RESOLUTION APPROVING AND AUTHORIZING
CERTAIN ELIGIBLE EXPENDITURES
OF JOINT EMERGENCY TELEPHONE SYSTEM BOARD FUNDS
OF THE LYONS TOWNSHIP AREA COMMUNICATIONS CENTER
FOR SERVICES TO BE PROVIDED UNDER THE ALARM MONITORING
AND RECEIVING SYSTEM EQUIPMENT AND SERVICES
AGREEMENT WITH JOHNSON CONTROLS SECURITY SOLUTIONS LLC

WHEREAS, the Lyons Township Area Communications Center ("LTACC") is a public
agency, established in calender year 2015 by en intergovernmental agreement (the "IGA")
entered into by the Village of Le Grange, an lllinols municipal corporation ("La Grange"), the
VIiiage of La Grange Park, an Illinois municipal corporation ("La Grange Parkj, and the Village
of Western Springs, an Illinois municipal corporation ('Western Springs'1 (collectively referred to
as the "Participating Agencies" or "Parties•); and
WHEREAS, the authority to establish and operate the LTACC Is found under the
applicable provisions pursuant to Article VII, Section 10 of the 1970 Constitution of the State of
llllnols, the llllnois Intergovernmental Cooperation Act (5 ILCS 220/1 et seq.), the Emergency
Telephone System Act (50 ILCS 750/1 et seq.) (the "ETS Act"), the Prepaid Wireless 9-1-1
Surcharge Act (50 ILCS 753/1 et seq.}, Section 11-5.3--1 of the llllnols Municipal Code (65 ILCS
5/11-6.3-1), the Department of State Police Law (20 ILCS 2605-52 (Office of Statewide 9-1-1
Administrator)) and the applicable provisions of the Illinois Administrative Code (83 Ill. Admin.
Code,§ 725.200(1)); and
WHEREAS, pursuant to Section 15.4 of the ETS Act (50 ILCS 750/15.4), es amended
by Public Act 99-006, and Article V of the IGA, a Joint Emergency Telephone System Board
("JETSB•} has been created as part of the LTACC. The LTACC JETSB Is authorized to approve
the expenditure and use of the surcharge funds and wireless surcharge funds, and other funds
received by the LTACC, In accordance with the LTACC Annual Budget and applicable law,
lncludlng the authorized expenditures set forth in Section 35 of the ETS Act (50 ILCS 750/35},
as amended, including, but not limited to, Sections 35(7} and 35(10) therein; and
WHEREAS, the LTACC Operating Board has reviewed and recommended the
expenditure of _ _ __ _ _ _ _ _ AND NO/100 DOLLARS ($._ _ _ _ _ .00) to
pay for the fees due under the Agreement for Alarm Monitoring and Receiving System
Equipment and Services entered Into by the LTACC with Johnson Controls Security Solutions
LLC from the surcharge funds and wireless surcharge funds, and other funds received by the
LTACC as allowed by applicable law, In regard to the followlng: See attached List of Ellglble
Expenditure• From The LTACC Joint Emergency Telephone Syatem Board Fund, a copy
of which is attached to this Resolution as Exhibit "A" and made a part hereof; and
WHEREAS, the JETSB finds that the recommended expenditures are In the best
interests of the LTACC and are authorized by applicable law.
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NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE JOINT EMERGENCY TELEPHONE
SYSTEM BOARD OF THE LYONS TOWNSHIP AREA COMMUNICATIONS CENTER, COOK

COUNTY, ILLINOIS, AS FOLLOWS:
SECTION 1: Each Whereas paragraph above is incorporated by reference Into this
Section 1 and made a part hereof as material and operative provisions of this Resolution.

SECTION 2: The Joint Emergency Telephone System Board of the Lyons Township
Area Communications Center, Cook County, Illinois ("LTACC JETSB•) approves, authorizes
and directs the expenditure of _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ AND NO/100 DOLLARS
($_ _ _ _ _ _ _.00) to pay for the fees due under the Alarm Monitoring and Receiving
System Equipment and Services entered Into by the LTACC with Johnson Controls Security
Solutions LLC from the surcharge funds and wireless surcharge funds, and other funds received
by the LTACC as allowed by applicable law, in regard to the expenditures listed on the attached
List of Eligible Expenditures From The LTACC Joint Emergency Telephone System Board
Fund, a copy of which is attached to this Resolution as Exhibit "A• and made a part hereof. In
addition, the LTACC JETSB authorizes and directs the LTACC Chair of the Board of Directors,
the LTACC Vice-Chair of the Board of Directors, the LTACC Executive Director, the LTACC
Treasurer and/or the LTACC Secretary, or their designees, to execute such Instruments and
other documents to make the approved expenditures and take the necessary ~ctions authorized
by this Resolution.
ADOPTED this _

day of _ _ _ _ _ _ , 2018, pursuant to a roll call vote as

follows:

AYES:_ _ __ _ _ _ _ _ __ _ _ __ _ _ _ __ _ __
NAYS:_ _ _ _ __ _ _ _ __ _ _ _ _ _ _ __ _ _ __
ABSENT:_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ __ _ __ _
APPROVED this _ day of _ _ _ _ _, 2018, by the Joint Emergency Telephone
System Board of the Lyons Township Area Communications Center, and attested by the
Secretary, on the same day.

JOINT EMERGENCY TELEPHONE SYSTEM BOARD

By:_ _ _ _ _ _ __ _ _ _ _ _ _ __
_ _ _ _ _ __. Chair

Date:'---- - -- - - -

ATTEST:
By: _ _ _ _ _ _ _ __

_

_

_ __ __

Kimberly Knutsen, Executive Director/ Secretary
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Date:_ _ _ _ __

_

Exhibit 11A"

List of Eligible Expenditures From
The LTACC Joint Emergency Telephone System Board Fund

Description of Expenditure
(Item to be Purchaad or Acquired

Invoice Amount

Vendor / Suppller / Manufacturer

/ Service•)
Alann Monitoring and
Receiving System Equipment
and Services Related to the
Implementation, Maintenance,
Upgrade and Operation of the
Wireless 9-1-1 Svstem

Johnson Controls Security
Solutions LLC

Total Amount of Authorized Expenditure:
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$

$,_ _ _ _ _.00

.00

STATE OF ILLINOIS )

) ss

COUNTY OF COOK)
SECRETARY'S CERTIFICATE
I, Kimber1y Knutsen, the duty appointed and qualified Secretary of the Joint Emergency
Telephone System Board of the Lyons Township Area Communications Center, Cook County,
Illinois (MLTACC JETSB"), certify that attached hereto Is a true and correct copy of the
Resolution now on file In my office, entitled:

RESOLUTION NO. _ _
A RESOLUTION APPROVING AND AUTHORIZING
CERTAIN ELIGIBLE EXPENDITURES
OF JOINT EMERGENCY TELEPHONE SYSTEM 'BOARD FUNDS
OF THE LYONS TOWNSHIP AREA COMMUNICATIONS CENTER
FOR SERVICES TO BE PROVIDED UNDER THE ALARM MONITORING
AND RECEIVING SYSTEM EQUIPMENT AND SERVICES
AGREEMENT WITH JOHNSON CONTROLS SECURITY SOLUTIONS LLC
which was passed by the LTACC JETSB at a regular meeting held on the _ day of _ __ ,
2018, at which meeting a quorum was present, and approved by the Chair of the LTACC JETSB
on the_ day of _ _ _, 2018.
I further certify that the vote on the question of the passage of the said Resolution by the
LTACC JETSB was taken by the Ayes and Nays and recorded in the Journal of Proceedings of
the and that the result of said vote was as follows, to-wit:

AYES:_ _ _ _ __ _ _ _ __ _ _ _ _ _ _ __ _ _ __
NAYS:_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ __ _ _
ABSENT:_ _ _ _ __ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ __ __ __
I do further certify that the original Resolution, of which the attached Is a true copy, is
entrusted to my care for safekeeping, and that I am the lawful keeper of the same.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and affixed the seal of the Joint
Emergency Telephone System Board of the Lyons Township Area Communications Center,
Cook County, llllnols, this_ day of _ _ _ _ _ , 2018.

Kimberly Knutsen, Secretary
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KLEIN, THORPE & JENKINS, LTD.

Attorneys • t Law

20 N. Wadcer Drive, Sta 11160
Chicago, llllnol• 80801'r2903
T 312 984 8400 F 312 984 8444

15010 S. Ravinia Avenue, Ste 10
Orland Park, lllnola 80482-5353
T 708 349 3888 F 708 349 1508

mtjuru91k@kl,llaw.com
DD 312-984-8432

www.ktjlaw.com

MEMORANDUM

TO:

Klmberly A. Knutsen, Executive Director of LTACC

FROM:

Mlchael T. Juruslk and Gregory T. Smith

DATE:

August 28, 2017

RE:

Lyons Township Area Communications Center ("LTACC")

VIiiage of La Grange e•La Grange")
VIiiage of La Grange Park ("La Grange Park")
VIiiage of Western Springs ('Western Springs")
Agreement For Alarm Monitoring And Receiving System Equipment And
Services (Tyco Integrated Securtty LLC)
I have enclosed the following documents for review and approval by the LTACC
Operating Board, the LTACC Board of Directors and the LTACC JETSB at their upcoming
respective meetings:

1. A RESOLUTION APPROVING AND AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTION OF AN
AGREEMENT FOR ALARM MONITORING AND RECEIVING SYSTEM
EQUIPMENT AND SERVICES (TYCO INTEGRATED SECURITY LLC) (Agenda

Item for the LTACC Operating Board and the LTACC Board of Directors)
2. AGREEMENT FOR ALARM MONITORING AND RECEIVING SYSTEM
EQUIPMENT AND SERVICES (TYCO INTEGRATED SECURITY LLC) (the
•Agreement"), which Is Exhjbit "A" to the above Resolution
3. A RESOLUTION APPROVING AND AUTHORIZING CERTAIN ELIGIBLE
EXPENDITURES OF JOINT EMERGENCY TELEPHONE SYSTEM BOARD FUNDS
OF THE LYONS TOWNSHIP AREA COMMUNICATIONS CENTER FOR
SERVICES TO BE PROVIDED UNDER THE ALARM MONITORING AND
RECEIVING SYSTEM EQUIPMENT AND SERVICES AGREEMENT BY TYCO
INTEGRATED SECURITY, LLC (Agenda Item for the LTACC JETSB - staff to
complete amount& to ba spent)
4. RESOLUTIONS AUTHORIZING AND APPROVING THE EXECUTION OF AN
AGREEMENT FOR ALARM MONITORING AND RECEIVING SYSTEM
EQUIPMENT AND SERVICES (TYCO INTEGRATED SECURITY LLC) one (1) each
for La Grange, La Grange Park and Western Springs (Agenda Item for each

VIiiage Board In La Grange, La Grange Park and Western Spring• after LTACC
approvals are complete)
5. Memorandum from Klein, Thorpe & Jenkins, Ltd. entitled "Monitoring of Fire Alarms,•
dated May 9, 2017, with enclosures ("May 9 Memorandum•)
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Approyal Process:
In order to complete and execute the Agreement, LTACC staff should first review the
Agreement, make any modifications and then send it to Tyco Integrated Security LLC (-rycoIs•)
and ADT Security System, Inc. ("ADT•) for their review and Input. After TycolS an_d ADT have
agreed to the terms of the Agreement, the LTACC Operating Board, LTACC JETSB Board (If
any LTACC JETSB funds will be paid for LTACC's fees under the Agreement) and the LTACC
•Board of Directors must approve the enclosed Resolutions (Items# 1 and 3 above) approving
the Agreement.
Any LTACC Joint Emergency Telephone System Board ("JETSB•) funds used to pay for
the services performed under the Agreement must be authorized by the LTACC JETSB by
adoption of the enclosed Resolution (Item #3 above) per Section 15.4(c) of the ETS Act (50
ILCS 750/15.4(c)).
The Agreement must be approved by the LTACC Board of Directors per Section 35 of
the Emergency Telephone System Act (50 ILCS 750/35) (the "ETS Act"). Costs incurred by
LTACC under the Agreement may be paid for with surcharges imposed and collected under the
ETS Act, per Sections 35(7) and 35(10) of the ETS Act (50 ILCS 750/35(7) and 35(10)).
After the LTACC approvals, the Village Boards in La Grange, La Grange Park and
Western Springs should consider and approve the enclosed Resolutions (Item # 4 above)
approving the Agreement. Once the Resolutions have been approved, the Agreement may be
executed and acted upon.

comments

rn Regard to the Aareamant:

Per your request, I have reviewed the .Agreement and have provided my comments
below:

Section 1 (Alarm and Monitoring and Receiving System): LTACC grants Tyco
Integrated Security ('TycoIs•) the exclusive right, for a one (1) year period, to install an alarm
monitoring and receiving system In LTACC's communications center. The VIiiages of La
Grange, La Grange Perk and Western Springs grant TycolS the non-exclusive right, for a one
(1) year period, to operate an alarm monitoring and receiving system in each VIiiage for TycolS'
customers. TycolS will provide the equipment and services In Exhibit Ato the Agreement.
For the reasons explained In the May 9 Memorandum, the Agreement is for a one (1)
year period, In order to determine how the Federal judge rules in the lawsuit pending In Federal
court Involving Alarm Detection Systems, Inc., TycolS, the VIiiage of Schaumburg, and the
Northwest Dispatch Center, with regard to exclusive alarm monitoring ordinances and
agreements. As of today, no ruling has been made by the Federal Judge, and the case is still
pending.

Section 2 (Monitoring and Receiving of Alarms; Equipment): TycolS owns its
equipment and must provide adequate equipment to monitor customers' alarms.
Section 3 (Maintenance of Equipment): TycolS is responsible for maintaining its
equipment.

382864_1

2

Section 4 (Fees and Charges): The fees and charges for TycolS' services for
customers are set out, with the charges for LTACC and its members In Exhibit ..An to the
Agreement.
Section 5 (Monitoring): TycolS must monitor customers' alarms and alarms for LTACC
and Its members.
Section 8 (Removal of Equipment): TycolS Is required to remove its equipment within
thirty (30) calendar day of written notice from LTACC If the Agreement expires or is terminated,
or within one hundred twenty (120) calendar days at TycolS' option If the Agreement expires or
is terminated.
Section 7 (Renewal of Agreement): Prior to sixty (60) calendar days before the end of
the Agreement, TycolS, LTACC, and La Grange, Le Grange Perk and Western Springs may
Jointly agree to renew the Agreement on such terms as they may agree.

If there ere any questions, please feel free to contact us.

Enclosures
cc:
Board of Directors:
Adrianne Peterson, Village Manager, La Grange (w/ encls.)
Julie Cedillo, Village Manager, La Grange Park (w/ encls.)
Ingrid Velkme, Village Manager, Western Springs (w/ encls.)
Operating Board Members:
Don Gay, Fire Chief, La Grange (w/ encls.)
Andrew Peters, Acting Police Chief, La Grange (w/ encls.)
Dean Maggos, Director of Fire, Building and Emergency Management, La
Grange Park (w/ encls.)
Ed Romps, Police Chief, La Grange Perk (w/ encls.)
Pat Kenny, Deputy VIiiage Manager/ Director of Fire and EMS, Western Springs
(w/ encls.)
Brian Budds, Director of Law Enforcement Services, Western Springs (w/ encls.)
Paul Kurtzner, Public Member (w/ encls.)
Patrick Schramm, Director of IT, Western Springs (w/ encls.)
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AGREEMENT FOR ALARM MONITORING
AND RECEIVING SYSTEM EQUIPMENT AND SERVICES
(TVCQ INTEGRATED SECURITY LLC)
This AGREEMENT FOR ALARM MONITORING AND RECEIVING SYSTEM
SERVICES (TYCO INTEGRATED SECURITY LLC) Is entered Into this day of _ __.
2017 by the Lyons Township Area Communications Center ("LTACC"), a public agency
established in calendar year 2015 by an intergovemmental agreement to operate its own
combined dispatch center and a publlc safety answering point, the VIiiage of La Grange ("La
Grange"), an 1/llnols municipal corporation, the VIiiage of La Grange Park ("La Grange Park"), an
llllnols municipal corporation, the Village of Western Springs ('Western Springs), an Illinois
municipal corporate, ADT Security System, Inc. ("ADT"), a _ _ _ _ corporation authorized to
conduct business In the State of Illinois, and Tyco Integrated Security LLC ("TycolS"), a
Delaware limited llablllty company authorized to conduct business In the State of Illinois
("Agreement"). Within this Agreement, LTACC, La Grange, La Grange Park, Westem Springs
and TycolS, but excluding ADT, are collectively referred to as the "Parties" or, individually, as a
"Party: Within this Agreement, La Grange, La Grange Park and Western Springs are
collectively referred to as the "Members" or, individually, as a "Member: LTACC, La Grange, La
Grange Park, Western Springs, ADT and TycolS hereby agree as follows:

RECITALS
WHEREAS, LTACC operates a combined dispatch center and a primary public safety
answering point located at 304 West Burlington Avenue, La Grange, Illinois 60525 to deliver 91-1 Dispatch Services. The current service territory of LTACC generally Includes: La Grange, La
Grange Park and Western Springs; and
WHEREAS, property owners within LTACC's Jurisdiction may be required to, or may
desire to, have an alann system directly tied to LTACC, In order that LTACC can monitor and
provide dispatching services related to alarms, and the Members desire to allow property
owners within their respective jurisdictions to do so; and
WHEREAS, TycolS provides alarm monitoring and receiving systems equipment and
services, and LTACC desires that TycolS provide LTACC and property owners within LTACC's
jurisdiction with alarm monitoring and receiving systems equipment and services on the terms
set forth In this Agreement; and
WHEREAS, La Grange Park has entered Into an "Agreement• with ACT, with an
effective date of October 1, 2011 ("ADT Agreemenr), allowing ACT the exclusive right to install,
maintain, replace, upgrade and operate an alarm monitoring and receiving system for property
owners within La Grange Park; and
WHEREAS, La Grange Park and ADT desire to terminate the ADT Agreement and to
have TycolS provide the services to La Grange Park property owners previously provided by
ADT under the ADT Agreement; and
WHEREAS, the respective corporate authorities of LTACC, the Members and TycolS
have authorized and directed the execution of this Agreement.
NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual benefits, covenants and obligations
provided for under this Agreement, the Parties agree as follows:
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SECTION 1. ALARM AND MONITORING AND RECEIVING SYSTEM,

A.

LTACC Monitoring Sarvlca; Term. LTACC hereby grants to TycolS, the exclusive
right to install, maintain, replace, upgrade and operate, at TycolS' cost, for a period of
one (1) year beginning on _ _ _ _ _, 2017 (the •effective Date"), an alann
monitoring and receiving system (the "System•) in LTACC's communications center (the
"Communications Center'"). TycolS' exclusive right to provide monitoring hereunder shall
extend to all burglar, hold-up alanns, and fire alanns monitored by the Communications
Center and other types of alann monitoring requested by LTACC, for a period of one (1)
year from the Effective Date. LTACC and TycolS do hereby agree and acknowledge that
the privileges, rights, duties and obligations granted to TycolS under this Agreement
shall be held personally In trust by TycolS and shall not be transferred without the prior
consent of LTACC, which consent may be withheld In LTACC's sole discretion.

B.

N•mbera' Monitoring Service•;Term. The ADT Agreement Is hereby tenninated, and

La Grange Park and ADT shall have no further obligation to the other under the AOT
Agreement. Each Member each hereby grants to TycolS, the non-exclusive right to
operate, at TycolS' cost, for a period of one (1) year beginning on the Effective Date, the
System for Customers (as defined in Section 2 below) within each Member's Jurisdiction.
TycolS' non-exclusive right to provide monitoring hereunder shall extend to all burglar,
hold-up alanns, and fire alanns monitored by the Communications Center and other
types of alann monitoring requested by LTACC, for a period of one (1) year from the
Effective Date. Each Member and TycolS do hereby agree and acknowledge that the
privileges, rights, duties and obllgatlons granted to TycolS under this Agreement shall be
held personally in trust by TycolS and shall not be transferred without the prior consent
of each member, which consent may be withheld In each Member's sole discretion.

C.

Equipment and Service•, TycolS shall provide the equipment and services set forth in
this Agreement and in the "Letter of Understanding" attached hereto as EXHIBIT A and
made a part hereof. To the extent of any Inconsistency between the tenns of this
Agreement and the Letter of Understanding In EXHIBIT A. the terms of the Agreement
shall control.

SECTION 2. MONITORING AND RECEPIING OF ALARMS; EQUIPMENT.
The Parties acknowledge that there is now Installed in the Communications Center equipment
owned by TycolS required to operate the System and provide monitoring services to (the
"Equipment") to residents of LTACC's service area, including businesses operating in LTACC,
who are now monitored at the Communication Center (a ucustomer" or the "Customers").
TycolS shall monitor existing Customers and any new Customers who in the future desire to be
monitored at the Communications Center, provided that such existing and new Customers meet
reasonable application criteria and enter Into a direct agreement with TycolS. TycolS shall
provide sufficient additional Equipment to monitor all existing Customers and as the need
arises, any future Customers. TycolS upon reasonable request of LTACC or a Member shall
relocate the Equipment, and shall do so In a manner and at a time Intended to minimize any
disruption or disturbance of the operations of the Communications Center.
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SECTION 3. MAINTENANCE OF EQUIPMENT.
TycolS shall maintain the Equipment with all attendant cable and labor, and shall maintain it on
a twenty four (24) hour a day basis each and every day, at no cost or expense to LTACC and
each Member. If the Equipment shall cease to be operable, TycolS shall Immediately, after
notification by LTACC or a Member, use Immediate best efforts to make any repairs necessary
for the Equipment to be fully operable. TycolS shall replace and upgrade the Equipment as
necessary at TycolS' sole cost and expense.
SECTION 4. FEES AND CHARGES.
A. Customer Charg• to TycolS. Subject to Section 5 of the Letter of Understanding In
EXHIBIT A. TycolS shall charge other alarm companies an inltlal connection fee of
$150.00 for each of their customers for whom monitoring ts provided hereunder. The
monthly monitoring fees charged Customers by TycolS shall be:
(i)

$26.00 par position for dedicated telephone llne and digltal slgnals;

(ii)

$26.00 per position for radio transmitted signals;

(Iii)

$36.00 for on-site radio rental and service plan; and

(Iv)

$12.00 for the Quality Service Plan.

Radio purchase with Installation shall be a one-time fee of $1,299.00, with any tax being
an additional charge.
These fees are exclusive of any fees of LTACC, including the fee set forth in Section
4.B., which may be passed to the Customers by TycolS. TycolS shall not charge LTACC
or any Member a connection fee or a monitoring fee for any monitoring services. TycolS
may Increase the monthly monitoring fees charged Customers effective as of any yearly
anniversary of the Effective Date. Unless otherwise agreed by LTACC in writing, the
percentage increases In the monthly monitoring fees shall be no more than the
percentage of Increase In the Consumer Price Index for All Urban Consumers (CPI-U) in
the Chicago-Gary-Kenosha area as publlshed for the U.S. Department of Labor since
the Effective Date, or the effective date of the last Increase In the monitoring fees,
whichever date Is later.
B.

Cy"9mer Chara11 to LTACC, In addition to any other fees, TycolS shall collect from
each customer a $13.00 per month service charge for each site that is provided
monitoring services through the System. Tyco IS shall account for and remit to LTACC all
funds collected as a result of the imposition of the $13.00 service charge within sixty (60)
days after the end of each calendar quarter.

SECTION 5. MONITORING POSfflONS.
TycolS shall continue to provide positions on the System for use of LTACC, in a sufficient
number to allow the supervision of existing LTACC connections and shall provide a reasonable
number of additional positions to LTACC, as the need arises. TycolS shall provide service and
maintenance on LTACC's and each Member's alarm systems in buildings and other fadllties
and structures owned or occupied by LTACC and each Member at the request of LTACC or any
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Member, as the case may be, the reasonable costs of which shall be paid for by LTACC or the
Member served on a time and materials basis in accordance with tenns agreed upon by TycolS
and LTACC or the Member served, as the case may be.

SECTION 6. REMOVAL OF EQUIPMENT.
LTACC and each Member acknowledge that the Equipment is owned by TycolS, and in the
event this Agreement expires or is tenninated for any reason, TycolS shall have the right to
remove the Equipment upon a one hundred twenty (120) calendar days written notice to LTACC
and the Members. In the event this Agreement expires or Is tenninated for any reason, TycolS
shall remove the Equipment within thirty (30) calendar days after receiving a notice from LTACC
to remove the Equipment. In the event TycolS fails to remove the Equipment wtthln the thirty
(30) calendar day period, LTACC shall have the right to remove and store the Equipment at
TycolS' sole risk, cost and expense.

SECJION 7. RENEWAL OF AGREEMENT.
Prior to sixty (60) calendar days before the end of this Agreement, the Parties may Jointly agree
to renew this Agreement on such terms as they may agree. If at any point this Agreement Is
terminated or expires, every reasonable effort shall be made by TycolS to ensure there Is no
Interruption of service to the Customers connected to the System at the time of termination of
expiration, and to ensure that the operations of LTACC and each Member are not negatively
affected.

SECTION B. GENERAL TERMS.
A.

Binding

B.

Authority to Enter Into Aqcnment. LTACC and each Member represent and warrant
to TycolS that this Agreement was property authorized and Is binding on LTACC and
each Member, respectlvely. TycolS represents and warrants to LTACC and each
Member that this Agreement was properly authorized by, and is binding on, TycolS.

c.

No Uabmty of LTACC and M1mbers; Exclualon of LlabHHy, LTACC shall endeavor
to monitor the System, provided however, that LTACC shall incur no llablllty of any kind
to TycolS In the event LTACC falls to monitor the System. TycolS agrees that it shall use
its best efforts to include In all Customer contracts for services provided through the
System a provision that will exculpate LTACC and the Members from liability and/ or
expressly limit LTACC's and the Members' liability to a Customer in the event the
System fails to operate as Intended or in the event LTACC fails to monitor the System or
fails to promptly respond to an alarm transmitted through the System.

0.

Indemnity of LTACC and Members by Tvcoll, To the fullest extent permitted by law,
TycolS agrees to defend, Indemnify and hold LTACC, each Member, their respective
elected officials, directors, officers, employees and agents hannless from and against
any and all claims, demands, losses, penalties, fines, fees, charges, asseasments,
liabilltles, damages, judgments, orders, decrees, actions, administrative or other
proceedings, fines, prosecutions, costs and expenses, including court costs, reasonable
attorneys' fees, and expert witness fees, to the extent dlrectly or Indirectly resulting from,
or to the extent alleged to have resulted from: {I) any violation or breach of this

Agreement. This Agreement shall be binding upon the heirs, executors,
administrators, successors and assigns of the Parties.
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Agreement by TycolS, (11) TycolS' negligence or willful misconduct, (iii) any violation or
breach of TycolS' representations or warranties provided herein, or (iv) a challenge to
the valldity of the Agreement, including but not llmlted to the validity of sole source alarm
services agreements.

E.

Rl•k of LQH and Damge of JycolS. TycolS hereby assumes and shall bear the entire
risk of loss and damage to any Equipment whether or not Insured against, once such
equipment is placed or Installed In the Communication Center, without any recourse
against LTACC and the Members, and Its members, directors, officers, employees and
agents whatsoever. It Is understood and agreed that LTACC and the Members shatl
have no obligation to insure any part of the System or other property owned by TycolS
located on premises owned or controlled by LTACC or the Members against loss or
damage.

F

ln• urance. TycolS shall maintain, at Its own expense, throughout the term of this
Agreement, and any renewal hereof, general comprehensive liability Insurance on a
primary and non-contributory basis with LTACC, each Member, their respective elected
officials, directors, officers, employees, and agents named as additional insured in the
following amounts:
I.

Worker's Compensation and Employer's Liability with llmlts not less than:
(1) Worker's Compensation: Statutory;
(2) Employer's Liablllty:

$500,000 injury-per occurrence
$500,000 disease-per employee
$500,000 disease-policy limit

Such insurance shall evidence that coverage applles In the State of Illinois.
ii.

Comprehensive Motor Vehicle Liablllty with a combined single limit of llability for
bodily Injury and property damage of not less than $1,000,000 for vehicles
owned·, non-owned, or rented. All TycolS employees shall be Included as
Insureds.

Ill.

Comprehensive General Liability with coverage written on an •occurrence" basis
and with limits no less than $2,000,000 Bodily Injury and Property Damage
Combined Single Limit Coverage.
Coverages shall include (a) broad Form Property Damage Endorsement, and (b)
Blanket Contractual Liability (must expressly cover the Indemnity provisions of
the Agreement)

iv.
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Professional Liability Insurance. With a limit of llablllty of not less than $1,000,000
per occurrence and $2,000,000 in the aggregate and covering TycolS against all
sums that TycolS may be obllgated to pay on account of any llablllty arising out
of the Agreement.
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v.

Umbrella Policy. The required coveragee may be in any combination of primary,
excess, and umbrella pollcles. Any exceu or umbrella pollcy must provide
exceu coverage over underlying Insurance on a following-form basis such that
when any loss covered by the primary policy exceeds the llmlts under the primary
policy, the excess or umbrella policy becomes effective to cover such loss.

TycolS shall provide proof of such insurance, naming LTACC and each Member, their
respective elected officials, directors, officers, employees and agents as addltlonally
insured on a primary and non-contributory basis as of the Effective Date, and thereafter
from time to time when requested by LTACC or any Members.
G.

llllnola Freedom of Information Act. The definition of a publlc record In the Freedom of
Information Act (5 ILCS 140/1, et seq.) (•FOIA•) includes a •publlc record that Is not in
the possession of a public body but Is In the poaseuion of a party with whom the agency
has contracted to perform a governmental function on behalf of the public body and that
directly relates to the governmental function and Is not otherwise exempt under this Act."
(5 ILCS 140/7(2)). Consequently, TycolS must maintain and make avallable to LTACC
and the Members, upon request, its public records relatlng to the performance of this
Agreement in compliance with the requirements of the Local Records Act (50 ILCS
205/1, et seq.) and FOIA. To facilitate a response by LTACC or a Member to any FOIA
request, TycolS agrees to provide all requested public records within two (2) business
days of a request being made by LTACC or a Member. TycolS agrees to defend,
Indemnify and hold harmless LTACC and the Members, and agrees to pay all
reasonable costs connected therewith (including, but not limited to, reasonable attorney
and witness fees, filing fees and any other expensee) for LTACC and the Members to
defend any and all causes, actions, causes of action, disputes, prosecutions or conflicts
arising from TycolS' actual or alleged violation of the FOIA or TyoolS' fallure to furnish all
public records as requested by LTACC or the Members. Furthermore, should TycolS
request that LTACC or a Member utillze a lawful exemption under FOIA in relation to
any FOIA request thereby denying that request, TyoolS agrees to pay all costs
connected therewith (such as reasonable attomey and witness fees, filing fees and any
other expenses) to defend the denlal of the request. The defense shall Include, but not
be limited to, challenged or appealed denials of FOIA requests to either the Illinois
Attorney General or a court of competent jurisdiction. TycolS agrees to defend,
Indemnify and hold harmless LTACC and the Members, and agrees to pay all costs
incurred by LTACC end the Members connected therewith (such as reasonable attorney
and witness fees, filing fees, penaltles, fines, and any other expenses) to defend any
denlal of a FOIA request pursuant to TycolS' request to utilize a lawful exemption.

H.

Compllanca with Lawf. TycolS, and its directors, employees and agents, shall comply
with any and all appllcable laws, regulations and rules promulgated by any Federal,
State, County, local, or other governmental authority or regulatory body pertaining to all
aspects of the Agreement, now In effect, or which may become In effect during the
performance of the Services. The scope of the laws, regulations and rules referred to in
this paragraph includes, but is In no way limited to, the Occupational Safety and Health
Act standards, the Illinois Human Rights Act, the Illinois Equal Pay Act of 2003, along
with the standards and regulations promulgated pursuant thereto (Including but not
limited to those safety requirements Involving work on elevated platforms), all forms of
traffic regulations, public utility, Interstate and Intrastate Commerce Commission
regulations, Workers' Compensation Laws, the Substance Abuse Prevention on Public
Works Projects Act, Prevalling Wage Laws, the Smoke Free llllnols Act, the USA
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Security Act, the Federal Social Security Act (and any of its titles), the Employment of
Illinois Wori<ers on Public Works Act Compliance (30 ILCS 570/0.01 et seq.),
Preference to Veterans Act (330 ILCS 55) and any other law, rule or regulation of the
llllnols Department of Labor, llllnois Department of Transportation, lllinols Environmental
Protection Act, llllnols Department of Human Rights, Human Rights Commission, and
the EEOC. In the event that TycolS, and Its directors, employees and agents, In
performing the Agreement are found to have not complied with any of the applicable
laws and regulations as required by this Agreement, then TycolS shall indemnify and
hold LTACC and the Members harmless, and pay all amounts determined to be due
from LTACC for such non-compllance TyoclS, including, but not limited to fines, costs,
attorneys' fees and penalties.

Non-Dl•crlmlnatlon. Each Party and Its officers, corporate authorities, employees and
agents agree not to commit unlawful discrimination and agree to comply with all

I.

applicable provisions of the Illinois Human Rights Act, Title VII of the Civll Rights Act of
1964, as amended, the Americans with Dlsabllltles Act, the Age Discrimination in
Employment Act, Section 504 of the Federal Rehabilitation Act, and all applicable rules
and regulations. Each Party maintains a written Sexual Harassment Policy in compliance
with Section 2-105 of the Illinois Human Rights Act (775 ILCS 5.12-105(A)(4)). Each Party
certifies that it is an "Equal Opportunity Employer" as defined by Federal and State laws
and regulations, and agrees to comply with the llllnols Department of Human Rights
c•1DHR•) Equal Opportunity Employment clause as required by the IDHR's Regulations
(44 Ill. Adm. Code, Part 750, Appendix A). As required by lllinols law and IDHR
Regulatlon, the Equal Opportunity Employment clause Is Incorporated by reference In its
entirety as though fully set forth herein. Each Party certifies that it agrees to comply with
the Prohibition of Segregated Facilities clause, which is incorporated by reference in its
entirety as though fully set forth herein. See, Illinois Human Rights Act (775 ILCS 5/2105). See also, llllnols Department of Human Rights Rules and Regulations, Title 44,
Part 750. Administrative Code, Title 44: Govemment Contracts, Procurement and
Property Management, Subtitle B: Supplemental Procurement Rules, Chapter X:
Department of Human Rights, Part 750: Procedures Applicable to AU Agencies, Section
750.160: Segregated Facilities (44 Ill. Adm. Code 750.160).

J. Patriot Act Compllance. TycolS represents and warrants that neither It nor any of its
plincipals, shareholders, members, partners or affiliates, as applicable, is a person or
entity named as a Specially Designated National and Blocked Person (as defined In
Presldentlal Executive Order 13224) and that It Is not acting, directly or Indirectly, for or
on behalf of a Specially Designated National and Blocked Person. TycolS further
represents and warrants that It and Its plinclpals, shareholders, members, partners or
afflllates, as applicable, are not, directly or Indirectly, engaged In, and are not facllltatlng,
the transactions contemplated by this Agreement on behalf of any person or entity
named as a Specially Designated Natlonal and Blocked Person. TycolS agrees to
defend, Indemnify and hold harmless the LTACC, the Members, their respective elected
offlclals, directors, officers, employees and agents from and against any and all clalms,
damages, losses, risks, Uabllltles and expenses (Including reasonable attorneys' fees
and costs) arising from or related to any breach of the representations and warranties in
this subsection.
K. No Collusion. TycolS represents and certifies that TycolS Is not barred from contracting
with a unit of State or local govemment as a result of: (1) a delinquency In the payment
of any tax administered by the llllnols Department of Revenue or any fee required by
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LTACC or the Members, unless TycolS Is contesting, In accordance with the procedures
established by the appropriate revenue act, its liability for the tax or the amount of the
tax or the fee, as set forth in Section 11-42.1-1 et seq. of the llllnols Munlclpal Code, 65
ILCS 5/11-42.1-1 at seq.; or (2) a vlolatlon of either Section 33E-3 or Section 33E-4 of
Article 33E of the Crlmlnal Code of 1961, 720 ILCS 5/33E-1 et seq. TycolS represents
that the only parsons, flnns or corporations interested In this Agreement as principals are
those dlsclosed to LTACC and the Members prior to the execution of this Agreement,
and that this Agreement is made without collusion with any other person, finn or
corporation. If at any time it shall be found that TycolS has, In procuring this Agreement,
colluded with any other person, firm or corporation, then TycolS shell be llabla to LTACC
and the Members for any loss or damage that LTACC or the Members may suffer, and
this Agreement shall, at LTACC'e or any Members' option, be null and void.
L. Conflict of Interest TycolS represents and certifies that, to the best of its knowledge:
(1) no LTACC or Members' employee or agent Is interested in the business of the
TycolS or this Agreement; (2) as of the date of this Agreement, neither TycolS nor any
person employed or associated with TycolS has any Interest that would conflict in any
manner or degree with the perfonnance of the obligations under this Agreement; and (3)
neither TycolS nor any person employed by or associated with TycolS shall at any time
during the tenn of this Agreement obtain or acquire any interest that would conflict in any
manner or degree with the perfonnance of the obligations under this Agreement.
M.

for Braach, A Party at any time, by written notice, may tenninate this
Agreement on account of breach by another Party and fallure of another Party to cure
the breach within thirty (30) calendar days after that written notice or such further Ume as
the Party claiming the breach may agree. •ereachw by a Party includes (a) fallure of the
Party to adhere to any tenns or conditions of this Agreement, or (b) failure of the Party to
have or maintain adequate flnanclal or legal capacity to properly complete its obligations
under this Agreement.

Termln;stion

If LTACC or a Member tennlnates this Agreement for Breach by TycolS, then LTACC
and the Members wm have the right, at Its election and without prejudice to any other
remedies provided by law or equity, LTACC and the Members may recover from TycolS
any and all costs, Including without limltaUon reasonable attorneys' fees, Incurred by
LTACC and the Members as the result of any Breach or as a result of actions taken by
LTACC and the Members in response to any Breach.
N.

Venue; Choice of Law. All disputes regarding

0.

No Iblm Party Beneflcladu, This Agreement does not confer any duties or benefits
and any rights on any person or entity other than TycolS, LTACC and the Members. This
Agreement does not create any third party beneficiaries.

P.

Entire Agreement

this agreement shall be brought in the
Circuit Court of Cook County. Thie Agreement shall be interpreted and enforced in
accordance with the laws of the State of llllnols.

This Agreement Incorporates the entire agreement and
understanding between the Parties and there are no oral agreements, understandings,
or representations between the Parties which are not reduced to writing herein, Including
attachments. This Agreement may not be changed, modified or discharged, except In
writing executed by all Parties hereto.
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Q. Force Majaure. No Party is liable for delays or defaults in its perfonnance under this
Agreement due to acts of God, war, terrorism, fire or explosion, flood, epidemic, or riots.

TycolS:

LTACC:

Tyco Integrated Security LLC

L)'Ons Township Area Communications Center

By: _ _ _ _ _ _ _ __

By: _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ __

Title: _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ __

Title: _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ __

La Grange:

La Grange Park:

VIiiage of La Grange

Village of La Grange Park

By: _ _ _ _ _ _ _ __

By: - -- -- - -- - - -

Title: _ _ _ _ _ _ __ __

Title: _ _ _ _ _ _ _ __ _

Western Springs:

ADT:
ADT Security System, Inc.

Village of Western Springs

By: _ _ _ _ _ _ _ __

By: _ _ _ _ _ _ _ __

Title: _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ __

Title: _ __ _ _ _ __ __
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EXHIBIT A
LETTER OF UNDERSTANDING
Capitalized tenns herein shall be those In the Agreement For Alann Monitoring And Receiving
System Services (Tyco Integrated Security LLC).
The Parties agree that:
1.

TycolS shall supply all equipment and services necessary to receive wireless
alann signals to the Communications Center. LTACC shall pay TycolS a
relocation fee of $11,497.00 with sixty (60) calendar days of completion of
Tyco IS' work and LTACC's acceptance of the equipment and services.

2.

TycolS shall supply all Customer radios and all site installations In accordance
with manufacturer recommendations and all Federal, State, and local laws,
ordinances, regulations and directives.

3.

TycolS shall provide the following five (5) Members' bulldings with a transoeiver
to be Installed at no cost and with a no cost monthly monitoring fee and Quality
Service Plan:

a.
b.

c.
d.
e.

[Building 11
(Building 21

(BuHdjng 31

[BuHdlng 41
[Building 51

TycolS shall provide up to twenty (20) accounts to each Member, for the
Members' uses, with a transceiver to be Installed at no cost, and with a monthly
usage charge of $26.00 per radio.

4.

TycolS shall program the radio units subject to the Agreement, including those
used by any Customer, in the Communications Center, or used by LTACC or
Members, to transmit only a standardized set of signals as directed by LTACC.

5.

During an Initial one hundred eighty (180) calendar day "roll out period• from the
Effective Date, the connection fee shall be waived for current subscribers. The
connection fee after the roll out period shall be $150.00.

6.

The Parties shall notify all current subscribers of the avallability of the radio
program and the fee structure by letter, which LTACC shall determine the
contents of. TycolS shall assign staff to coordinate with LTACC to Insure all
subscribers are given the opportunity to convert without a connection fee.

7.

TycolS shall maintain an adequate Inventory of spare parts for the base station
receivers at the Communications Center, so as to be in a position to make any
necessary repairs as qulckly as possible.
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8.
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TycolS shall install a wireless radio mesh system for LTACC, Including adequate
primary and secondary radio receivers, and a single user automation system that
meets or exceeds industry standards. TycolS shall provide LTACC with adequate
legacy equipment and support during the transition to radio.
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RESOLUTION NO.
A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING AND APPROVING THE EXECUTION OF
AN AGREEMENT FOR ALARM MONITORING AND RECEIVING
SYSTEM EQUIPMENT AND SERVICES
(TYCO INTEGRATED SECURITY LLC)
WHEREAS, the President and Board of Trustees of the Village of La Grange (·La
Grange•), the Lyons Township Area Communications Center (•LTAcc·), a publlc agency
established in calendar year 2015 by an intergovernmental agreement to operate its own
combined dispatch center and a publlc safety answering point, the VIiiage of Western Springs,
an llllnois munlclpal corporation ("Western Springs"), the Village of La Grange Park, an Illinois
municlpal corporation ("La Grange Park"}, ADT Security System, Inc., a ____ corporation
authorized to conduct business in the State of Illinois (•ACT"), and Tyco Integrated Security LLC
(•TycolS"), a Delaware llmlted liability company authorized to conduct business In the State of
llllnois, desire to enter Into an agreement entitled "Agreement For Alarm Monitoring And
Receiving System Services (Tyco Integrated Security LLC)" (the •Agreement•), a copy of which
is attached hereto as Exhibit 11A" and made a part hereof; and
WHEREAS, LTACC operates a combined dispatch center and a primary publlc safety
answering point located at 304 West Burlington Avenue, La Grange, Illinois 60525 to deliver 91-1 dispatch services. The current service territory of LTACC generally Includes: La Grange, La
Grange Park and Western Springs; and
WHEREAS, property owners within LTACC's Jurisdiction may be required to, or may
desire to, have an alarm system directly tied to LTACC, In order that LTACC can monitor and
provide dispatching services related to alarms, and La Grange, La Grange Park and Western
Springs desire to allow property owners within thetr respective Jurisdictions to do so; and
WHEREAS, TycolS provides alarm monitoring and receiving systems equipment and
services, and LTACC desires that TycolS provide LTACC and property owners within LTACC's
jurisdiction with alarm monitoring and receiving systems equipment and services on the terms
set forth in this Agreement; and
WHEREAS, La Grange Park has entered Into an "Agreement" with ADT, with an
effective date of October 1, 2011 (•ADT Agreement"), allowing ADT the exclusive right to install,
maintain, replace, upgrade and operate an alarm monitoring and receiving system for property
owners within La Grange Park; and
WHEREAS, La Grange Park and ADT desire to terminate the ADT Agreement and to
have TycolS provide the services to La Grange Park property owners previously provided by
ADT under the ADT Agreement; and
WHEREAS, the President and Board of Trustees of the Village of La Grange c•vmage
Board•) find that It Is in the best Interests of the VIiiage and Its residents, businesses and
property owners to authorize the approval and execution of the Agreement. The Village is
authorized, under the applicable provisions pursuant to Article VII, Section 10 of the 1970
ConsUtuUon of the State of Illinois, the Illinois Intergovernmental Cooperation Act (5 ILCS 220/1
et seq.), the Emergency Telephone System Act (50 ILCS 750/1 et seq.), the Wireless
Emergency Telephone Safety Act (50 ILCS 751/1 et seq.), the Prepaid Wireless 9-1-1
Surcharge Act (50 ILCS 753/1 et seq.), Section 11-5.3-1 of the lltinols Municipal Code (65 ILCS
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5/11-5.3-1), and the Department of State Police Law (20 ILCS 2605-52 (Office of Statewide 9-11 Administrator)), to approve and enter Into the Agreement.
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE PRESIDENT AND BOARD OF
TRUSTEES OF THE VILCAGE OF LA GRANGE, COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS, AS FOLLOWS:
SECTION 1. Each Whereas paragraph above Is Incorporated by reference into this
Section 1 and made a part hereof as material and operative provisions of this Resolution.
SECTION 2. The President and Board of Trustees of the VIiiage of La Grange approve
and authorize the execution of the Agreement, a copy of the Agreement Is attached hereto as
Exhibit "A". In addition, the Village Board authortzes and directs the President and Clerk of the
Village of La Grange, or their designees, to execute and submit the final version of the
Agreement, which may contain certain non-substantive and non-financial modifications that are
approved by the VIiiage Attorney, and to execute and deliver all other instruments and
documents and pay all costs that are necessary to fulfill the Village's obligations under the
Agreement.

PASSED by the Board of Trustees of the Village of La Grange, Cook County, llllnols, at
a Regular Meeting thereof, held on the _th day of _ _ _ _ _• 2017, and approved by me
as VIiiage President on the same day.

Thomas E. Livingston, Village President

ATTEST:

John Bums, VIiiage Clerk
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Exhibit

11

A"

AN AGREEMENT FOR ALARM MONITORING AND RECEIVING
SYSTEM EQUIPMENT AND SERVICES
(TYCO INTEGRATED SECURITY LLC)
(attached)
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STATE OF ILLINOIS

)

COUNTYOFCOOK

-)

) ss
CLERK'S CERTIFICATE

I, John Bums, the duly elected and qualified Village Clerk of the VIiiage of La Grange,
Cook County, Illinois, certify that attached hereto is a true and correct copy of the Resolution
now on file in my office, entitled:
RESOLUTION NO.
A RESOLUTION APPROVING AND AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTION
OF AN AGREEMENT FOR ALARM MONITORING AND RECEIVING
SYSTEM EQUIPMENT AND SERVICES
(TYCO INTEGRATED SECURITY LLC)
which was passed by the Board of Trustees of the Village of La Grange at a Regular Meeting
held on the _th day of - - - - ~ 2017, at which Meeting a quorum was present, and
approved by the VIiiage President of the VIiiage of La Grange on the _th day of
- -- - - '' 2017.
I further certify that the vote on the question of the passage of said Resolutlon by the
Board of Trustees of the Village of La Grange was taken by the Ayes and Nays and recorded In
the Journal of Proceedings of the Board of Trustees of the Village of La Grange, and that the
result of said vote was as follows, to-wit:

AYES:._ _ __ _ _ _ _ __ _ _ _ __ _ _ _ __ _ __
NAYS:_____________________ _ _ __
ABSENT:._ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ __ __ _ _
I do further certify "that the original Resolution, of which the attached Is a true copy, Is
entrusted to my care for safekeeping, and that I am the lawful keeper of the same.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and affixed the seal of the
Village of La Grange, this _th day of _
2017

Village Clerk
SEAL
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RESOLUTION NO._
A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING AND APPROVING THE EXECUTION OF
AN AGREEMENT FOR ALARM MONITORING AND RECEIVING
SYSTEM EQUIPMENT AND SERVICES
(TYCO INTEGRATED SECURITY LLC)
WHEREAS, the President and Board of Trustees of the VIiiage of La Grange Park ("La
Grange Park"), the Lyons Township Area Communications Center ("LTACC"), a public agency
established In calendar year 2015 by an Intergovernmental agreement to operate Its own
combined dispatch center and a public safety answering point, the Village of Western Springs,
an Illinois munlclpal corporation ("Western Springs"), the Village of La Grange, an llllnols
municipal corporation ("La Grange"), ADT Security System, Inc., a ____ corporation
authorized to conduct business in the State of Illinois ("ADT"), and Tyco Integrated Security LLC
("TycolS"), a Delaware llmlted liability company authorized to conduct business In the State of
llllnols, desire to enter into an agreement entitled "Agreement For Alarm Monitoring And
Receiving System Services (Tyco Integrated Security LLC)" (the "Agreement"), a copy of which
ls attached hereto as Exhibit "A" and made a part hereof; and
WHEREAS, LTACC operates a combined dispatch center and a primary public safety
answering point located at 304 West Burlington Avenue, La Grange, Illinois 60525 to deliver 91-1 dispatch services. The current service territory of LTACC generally includes: La Grange, La
Grange Park and Western Springs; and
WHEREAS, property owners within LTACC's jurisdiction may be required to, or may
desire to, have an alarm system directly tied to LTACC, In order that LTACC can monitor and
provide dispatching services related to alarms, and La Grange, La Grange Park and Western
Springs desire to allow property owners within their respective Jurisdictions to do so; and

WHEREAS, TycolS provides alarm monitoring and receiving systems equipment and
services, and LTACC desires that TycolS provide LTACC and property owners within LTACC's
jurisdiction with alarm monitoring and receiving systems equipment and services on the terms
set forth In this Agreement; and
WHEREAS, La Grange Park has entered into an "Agreement• with ADT, with an
effective date of October 1, 2011 ("ACT Agreement"), allowing ACT the exclusive right to Install,
maintain, replace, upgrade and operate an alarm monitoring and receiving system for property
owners within La Grange Park; and
WHEREAS, La Grange Park and ADT desire to terminate the ADT Agreement and to
have TycolS provide the services to La Grange Park property owners previously provided by
ADT under the ADT Agreement; and

WHEREAS, the President and Board of Trustees of the Village of La Grange Park
("Village Board·) find that it is in the best Interests of the Village and its residents, businesses
and property owners to authorize the approval and execution of the Agreement. The VIiiage ls
authorized, under the applicable provisions pursuant to Article VII, Section 10 of the 1970
Constitution of the State of llllnois, the Illinois Intergovernmental Cooperation Act (5 ILCS 220/1
et seq.), the Emergency Telephone System Act (50 ILCS 750/1 et seq.), the Wireless
Emergency Telephone Safety Act (50 ILCS 751/1 et seq.), the Prepaid Wireless 9,,1-1
Surcharge Act (50 ILCS 753/1 et seq.), Section 11-5.3-1 of the Illinois Municipal Code (65 ILCS
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5/11-5.3-1), and the Department of State Police Law (20 ILCS 2605-52 (Office of Statewide 9-11 Administrator)), to approve and enter into the Agreement.
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE PRESIDENT AND BOARD OF
TRUSTEES OF THE VILLAGE OF LA GRANGE PARK, COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS, AS
FOLLOWS:
SECTION 1. Each Whereas paragraph above is incorporated by reference into this
Section 1 and made a part hereof as material and operative provisions of this Resolution.

SECTION 2, The President and Board of Trustees of -the VIiiage of La Grange Park
approve and authorize the execuUon of the Agreement, a copy of the Agreement is attached
hereto as Exhibit "'A". In addition, the VIiiage Board authorizes and directs the President and
Clerk of the VIiiage of La Grange Park, or their deslgnees, to execute and submit the final
version of the Agreement, ·which may contain certain non--substantlve and non-financial
modifications that are approved by the VIiiage Attorney, and to execute and deliver all other
instruments and documents and pay all costs that are necessary to fulfill the VIiiage's
obtigatlons under the Agreement.
PASSED by the Board of Trustees of the VIiiage of La Grange Park, Cook County,
lllinols, at a Regular Meeting thereof, held on the _th day of - -- - - · 2017, and
approved by me as. Village President on the same day.

James Discipio, Village President
ATTEST:

Amanda Seidel, VIiiage Clerk

383907_1

2

Exhibit "A"
AN AGREEMENT FOR ALARM MONITORING AND RECEMNG
SYSTEM EQUIPMENT AND SERVICES
(TYCO INTEGRATED SECURITY LLC)
(attached)
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STATE OF ILLINOIS
COUNTYOFCOOK

)

) ss
)

CLERK'S CERTIFICATE
I, Amanda Seidel, the duly elected and qualified Village Clerk of the VIiiage of La Grange
Park, Cook County, Illinois, certify that attached hereto is a true and correct copy of the
Resolution now on file in my office, entitled:

RESOLUTION NO.
A RESOLUTION APPROVING AND AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTION
OF AN AGREEMENT FOR ALARM MONITORING AND RECEIVING
SYSTEM EQUIPMENT AND SERVICES
(TYCO INTEGRATED SECURITY LLC)
which was passed by the Board of Trustees of the Village of La Grange Park at a Regular
Meeting held on the _th day of - = - -------,,--.· 2017, at which Meeting a quorum was
present, and approved by the VIiiage President of the VIiiage of La Grange Park on the _th day
of _ _ __ _ 2017.
I further certify that the vote on the question of the passage of said Resolution by the
Board of Trustees of the Village of La Grange Park was taken by the Ayes and Nays and
recorded in the Journal of Proceedings of the Board of Trustees of the Village of La Grange
Park, and that the result of said vote was as follows, to-wit

AYES:._ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ __ _ __ _

NAYS:_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ __ _ _ _ _ __ _ __ __ _ _
ABSENT: _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ __ _ _ __
I do further certify that the original Resolution, of which the attached is a true copy, is
entrusted to my care for safekeeping, and that I am the lawful keeper of the same.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and affixed the seal of the
Village of La Grange Park, this _th day of _ _ _ _____, 2017.

VIiiage Clerk

SEAL
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RESOLUTION NO. _ _
A RESOLUTION APPROVING AND AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTION OF AN AGREEMENT
FOR ALARM MONITORING AND RECEMNG SYSTEM EQUIPMENT AND SERVICES
(TYCO INTEGRATED SECURITY LLC)
WHEREAS, the Lyons Township Area Communications Center (•LTACC•), a publlc
agency established In calendar year 2015 by an intergovernmental agreement to operate its
own combined dispatch center and a public safety answering point, the Village of La Grange, an
Illinois municipal corporation (•La Grange•), the VIiiage of La Grange Park, an Illinois munlclpal
corporation (•La Grange Park·), ADT Security System, Inc., a _ _ _ corporation authorized
to conduct business in the State of llllnols (·ADr), and Tyco Integrated Security LLC (MTyco1s·),
a Delaware llmlted llability company authorized to conduct business In the State of llllnols,
desire to enter into an agreement entlUed •Agreement For Alarm Monitoring And Receiving
System Services (Tyco Integrated Security LLC>•" (the ,.Agreemern-), a copy of which Is attached
hereto as Exhibit "A" and made a part hereof; and
WHEREAS, the authority to establish end operate the LTACC Is found under the
appllcable provisions pursuant to Article VII, Section 10 of the 1970 Constitution of the State of
llllnols, the Illinois lntergovemmental Cooperation Act (5 ILCS 220/1 et seq.), the Emergency
Telephone System Act (50 ILCS 750/1 et seq.) (the •eTS Act"), the Wireless Emergency
Telephone Safety Act (50 ILCS 751/1 et seq.), the Prepaid Wireless 9-1-1 Surcharge Act (50
ILCS 753/1 et seq.), Section 11-5.3-1 of the Illinois Munlclpel Code (65 ILCS 5/11-5.3-1), the
Department of State Police Law (20 ILCS 2605-52 (Office of Statewide 9-1-1 Administrator))
and the appllcable provisions of the llllnols Administrative Code (83 Ill. Admln. Code, §
725.200(1)); and
WHEREAS, pursuant to Section 15.4 of the ETS Act (50 ILCS 750/1 et seq.), as
amended by Publlc Act 99-006, end Article Ill of the IGA, the Board of Directors (the •eoarct•)
hes been created to govern the LTACC. The Board is authorized to approve certain contracts
end certain expenditures and uses of the surcharge funds and wireless surcharge funds, and
other funds received by the LTACC, In accordance with the LTACC Annual Budget end
applicable law, Including the authorized expenditures set forth In Section 35 of the ETS Act (50
ILCS 750/35), as emended, including, but not llmlted to, Sections 35(7) end 35(10) therein; and
WHEREAS, the payments required under the Agreement are authorized expenditures
as set forth In Section 35 of the ETS Act (50 ILCS 750/35) and the LTACC Joint Emergency
Telephone System Board (•LTACC JETSB•) wlH authorize the expenditure of Its JETSB funds
by the adoption of an approving resolution In accordance with Section 15.4(c) of the ETS Act
(50 ILCS 750/15.4(c)) or the LTACC members wlll authorize the expenditure of their funds to
make such payments; and
WHEREAS, LTACC operates a combined dispatch center and a primary publlc safety
answering point located at 304 West Burlington Avenue, La Grange, llllnols 60525 to deliver 91-1 Dispatch Services. The current service territory of LTACC generally Includes: La Grange, La
Grange Park and Western Springs; and
WHEREAS, property owners within LTACC's jurisdiction may be required to, or may
desire to, have an alenn system directly tied to LTACC, In order that LTACC can monitor end
provide dispatching services related to alarms, and La Grange, La Grange Park and Western
Springs desire to allow property owners within their respective Jurisdictions to do so; and
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WHEREAS, TycolS provides alarm monitoring and receiving systems equipment and
services, and LTACC desires that TycolS provide LTACC and property owners within LTACC's
Jurisdiction with alarm monitoring and receiving systems equipment and services on the tenns
set forth in this Agreement; and
WHEREAS, La Grange Park has entered Into an "Agreement• with ADT, with an
effective date of October 1, 2011 ("ADT Agreemenr), allowing ADT the exclusive right to Install,
maintain, replace, upgrade and operate an alarm monitoring and receiving system for property
owners within La Grange Park; and
WHEREAS, La Grange Park and ADT desire to terminate the ADT Agreement and to
have TycolS provide the services to La Grange Park property owners previously provided by
ADT under the ADT Agreement; and
WHEREAS, the LTACC Operating Board has reviewed and recommended the approval
of the Agreement: and

WHEREAS, the Board finds that the recommended approval of the above-desalbecl
agreement is in the best Interests of the LTACC and are authorized by applicable law, and the
Board finds that the recommended approval of the attached Agreement Is in the best interests
of the LTACC and will allow the LTACC to protect the health, welfare and safety of the
communities served by the LTACC, and that the LTACC is authorlzed to approve and enter Into
the Agreement by the above-cited applicable State laws.
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE
LYONS TOWNSHIP AREA COMMUNICATIONS CENTER, COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS, AS
FOLLOWS:
SECTION 1: Each Whereas paragraph above Is Incorporated by reference Into this
Section 1 and made a part hereof as material and operative provisions of this Resolution.
SECTION 2: The Board of Directors of the Lyons Township Area Communications
Center, Cook County, Illinois approves and authorizes the execution of the Agreement in
Exhibit "A". The Board authorizes and directs the Chair and the Secretary, or their deslgnees,
to execute and submit signed orlglnal signature pages of the Agreement, certified copies of this
Resolution and such other documents as are necessary to fulfill all of the applicable obligations
under the Agreement.
ADOPTED this _ day of _ _ _ __ _ , 2017, pursuant to a roll call vote as
follows:
AYES: _ _ _ _ __ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ __ _ __ _
NAYS:_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ __ _ _ _
ABSENT: _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ __ __ _
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PASSED by the Board of Directors of Lyons Township Area Communications Center, Cook
County, llllnoia at a Regular Meeting thereof, held on the _ day of _ _
2017, and
attested by me as Secretary on the same day.
___J

Adrianna Peterson
Chair of the Board of Directors
LTACC

ATTEST:

Kimberly Knutsen
Executive Director and Secretary
LTACC
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EXHIBIT "A"
AGREEMENT FOR ALARM MONITORING AND
RECEIVING SYSTEM EQUIPMENT AND SERVICES
(TYCO INTEGRATED SECURITY LLC}
(attached)
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STATE OF ILLINOIS )

) ss

COUNTY OF COOK )
SECRETARrs CERTIFICATE
I, Kimberly Knutsen, Secretary of the Lyons Township Area Communications Center, In
the County of Cook and State of llllnols, certify that the annexed and foregoing is a true and
correct copy of that certain Resolution now on file in my Office, entitled:

A RESOLUTION APPROVING AND AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTION OF AN AGREEMENT
FOR ALARM MONITORING AND RECEMNG SYSTEM EQUIPMENT AND SERVICES
(TYCO INTEGRATED SECURITY LLC)
which Resolution was passed by the Board of Directors of Lyons Township Area
Communications Center at a Regular Board of Director's Meeting on the _ day of _ _ _
2017, at which meeting a quorum was present.
I further certify that the vote on the question of the passage of said Resolution by the
Board of Directors of Lyons Township Area Communications Center was taken by Ayes and
Nays and recorded in the minutes of Board of Directors of Lyons Township Area
Communications Center, and that the result of setd vote was as follows, to-wit:

AYES:_ _ _ _ _ _ __ __ _ _ _ __ __ __ _ __
NAYS: _ _ __ _ _ __ _ _ __ _ _ _ _ __ _ __
ABSENT:,_ _ _ _ __ _ __ _ _ _ __ __ _ _ __
I do further certify that tha orlglnal Resolution, of which the foregoing is a true copy, Is
entrusted to my care for safekeeping, and that I am the lawful keeper of the same.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and affixed the seal of the Lyons
Township Area Communications Center, this_ day of _ _ _ 2017.

Kimberly Knutsen, Seaetary
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A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING AND
APPROVING THE EXECUTION OF

RESOLUTION NO.17-????
VOTE:

AN AGREEMENT FOR ALARM
MONITORING AND RECEIVING

Votlng Aye:

SVSJEM EQUIPMENT AND SERVICES
nyco INTEGRATED SECURIJY LLC)

Voting Nay:
,

Abaant:

DATE:

. 2017.

OTHER:
WHEREAS, the President and Board of Trustees of the Village of Western Springs
("Western Springs•), the Lyons Township Area Communications Center (•LTACC·), a public
agency established in calendar year 2015 by an lntergovemmental agreement to operate its
own combined dispatch center and a public safety answering point, the VIiiage of La Grange, an
Illinois municipal corporation (•La Grange•), the Village of La Grange Park, an llllnols municipal
corporation ("La Grange Park"), ADT Security System, Inc., a _ _ _ _ corporation·authorlzed
to conduct business in the State of llllnols ("ACT"), and Tyco Integrated Security LLC (•Tyco1s•),
a Delaware limited liability company authorized to conduct business in the State of Illinois,
desire to enter into an agreement entitled "Agreement For Alarm Monitoring And Receiving
System Services (Tyco Integrated Security LLC)" (the •Agreement"), a copy of which Is attached
hereto as Exhibit "A" and made a part hereof; and
WHEREAS, LTACC operates a combined dispatch center and a primary public safety
answering point located at 304 West Burlington Avenue, La Grange, Illinois 60525 to deliver 91-1 dispatch services. The current service territory of LTACC generally includes: La Grange, La
Grange Park and Westem Springs; and
WHEREAS, property owners within LTACC's Jurisdiction may be required to, or may
desire to, have an alann system directly tied to LTACC, In order that LTACC can monitor and
provide dispatching services related to alarms, and La Grange, La Grange Park and Western
Springs desire to allow property owners within their respective jurisdictions to do so: and
WHEREAS, TycolS provides alarm monitoring and receiving systems equipment and
services, and LTACC desires that TycolS provide LTACC and property owners within LTACC's
Jurisdiction with alarm monitoring and receiving systems equipment and services on the terms
set forth In this Agreement; and
WHEREAS, La Grange Park has entered into an •Agreement• with ACT, with an
effective date of October 1, 2011 ("ADT Agreement•), allowing ADT the exclusive right to Install,
maintain, replace, upgrade and operate an alarm monitoring and receiving system for property
owners within La Grange Park; and
WHEREAS, La Grange Park and ADT desire to terminate the ADT Agreement and to
have TycolS provide the services to La Grange Park property owners previously provided by
ADT under the ADT Agreement: and
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WHEREAS, on _ _ _ _ _, 2017, the Publlc Health and Safety Committee
conducted an open, public meeting and reviewed the terms of the Agreement and
recommended that the President and Board of Trustees of the Village of Western Springs
("VIiiage Board•) approve the Agreement; and
WHEREAS, the President and Board of Trustees of the Village of Western Springs find
that it is in the best Interests of the VIiiage and Its residents, businesses and property owners to
authorize the approval and execution of the Agreement. The VIiiage ls authorized, under the
applicable provisions pursuant to Article VII, Section 10 of the 1970 Constitution of the State of
Illinois, the Illinois Intergovernmental Cooperation Act (5 ILCS 220/1 et seq.), the Emergency
Telephone System Act (50 ILCS 750/1 et seq.), the Wlreless Emergency Telephone Safety Act
(50 ILCS 751/1 et seq.), the Prepaid Wireless 9-1-1 Surcharge Act (50 ILCS 753/1 et seq.),
Section 11-5.3-1 of the llllnols Municipal Code (65 ILCS 5/11-5.3-1), and the Department of
Stele Police Law (20 ILCS 2605-52 (Office of Statewide 9-1-1 Administrator)), to approve and
enter into the Agreement.
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE PRESIDENT AND BOARD OF
TRUSTEES OF THE VILLAGE OF WESTERN SPRINGS, COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS, AS
FOLLOWS:

SECTION 1, Each Whereas paragraph above Is Incorporated by reference Into this
Section 1 and made a part hereof as material and operative provisions of this Resolution.
SECTION 2. The President and Board of Trustees of the VIiiage of Western Springs
approve and authorize the execution of the Agreement, a copy of the Agreement is attached
hereto as Exhibit "A". In addition, the VIiiage Board authorizes and directs the President and
Clerk of the Village of Western Springs, or their deslgnees, to execute and submit the final
version of the Agreement, which may contain certain non-substantive and non-flnanclal
modifications that are approved by the VIiiage Attorney, and to execute and deliver all other
instruments and documents and pay all costs that are necessary to fulfill the VIiiage's
obligations under the Agreement.
PASSED by the Board of Trustees of the VIiiage of Westem Springs, Cook County,
Illinois, at a Regular Meeting thereof, held on the _th day of _ _ _ _ _, 2017, and
approved by me as VIiiage President on the same day.

Alice F Gallagher, VIiiage President
ATTEST:

Bridget M. Fitzgerald, Village Clerk

Resolution re

TycolS One Year Agreement -

ws.e 8-1 ~17

Exhibit '"A"
AN AGREEMENT FOR ALARM MONITORING AND RECEIVING
SYSTEM EQUIPMENT AND SERVICES
(TYCO INTEGRATED SECURITY LLC)
{attached)

Re• o1ut1onn1

TycolS One Year Agreement-W~ 8-1-17

STATE OF ILLINOIS

)

COUNTY OF C 00 K

)

) ss
CLERK'S CERTIFICATE

I, Bridget M. Atzgerald, the duly elected and qualified VIiiage Clerk of the VIiiage of
Western Springs, Cook County, Illinois, certify that attached hereto Is a true and correct copy of
the Resolution now on file in my office, entitled:
RESOLUTION NO. 17-_ _
A RESOLUTION APPROVING AND AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTION
OF AN AGREEMENT FOR ALARM MONITORING AND RECEIVING
SYSTEM EQUIPMENT AND SERVICES
(TYCO INTEGRATED SECURITY LLC)
which was passed by the Board of Trustees of the Village of Western Springs at a Regular
Meeting held on the _th day of _ _ _ __. 2017, at which Meeting a quorum was
present, and approved by the Village President of the Village of Western Springs on the _th
day of _ _ _ __. 2017.

I further certify that the vote on the question of the passage of said Resolution by the
Board of Trustees of the Village of Western Springs was taken by the Ayes and Nays and
recorded in the Journal of Proceedings of the Board of Trustees of the Village of Western
Springs, and that the result of said vote was as follows, to-wit
AYES:,_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ __ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ __
NAYS:._ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ __ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ __
ABSENT: _ _ _ _ __ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ __
I do further certify that the original Resolution, of which the attached is a true copy, is
entrusted to my care for safekeeping, and that I am the lawful keeper of the same.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and affixed the seal of the
Village of Western Springs, this _th day of _ _ __ _, 2017.

Village Cieri<

SEAL

RHolutlon re

TycolS One Year Agreement - WS4- 8-1-17

RESOLUTION NO. _ _
A RESOLUTION APPROVING AND AUTHORIZING
CERTAIN ELIGIBLE EXPENDITURES
OF JOINT EMERGENCY TELEPHONE SYSTEM BOARD FUNDS
OF THE LVONS TOWNSHIP AREA COMMUNICATIONS CENTER
FOR SERVICES TO BE PROVIDED UNDER THE ALARM MONITORING
AND RECEMNG SYSTEM EQUIPMENT AND SERVICES
AGREEMENT BY TYCO INTEGRATED SECURITY, LLC

WHEREAS, the Lyons Township Area Communications Center (•LTAcc•) is a public
agency, establlshecl In calendar year 2015 by an lntergovemmental agreement (the "IGA·)
entered into by the Village of La Grange, an Illinois municipal corporation ("La Grange•), the
Village of La Grange Park, an Illinois munlclpal corporation ("La Grange Park·), and the Village
of Western Springs, an Illinois municipal corporation ("Western Springs•) (collectively referred to
as the "Participating Agencies" or •Parties•); and
WHEREAS, the authority to establish and operate the LTACC Is found under the
applicable provisions pursuant to Artlcle VII, Section 10 of the 1970 Constitution of the State of
Illinois, the 11.linois Intergovernmental Cooperation Act (5 ILCS 220/1 et seq.), the Emergency
Telephone System Act (50 ILCS 750/1 et seq.) (the "ETS Act9), the Wireless Emergency
Telephone Safety Act (50 ILCS 751/1 et seq.), the Prepaid Wireless 9-1-1 Surcharge Act (50
ILCS 753/1 et seq.), Section 11-5.3-1 of the Illinois Municipal Code (65 ILCS 5/11-5.3-1 ), the
Department of State Police Law (20 ILCS 2605-52 (Office of Statewide 9-1-1 Administrator))
and the applicable provisions of the Illinois Administrative Code (83 Ill. Admln. Code, §
725.200(i}); and
WHEREAS, pursuant to Section 15.4 of the ETS Act (50 ILCS 750/15.4), as amended
by Publlc Act 99-006, and Article V of the IGA, a Joint Emergency Telephone System Board
JETSB·) has been created as part of the LTACC. The LTACC JETSB Is authorized to approve
the expenditure and use of the surcharge funds and wlreless surcharge funds, and other funds
received by the LTACC, in accordance with the LTACC Annual Budget and applicable law,
Including the autt:iorized expenditures set forth in Section 35 of the ETS Act (50 ILCS 750/35),
as amended, lnduding, but not limited to, Sections 35(7) and 35(10) therein; and

c·

WHEREAS, the LTACC Operating Board has reviewed and recommended the
expenditure of _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ AND NO/100 DOLLARS ($_ _ _ ___:,00) to
pay for the fees due under the Agreement for Alarm Monitoring and Receiving System
Equipment and Services entered Into by the LTACC with Tyco Integrated Security LLC from the
surcharge funds and wireless surcharge funds, and other funds received by the LTACC as
allowed by applicable law, in regard to the following: See attached List of Ellglble
Expendlturu From Th~ LTACC Joint Emergency Telephone System Board Fund, a copy
of which Is attached to this Resolution as Exhibit ·A• and made a part hereof; and
WHEREAS, the JETSB finds that the recommended expenditures are in the best
interests of the LTACC and are authorized by appllcable law.
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NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE JOINT EMERGENCY TELEPHONE
SYSTEM BOARD OF THE LYONS TOWNSHIP AREA COMMUNICATIONS CENTER, COOK
COUNTY, ILLINOIS, AS FOLLOWS:
SECTION 1: Each Whereas paragraph above is incorporated by reference Into this
Section 1 and made a part hereof as material and operative provisions of this Resolution .
.SECTION 2: The Joint Emergency Telephone System Board of the Lyons Township
Area Communications Center, Cook County, llllnols (•LTACC JETSB•) approves, authorizes
and directs the expenditure of _ _ _ _ _ _ __ _ _ AND N0/100 DOLLARS
($._ _ _ _ _ _ _.00) to pay for the fees due under the Alarm Monitoring and Receiving
System Equipment and Services entered into by the LTACC with Tyco Integrated Security LLC
from the surcharge funds and wireless surcharge funds, and other funds received by the LTACC
as allowed by applicable law, In regard to the expenditures listed on the attached List of Ellglble
Expenditures From The LTACC Joint Emergency Telephone System Board Fund, a copy ·of
which Is attached to this Resolution as Exhibit "A" and made a part hereof. In addition, the
LTACC JETSB authorizes and directs the LTACC Chair of the Board of Directors, the LTACC
Vice-Chair of the Board of Directors, the LTACC Executive Director, the LTACC Treasurer
and/or the LTACC Secretary, or their deslgnees, to execute such instruments and other
documents to make the approved expenditures and take the necessary actions authorized by
this Resolution.

ADOPTED this_ day of _ _ _ _ _ _, 2017, pursuant to a roll call vote as
follows:
AYES: _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ __ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ __
NAYS:_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ __ _ _ _ __
ABSENT:_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ __
APPROVED this_ day of _ _ _ _ _ 2017, by the Joint Emergency Telephone
System Board of the Lyons Township Area Communications Center, and attested by the
Secretary, on the same day.

JOINT EMERGENCY TELEPHONE SYSTEM BOARD

By:._ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ __ __

Date:,_ __ _ __ _

_ _ _ _ _ _ _ , Chair

ATTEST:

By: - - - - - - - - -- - - - - - - - - - Kimberiy Knutsen, Executive Director / Secretary
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Date:._ _ _ _ _ __

Exhibit "A"
List of Ellglble Expenditures From
The LTACC Joint Emergency Telephone Syatam Board Fund

Description af Expenditure
(Item to be Purchued or Acquired

Vendor/ Suppll• I Manufacturer

Invoice Amount

/ Services)
Alarm Monitoring and
Receiving System Equipment
and Services Related to the
Implementation, Maintenance,
Upgrade and Operation of the
Wireless 9-1-1 S.J!tem

Tyco Integrated Security LLC

Total Amount of Authorized Expenditure:
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$

$_ _ __ _ .00

.00

STATE OF ILLINOIS)

) ss

COUNTY OF COOK)
SECRETARY'S CERTIFICATE
I, Kimberty Knutsen, the duly appointed and quallfled Secretary of the Joint Emergency
Telephone System Board of the L)'OnS Township Area Communications Center, Cook County,
llllnols (·LTACC JETSB"), certify that attached hereto is a true and correct oopy of the
Resolution now on file ln my office, entitled:

RESOLUTION NO. _ __
A RESOLUTION APPROVING AND AUTHORIZING
CERTAIN ELIGIBLE EXPENDITURES
OF JOINT EMERGENCY TELEPHONE SYSTEM BOARD FUNDS
OF THE LYONS TOWNSHIP AREA COMMUNICATIONS CENTER
FOR SERVICES TO BE PROVIDED UNDER THE ALARM MONITORING
AND RECEMNG SYSTEM EQUIPMENT AND SERVICES
AGREEMENT BY TYCO INTEGRATED SECURITY, LLC
which was passed by the LTACC JETSB at a regular meeting held on the_ day of _ __.
2017, at which meeting a quorum was present, and approved by the Chair of the LTACC JETSB
on the_ day of _ _ _, 2017.
I further certify that the vote on the question of the passage of the said Resolutlon by the
LTACC JETSB was taken by the Ayes and Nays and recorded In the Journal of Proceedings of
the and that the result of said vote was as follows, to-wit:

AYES: _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ __ _ _ _ _ _ _ __
NAYS: _ _ _ _ _ _ __ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ __
ABSENT: _ _ _ __ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ __
I do further certify that the original Resolution, of which the attached is a true oopy, is
entrusted to my care for safekeeping, and that I am the lawful keeper of the same.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and affixed the seal of the Joint
Emergency Telephone System Board of the Lyons Township Area Communications Center,
Cook County, Illinois, this_ day of _ _ _ _ _. 2017.

Klmberly Knutsen, Secretary
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20 N. Wac:ker Drive, Ste 1680
Chicago, llllnol1 80608-2903
T 312 984 6400 F 312 984 6444

15010 S. Ravinia Avenue, Ste 10
Orland Park, IHlnol1 80462-5363
T 708 349 3888 F 708 349 1506

mqun11ik@k~law.com
DD 312-984-6432

www.k~law.com

KLEIN, THORPE le JENKINS, LTD,
Attorneys at Law

MEMORANDUM
TO:

Kimberly A. Knutsen, Executive Director of LTACC

FROM:

Michael T. Juruslk

DATE:
RE:

May 9, 2017
Monitoring of Fire Alarms

Per your request, I have reviewed the following documents and have enclosed a redlined version of one of them for your review and comment:
1. Letter of Understanding TycolS Wireless Alarm System
2. Agreement between The Lyons Township Area Communications Center (LTACC) and
Tyco Integrated Security LLC (TycolS) (5 year term; exclusive rights I sole source
vendor agreement for alarm system monitorlng)
3. Red-line version of the Agreement between The Lyons Township Area Communications
Center (LTACC) and Tyco Integrated Security LLC (TycolS) (5 year term; excluslve
rights / sole source vendor agreement for alarm system monitoring)
The Lyons Township Area Communications Center (•LTACC") is in the process of
negotiating an agreement with Tyco Integrated Security, LLC (~Tyco") to have Tyco serve as the
sole source for fire alarm monitoring services for fire alarms within LTACC members'
jurisdictions. There are some legal developments with regard to this matter that LTACC and its
members should be familiar with, including the recent filing of a Federal lawsuit against the
Village of Schaumburg regarding its sole source fire alarm ordinance, which are discussed
below. These matters should be discussed before LTACC enters into an agreement with Tyco.

Background
Alarm Detection Systems, Inc. v. VIiiage of Hinsdale
In 2001, the Illinois Second District Appellate Court held that municipalities, including
non-home rule municipalities, may require commercial buildings to be directly connected to the
municipal fire board and required to enter into monitoring agreements with a sole source fire
alarm monitoring company. Alarm Detection Systems, Inc. v. Village of Hinsdale, 326 III.App.3d
372 (2d Dist. 2001 ). The Village of Hinsdale ("Hinsdaleu) adopted an ordinance requiring a One
Hundred Fifty Dollar ($150) fire alarm monitoring system connection fee and a monthly
monitoring fee of Eighteen Dollars ($18) with a Hinsdale-selected sole source provider.
The Appellate Court upheld the legality of the ordinance, finding that Hinsdale had broad
s~tutory authority to protect the public from the dangers of fire under Sections 11-8-2 and 1130-4 of the Illinois Municipal Code {"Illinois Munlclpal Code·), 65 ILCS 5/11-8-2 and 65 ILCS
5/11-30-4. Based on the authority contained in Sections 11-8-2 and 11-30-4 of the Illinois
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Municipal Code, the Appellate Court concluded that Hinsdale, a non-home rule municipality, had
the authority to enact the ordinance requiring commercial buildings to directly connect to its fire
board, and to require the use of fire alam, monitoring services of a Hinsdale-selected vendor.
The Appellate Court also held that Hinsdale ordinance did not violate the Illinois Antitrust
Act because the ordinance was adopted pursuant to Hinsdale's statutory authority in the
Municipal Code. The Appellate Court further opined that Hinsdale ordinance did not violate the
"Contracts Clause" of the Federal Constitution because the right to contract is subordinate to the
public health, safety and welfare, which is advanced by requiring direct connections to
Hinsdale's fire alann board.
ADT Security Services, Inc.,

et al. v. Usie-Woodridge Fire Protection District et al,

There is a 2012 decision in the Federal Seventh Circuit Court of Appeals that has raised
some concerns regarding the legality of requiring the use of a single source fire alarm
monitoring vendor. ADT Security Se,vices, Inc., et al. v. Us1,,.;.woodridge Fire Protection District
et a/., 672 F.3d 492 (7th Cir. 2012). In this case, the Seventh Circuit held that an Illinois Fire
Protection District lacked statutory authority to adopt an ordinance mandating that a commercial
fire alann be directly connected to a single source fire alarm monitoring board through a
selected vendor. The Seventh Circuit analyzed the authority of a Fire Protection District under
its authorizing statute, the Illinois Fire Protection District Act, which Is separate and apart from
the Illinois Municipal Code.
The Lisle-Woodridge case is distinguishable from the Village of Hinsdale case because
essential to the Seventh Circuit's decision was its interpretation of a Fire Protection District's
authority under the Illinois Fire Protection District Act to require a single source fire monitoring
alarm system using a selected vendor, which differs in meaningful ways from a municipality's
authority under the Municipal Code. Unlike the Lisle-Woodridge Fire Protection District, LTACC
members are municipalities which operate under the llllnois Municipal Code, and the Appellate
Court in the Village of Hinsdale case has already held that municlpalities, including non-home
rule municipalities, have the authority to require commercial buildings to be directly connected to
a municipal fire board and enter into an exclusive contract with a single vendor to maintain and
operate the fire board.
Pending Litigation

Although the Lisle-Woodridge case involved a Fire Protection District and not a
municipality, on March 20, 2017, Alam, Detection Systems ("ADS") and five (5) other fire alam,
monitoring companies sued the Village of Schaumburg ("Schaumburg•), Tyco and the
Northwest Central Dispatch System in Federal Court, per the enclosed complaint. My fim,
represents Schaumburg in this matter. The ADS lawsuit claims that the Lisle-Woodridge case
invalidates the Schaumburg ordinance, and makes no mention of the Village of Hinsdale case.
The ADS lawsuit claims that Schaumburg's ordinance requiring businesses to contract
with Tyco for fire alam, monitoring is illegal under several theories, Including vi"olations of the
United States Constitution's Contracts Clause (Count I), the Sherman Act (Counts II and Ill), the
Clayton Act (Count IV), the Fourteenth Amendment to the United States Constitution (Count V),
for tortious interference with contract (Count VI}, for tortlous Interference with a prospective
business advantage (Count VII), and for unjust enrichment (Count VIII). A copy of
Schaumburg's ordinance is enclosed.
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The Federal Court is currently considering whether or not to grant a temporary
restraining order and/or injunction as requested by ADS to halt the implementation of the
Schaumburg ordinance. The parties have briefed and argued these issues, and a ruling is
expected in the coming months. The Federal Court is expected to address how the Village of
Hinsdale and the LlsJe-Woodridge cases affect municipal authority with regard to sole source
fire alarm monitoring ordinances.

Recommendations
The ADS lawsuit against Schaumburg is relevant to the intent of LTACC and its
members to contract with Tyco as the sole source of fire alarm monitoring within LTACC's
jurisdiction. We recommend that LTACC and its members monitor the Schaumburg lawsuit to
detennine how the Federal Court interprets the VIiiage of Hinsdale case in light of ADS'
arguments. There is a risk that if LTACC members adopt sole source fire alarm monitoring
ordinances, the members could be named in a lawsuit such as that flied against Schaumburg.
The resoiution of the Schaumburg lawsuit by the Federal Court wilf assist LTACC and its
members in complying with the legal requirements for sole source fire alarm monitoring. We
recommend LTACC members review their local regulations in this regard.
We also recommend LTACC wait to see how the ADS lawsuit against Schaumburg is
resolved before entering into a sole source fire alarm monitoring agreement with Tyco, so that
LTACC can be certain of whether such an arrangement is permitted under the law.
Alternatively, if LTACC desires to enter into an arrangement with Tyco before the ADS
lawsuit is resolved, I recommend that the Tyco· agreement be amended as reflected in the
enclosed redline version of the Agreement. The red-lined Agreement contains standard general
provisions that LTACC should have in its agreements, and include a specific indemnification
obligation from Tyco, in Section 8.D., that covers any claims, demands, losses, penalties, fines,
fees, charges, assessments, liabilities, damages, judgments, orders, decrees, actions,
administrative or other proceedings, fines, prosecutions, costs and expenses, including court
costs, reasonable attorneys' fees, and expert witness fees that LTACC incurs if it is sued by any
person, including one or more competitor alann companies, for entering into a sole source
alarm services agreement. The agreement also incorporates the tenns of the "Letter of
Understanding" as an Exhibit ·A.•
If there are any questions, please feel free to contact me.

~

Enclosures
cc:

Board of Directors:
Robert P. Pilipiszyn, Village Manager, La Grange
Julia Cedillo, Village Manager, La Grange Park
Patrick R. Higgins, VIiiage Manager, Western Springs
Operating Board Members:
Don Gay, Fire Chief, La Grange
Andrew Peters, Acting Police Chief, La Grange
Dean Maggos, Fire Chief, La Grange Park
Ed Rompa, Police Chief, La Grange Park
Pat Kenny, Director of Fire and EMS Services, Western Springs
Brian Budds, Director of Law Enforcement Services, Western Springs
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AGREEMENT FOR ALARM MONITORING
AND RECEIVING SYSTEM EQUIPMENT AND SERVICES

!TYCO INTEGRATED SECURITY LLC)
ALARM MONITORING AND RECEIVING SYSTEM
Sl!RVICl!S (TYCO INTEGRATED SECURITY LLCl la entered Into 1h11
dav of
,
2017 by :r1he Lyons Township Area Communications Center l"LTACC"). a public agency
established ln calendar vel!!'...~.Q.1!..m'...ID...i!llGmP.YJlf'..nr:nental agreamant to operate Its own
combjned djspatch center and a pybllc safety answering point. (L.TACC) (tlen-1iRaftar kfl&Wll-as
#la "Mwn1Gipali¥1-&nd Tyco Integrated Security LLC l"TycolS"), a Deiaware Hmjted I ~
company aulhortzect to conduct bua1oess 10 thQ S1ate of nnno1a (Jyeell'("Agreemanr>, Wlltlln
this Agraement, LT&;C and TycolS are collectively (!ferred IP as the ~Parties" or. lodlyjduajjy.
as a "Party.• The Parties hefMIY agree as fQllows:

1•,~
=~""'
T,,...,
.....
• --='AGREEMENT FOR

R E CITALS

WHEREAS. LTACC operates a combined dispatch center and a primary public sa.fm
answering point located at 304 Wnt Burtlngton Ayem.re. La Grange. Illinois 60525 to deliver 9.
1-1 DisDatch Services. The current B8Nk;6 territory of LTACC aeam:DtlY lncl~des; th~ Vl..ll.ll:ou!.f
la Grange, the YiUAGI ot La Grange Park and Ibo YIIIIILW western spr1ngs (together the
"LTACC Members' };_mi

WHEREAS. properly owners within LTACC's jurisdiction may be required to. or may
<l!Bs!r~Jo. have an alann system e11rect1y tied to LTAC.C., In order that LTACC can monitor and
prpyiae dlspatch1ng services reJated to alarms; and
WHEREAS. TycplS prpyldes alarm monitoring and rec;elvlng svsmms equipment and
aervlcea. and•.LTACC desires tha1 TycplS prpylda LTACC and property owne(I wjthjn LTACC's
lurlscuct1o0 with aiarrn monltodna and receMng §Ystems eayjpmant and seryjcea on the tenna
•t forth In this Agreement; and
WHEREAS. the IJllpactiw corporatlt authprjtjes pf LTACC and Tyc;qlS hays aythorjzed
and directed u,e execution oJ this Agreement.
NOW. THEREFORE. In 00nsldarat10n of the mutual benefits. covenants and obljgations
provided foe under this Agreement, the Parties agree aa follows:

SECTION 1. ALABN AND MON[[QRING AND RECEIVING SYSTEM.
Monltorjna Spryicaa; Tenn.

A

4. • •• --f-he--MYnk:lpalltyLTACC hereby grants to TycolS, the exclusive right to Install, maintain,
replace, upgrade and operate, at TycolS.5,'-6 cost. for a period of F111e fril._(5) years
beginning on t-June 1, 2017 Ithe "Effe.c.tlye Date"h an alarm monitoring and receiving
system (the "System") in the--MwniGlpalityLTACC's communications center (the
"Communications Center'"). - TycolS' exclusive right to DrDV.la..!!!.Qrl!t0!1ng l'!.e~\J*
shall extend 10
burglar. hPld:YP ataryna. and flre alarms roOJitored by the

an

communicabons center and other types ot aJsrm monitoring reauested bv LTACC fpr a
Q!!jod of five 16) vears from the Effectil/8 Date. :rne-Mur1iGlpa.lHy.!,.TACC and TycolS do
hereby agree and acknowledge that the privileges, rights. duties and obllgatlons granted
to TycolS under this Agreement shall be held personally in trust by TycolS and shall not

I

tfr->e I

be transferred without the prior consent of the-Municipality~, which consent may
be Withheld at in tM MwAiaipalily~'s sole discretion.
B

Equipment and sm1coa, TycplS shall provide the equipment and servioas set forth io
this Agreement and in the •Letter of Understanding" attached hereto as EXHIBIT A and
made a part hereof. Jo the extant Qf any ;noonsj&tencv between the terms 9T this

Agreement and the Letter of Understanding io EXHIBIT A, the teons of the Agreement

shall control.
SECTION 2. MONITORING AND RECEIVING OF ALARMS: EQUIPMENT,
~The

~oalltyf!!1!11-and4"-YGGIS acknowledge that there is· now installed In the
Communications Center equipment owned by TycolS required to operate the System and
provide monitoring services to (the "Equipment") to residents ot the Mwni~~·s service
area, including businesses operating !n U l e - M Y ~ ~ who are now monitored at the
Communication Center (hereinafter- c~led-!'a :customer"-:..or 1t~:customers::i. -Tycors shall
monitor existing Customers and any new Customers who in the future desire to be monitored at
the Communications Center, provided that such existing and new Customers meet reasonable
appllcatlon criteria and enter into a direct agreement with TycolS. TycolS wlll •llihi!LProvlde
sufficient additional Equipment to monitor all existing Customers and as the need arises, any
future Customers...TycolS upon reasonable request of MuAlalpalltVLIAC~ shsll,~relocate the
Equipment, and shall do &o in a manner and at a time intended to minimize any disruption or
disturbance of the operations of the Communications Center. TycoJS
provide the

wm

SECTION 3. MAINTENANCE OF EQUIPMENT,

3.---TycolS wilJ...shall maintain the Equipment with all attendant cable and labor, and f4<1Fll:ieF
at!i!Lmaintain it on a twentY four /24}-_hour un_basiB..!U'I.Q.!J..ff.lllm'...W, all at no cost or
expense to MYRleipeliyJ.Ia&e. . If the Equipment shall cease to be operable. TycolS shall
immediately, after notification by lha-MunJ6ipalityLTACC. 8AdeaYeHnd·Ul8 it&-immediate best
efforts to make any repairs necessary for the Equipment to be fully operable. - TycolS shall
replace and upgrade the Equipment as necessary..@L1Y.co1S' sole cost m ~ .
SECTjON 4. FEES AND CHARGES,

A, customer Charan to IYAPIS, Sublact to section 5 of the Letter Qf under,t:andlng IQ
EXHIBTI A. 4....-::rhe Munlolf)&Uy 1,1nder:1&&RdHh1H TycolS wi~charge other alarm
companies an initial connection fee of $150.00 for each of their customers for whom
monitoring is provided hereunder. The monthly monitoring fee.§ charged Customers by
TycolS shall be;

fil.__$26.00 per position for dedicated telephone line and digital signals;
(ii)

$213.00 ·, The .monthly monilor-iAQ· fee etlaFged CW&\e!A8FB By TycelS-per
position for radio transmitted signals;_.._I-Ge~,

{iii)

$36.oq for on-site radio rental and service pjan, and

IM

s12.oc for the auantv seryice Plan,

Radio purchase with 1nstanat1on shall bee one-{ime tee of 112ee.op, with any t.ex t1otog
an additional charge.
-These fees are exclusive of any fees of the MuAlgjpalfty.b.'[~~. includlng the fee set
forth in J I . a r e ~ ~ . which may be paseed to the Customers by TycolS.
TycolS shall not Charge IAe-MunloipalltyLTACC a connection fee or a monitorint1 fee for
any monitoring services. TycolS may increase the monthly monitoring fees charged
Customers effective as of any year1y anniversary of the Effectille dste-Qml&peelfte<HA
Seatioo 1 of this Agreement. Unless otherwise agreed by ~e M1o1Riel~~ In
wr1tlng, the percentage increases in the monthly monitoring fees shall be no more than
the percentage of increase in the Consyrner Price Jrl~ All Urban Consumers (CPIU) In the Chicago-Garv-Kenosha area WRQ!esale-...prloe -IAdex-foF-.tile-~hicago
MelFopelllaA ARila as published for the U.S. Department of Cemm•• l.a~. since the
Effective Ddate-epeaified-lA SeelleA 1, or the effective date of the lest Increase In the
monitoring fees, whichever date is later.

6_i.

Customer Charap to LJACC, In addition to any other fees, TycolS shall collect from
each customer a $13.00 per month service charge for each site that Is provided
monitoring services through the System. -TycolS shall account for and remit to the
MuAlelpall1Yl-l.P.1CC all funds collected as a result of the imposition of the $13.00 service
charge within sixty (60) days after the end of each calendar quarter.

SECTION !. MONITORING POSITIONS.

I.-- -Ty001S~ -S· exGIU84ve-r-ight-tG-pmylae meRltet=IAg -tterewRlier-anall-exta~-all--al,J"lillar:i
AOIH,-aler~l•FfR· Rl8RlteF8d lay ti:18 CefflmooiGatlena-CeAIBF-Md-etM~-typetHf
al&ffFl-ll!lenilOR~eated by U1& MwAlslpalily, fer a p a r i ~ a A I fr.em U:iMBle
BP861fled ~-Se&tioA-1· of this Agreem&ni,
7.--TycolS wil+-shsll continue to provide positions on the s~Sys!em for use of the
Mufllolpality~. in a sufficient number to allow the supervision of existing
MuAioipali~, connections and shall provide a reasonable number of addltlonal positions
to ~~ as the need arises. TycolS shall provide Off...iime-aAd Material
airl,-service and maintenance on LTACC's alarm systems in buildings and other facilities and
structures owned or occupied by lha-MuniGipa~LTACC at the request of tAe
MwAic.i,alityLTACC. the raasonabla costs of whk:h shall be paid fpr by LTACC on a time and
materials basl8 1n accordance W!1b terms aar:ted upon bY Jyco!S and LTAQQ.

SECTION 6. REMOVAL OF E~

I

I

MENT.

8.
Tl'lo MuRlelpality~ acknowledges that the Equipment is owned by TycolS, and in
the event this Agreement expires or is tennlnated for any reason, TycolS Shall have the right to
remove the Equipment upon a sixty (60) calandar dan written notice to the Muni~ipality~.
In the event this Agreement expires or is terminated for any reason, TycolS shall remove the
Equipment within +thirty (30) ca1endar days after receiving a notice from ~~
to remove the Equipment. In the event TycolS fails to remove the Equipment within tlli&--1!.m

.33

thirty (30) •..ruliLday period, tM·MMnleipality~ shall have the right to remove and store
the Equipment at TycolS'e risk, cost and expense.
!.ECTION 7. RENEWAL OF AGREEMENT.
9.
Prior to sixty (60) calendar days before the end of this Agreement, eitheF-b....PSRY
Parties may jolnllv agrae to renew sa11G81-this Agreement by-{!iving-the..other.party-notlG&-of
aanoellation -by oertlfled-maih retwm-reeeipt requestedon such terms as they may aacn. •In ttia
&YIR& #lat naithei:--pany-aivea-lM-Glher..party-euoh Aellee ef ea11aaH&tian, ihen Ihle .O,greame11t
allall-laa eldeAded fer &Y881aeiYe-she (BJ fl'tan"- periads, pFe'Jlded tJ.lat•.it-her-pafty-may-temilflate
tl:lls AsreemeAt-at-4he-e~HRY•sueh•.ai>c-(e} manth eld&Aslen perisd-9Yifi~fty
AetlGEl-91-eangellatlsn 1ml leH &haA sl~ (iO) dilye before-tt-ie-e,rpil'Btion--ef-the•-8i~•maAtt:I
peFlae. If at any point this Agreement is terminated or expires, every reasonable effort will-lhi!!
be made by TycolS &&-to ensure thet-there is no Interruption of service to the Customers
connected to the System at the time of tennination of expiration a'ld to enaure that the
QQLrations of LTACC are not negatiya(v afff!cted.

SECTION &. GENERAL TERMS.
40A.

Blndln.:£Lfill.'8Gment. This Agreement shall be binding upon the heirs, executors,
administrators. successors and assigns of lild!-:lbuaflleeflrliU,

Into Aar,am1nt. MwniaipaliW~ represents and warrants to
TycolS that this Agreement was properly authorized and Is binding on the
Munislpal~LTACC. TycolS repmsents and warrants to LTACC that this Agreement was
properly authorized and is binding on Tyco!S.

B11. Authority to Enter

of LTACC; ExclU§lon of Llablllty. U--is .uneeA!teed-eF1&--aa~•that.the
Mwf:IIG!palitylTACC shall endeavor to monitor the System, provided however, that 1M
Mw111&ipalityLTACC shall Incur no llablllty of any kind to TycolS In the event il-LTACC
falls to monitor the System. -TycolS agrees that it shall use Its best efforts to Include In
all C1,1stomer contracts for services provided through the System a provision that will
exculpate the-Mwr\i~pa~~ from liability and...J_or expressly limit the
MIMlieipaijty~'s liability to a Customer in the event the System fails to operate es
Intended or in the event tile -M~Al~ality~ fails to monitor the System or fails to
promptly respond to an alarm transmitted through the System.

~- No Llablllty

~Q.

Indemnity of LTACC by TycolS. To the fullest extent permitted by law, TycolS agrees
to defend, indemnify and hold the· MUAiGipallly LTA!;_C,. ~ .dlr~m•. QfflQIII. IJlll!gyfQ,
agents and the LTACC Membem ' BF!& It& aliFeMF&;-8ffieersr8A'l1i1leyee&-aRH119M
harmless from and against any and all claims. demands, losses, penalties, fines, fees,
charges, assessments, llabllllles, damages, judgments, orders, decrees, adions,
administrative or other proceedings, fines, prosecutions, costs and expenses. (including
court costs, reasonable attorneys' fees, and expert witness fees.)-(celleotively,-•-e1e1ms!,);
to the extent directly Of' indirectly resulting from, or to the extent alleged to have resulted
from: (i) any violation or breach of this Agreement by TycolS, 9F-(ii) TycolS' &-negligence

rn-P~~-__________4a

or willful miaconducli PAI'"""· l'tew&Y8F, t•iat-l,yoolS' & dlll't• to-aefeRf,--wle!ARif>,..-ie
l'lelEI-Mffflless 6hall Aet apply "1 the OfJ8Rl ttle MwniElipality-tailHO-fROMOF-the-SyatHHF
fail& t o - p r ~ ~ . , la BR alaFm tFaABFAillaEI ihrou~~...(lil}, @DY ylolatlon
vreach Qf Tvco1s· reoreeenta11one or warranties proyidad harejn, qr Clv> a chattenge to
the validity of the Agreement, lncfudjng but not lim!ted tg the yangtty Df sole source alarm
services agraements.
~-----'l"-A&·• MuAIQlpaHly ,tllfi)1'888Rle IRd 'I\IIIR:9A5 tlot~t-has ,M legal authofity..fHhllflJ&W
eolleGt--the-fee-desGrlbea ·111--paqraph--6--ef--thl&-Ag~- fullest -8>daAt
pel'R'littea l9y law, MWAiclpality--agraaa-t& aeJe11d1 iAtilM'IAi#y 8AEI ..altil T¥CO,--aAa--il8
dir-eoters;-0ffiGel:6...-iployee& a~ ageAlia tun'A'lleH frQf:!Mlm1. against SA;' BAii all claim&,
eemand&rl~tlea,-f!Aaa, fees, ,~afi8a, a&BetSHl&Rtl, liabiNU86, ama11N, .
ju!SgmaAte, aRi&FB, GBGl'eell, aetleAe, ac:lmlnlantlve--Gr·--Bl:AeF-- pFGONCilillft&,-..fls:iasi
pFeeeeuileAa, &a&t& &AB OllpBABN (inokidiAG eewrt eeals, FeaBOABBle alsl'ABy6' fees, BAG
O)lf3M-WitR888 .fee&)-oalledlYely, "Glal111a"), te Iha eaAt c.li196UV er IFlditeelly FelWIMg
fr-ORl~-the-GaAt al~--te tlave F86Wllad fRMRi (1~ any •JieliRleA CIF DRtal:lll ef 1IMI
Agreement ey-tAa---M4.IAi6ipality, OF-fill aRy ¥lelat11m er BHl&SA ef #le M1i1Risipall~'••
f&Pffl8<8At4!1tl8A-a1~YH:anlie"~rcwlded herein.

4i!,

Risk of Loss and Damage of Tycol8. TycolS hereby assumes and shall bear the entire
risk of loss and damage to any Equipment whether or not Insured against, once such
equipment is placed or installed in the Communication Center, without any recourse
against thft,..LTACC, and jlB members, djtectors, officers, emoJoyees and agents
M1,micipalltYr-1~~.--emplGyae& ena ageRla -whatsoever. It is understood and
agreed that ~ Munlolpallty.LI&m shall have no obligation to insure any part of the
System or other property owned by TycolS located on premises owned or controlled by
N-t•Jhinieipali&ylTACC against loss or damage.

-16,E. Insurance. TycolS shall maintain, at Its own expense, throughout the term of this
Agreement, and any renewal hereof, general comprehensive liability insurance on a
primary and non-contributory basis with ttl&-LTACC, Its directors, officers, employees.
agenta and the LTACC Members Munlolpality aRd 1'6 efflNre, -lfl8At&-named SB
employees and additional insured ID the following amoyn111:,

I,

Worker's compensation and Emotoyer'1 Liability wjtb nmtts not less than·

____...l,t....,1)..,Wo~ru,keocir's Comperwatton· Statutory;

c21 Employer's Uabmty:
S500,00Q injury-per or.curronce
ssoo,ooo djaease-oer employee
ssoo,ooo diHIH-PPIIAY Uroit

Such insurance shaH eyldeooe that coverage appfles In the Stale of llllno1s.
IL

Comprehenaiva Motor Vehicfe UablHty with a combined sjngJa Hmit of nabmtir for
injury and property damage of not less than s1 000,000 tor yeh!ffl

bodily

_ _5,

------· ..

Camment [ ~ ) : n.;. •••• <opon ,..,. per Iha
ADS, !lc:hlun1boi'l! o... IJn,11 lhe - • is re,ol.ed.
I do nal re<<>rTllllOlld I.1'AC<' maka 1h:1

I~~~--

owned non-owned. or rvntec1. AH

Tyco1s

employees shral/ be jnduded as

inwreda.
ijj

coverage written on an •DCC\Jrrence" baais
and with limits no loss than s2,ooo.ooo BocJHy 101urv and Property Damage
Combined Slnple LimH coverage.
Comprahenstye General Liability with

Coverages shaH lndude (a) broad Form Property Damage Endomement and {bl
Blanket Contraotl.!01 Uabmtv (must exoras111v cow.r the Indemnity provJl!goj__gf
!ha Agreement)

.i.v.....__e.r0re1111ona1 Liabilitv Insurance. With a limit Qf ljebilitv of not less 1han S1 .000,000
per occuaence· and S2,ooo,0OO tn the aggCQRate and covering TvcolS aaaln&t an
sums that JypolS may be obligated to pay on account of any Hebjllty ansjna out
of the Agreement.
v,

Umbrella Policy. The required coverages may be io any combjnatlon of primary.
exceas, and umbrefla PPliPl@i Anv axoess or umbrvlla ooncv must prpvldf!!
exeess coverage over urJdedYiDR jnsurance on a folfowlng-form basjs such that
when any loss covered by the primary policy exceeds the Hmlts under the primary
RP.llcv, the exceBS or umbrana policy becomes effectiye to cover such loss,

--S2;00g,oog geAOml aggl'agate

s1.gg0;-000 , • .,. aearnate

_ _TycolS shall provide proof of such insurance, naming the l TACC, its directors, officers,
employees, agents and the LTACC ~!IJTJlalLYillafi&-as additionally insured on a primary
and non-contributory basis;--wffl,--the-fJIYAIGlfilallty--anGI ~ta-offioeer-·898Atl-R81Md .:a&
emplGyeaa aAa 1Gdition111-iABYl911f, at any-t4me dt.ir-if\9 this .-.gieement,. ea of the Effectlye
Date, and lhereelter from time to time when requested by the MwAl&lpalltyLTACC.

G.

1mnorI Fraedpm R1' lnfonnatlon Act. The definition of a publ!c recp&J.n.th~
Information Act cs ILCS 140/1. et sea.) l'FQIA"l includes a •public rncord that la not io
the posaessipn of a public body but is in the possession of a party with whom the agency
has contracted to perfom1 a governmental function on behatt of the public bodv and that
directly relates to the goven:rnental function and 111 not otherwise exempt under this~,s ILCS 140ll{2}). ConsegyenUy, Tvt;a!S must majntajn and make IYIIIBbie to LTAC,
upon request, its public records relatrng to the Performance of tbjs Agreement rn
compHance with the reauinpments of the Local Records Act {50 ILCS 205/1, et seq.) and
FOIA, To facjljta~., !"-l!RP.!lll by LTACC to any FOIA ragua&t, TycolS agrees to provide
an reauested pubnc recort11 witbio two I2> busjnaaa gays cf a rvauest being made by
LTACC Tvcols agrees to gefend, indemnify and hold harmless LTACC. and agrees to

pav an reasonable costs c:onnected therewith linciudinp. but not limited to, reasonable
§ttQ[ney and witness fees, filing fees and any other expenses) for LTACC to defend any
and 111 causes. actions, ca,u&es of action, disputes. prosecutions or conOIQ&I.JrmJng_ tro..m

TycofS' actual or aneged yioletlon Qf 1ho EQIA or Tyco!S' tenure to furnish an public
records as requested by LTACC. Furthermore, should TycoJS request that LTACC
.u.~IL~ a lLW.tul exemption under FOIA jn relation to any FOIA regyest thereby denying
that request, Jvoc1s sprees to pay an oosts connacted tha!Jt'Wltb (BUO!l..ll• reasonable
attpmay and wjtness fees, filing fees and any other expenses) to dareng the denial cf the
request The defense shall include, bui not be limited to, challenged or appealed denjals
of FOIA requests to ejther the Illinois Attomev General or a court gt ccmpetent

jyrjsdjcllgn. Iya,IS agrees to defend. indemnify and hold harmlea LJACC. and agrees
to pay all cpsts Incurred by LTACC connegeg therewith (IIYCb as rvasonable attcrney
and wit118&& fees, filing fees, pena!lles. fines, and any other expenses) to defend any
denial of a FOIA request pursuant to JycoiS' request to utlllzo a l ~ Q [ l ,
H,

compllanc• with I-IWf, JycglS, and its djractora. employees ang agenta. shan cpmpiy
with any end au appHcabJe laws, reau1at1ona and ru111 promulgated by anv Federal,
state, county. local, QC. at!l.,r .A~.,r.~~, authority pr regulatory body pertalnlng tc all
aapactp Df fhe Agreement, now In effect, or which may become lo effect during the
performance of 1he Services. The scope of the laws. regulations and rules referred tp iD

this paragraph includas, but is in no way ljmitecl to, the Oa:upational Safety and Health
Act standards. the Illinois Human Rights Act. the llllaol• Equal Pay Act of 2003. along
with the staQda~s and regu1at10ne promuaated pursuant thereto Tlndudlna but not
liroltod IP Jhpse safety raaul!1menta !nyplylna work on $V8t8d 01attonna>, an mrms Qf

traffic regylat;ons pubJic ut;Utv, Interstate and lntraatsta commerce Commission
regulatlons. Workers' Compensation Laws, the Substance Abuse Prewntion on Public
Workl ero1ec1a Act. eravamna Wage Lawa. Iha smoke free 1mn01a Act, the USA
security Ad. the fadara1 sgcjal security Act tang any pf II• tWo•>. the Erop1ovm1ru Qf
lllincls Workers on Public Woru Act Compljance {30 ILCS 5700,01 et aeg.),
Pr@l'8T9noe to Veterans Act (330 ILCS 55) and any other law, rule or ragulatlon gf the
llllools Department of Labor. llllools Department of Tranaportaljon, IIPnol& Envlrpnmental
Protection Act, Illinois Department of Hyman Blghta. Hyman Rights cornm;aalon, and
the EEOC. 1n the event that Tvco1s, and ,ts directors, empioyeas and agents, Jn
perfon:nlng the Agreement are found tp have not cg,,pUed with any of the applicable
laws and regulations as regulrad by this Agreement. then TycolS ahaU Indemnify and
IK!ld.LTACC harm1eas. and pay aH amounts datemJloed 10 be due from LT~ !Qr..lYCtl
non-cgmpuance Tvoc1s, loctudlng, but not nm1tod to 0oR, coats. attorneys' feea and
penalties J

l,... l!!~n•Dlscrimlnatlon. ~ ~_p~...20.._roqrate authorities, employees and
agents aaree not to commit unlawful c11scrimlnauoo and agree to complY with au

applicable provisions of the Ulinois Human Riqtna Act Trtta VII of 1:ha CivJI Rjohta Act
cf 1984,
amended, the Americans wlth Olsabllltles Act the Age Discrimlnation ln
Employment Act Section 504 or the Federal RehabUjtatlon Act. and all applicable

as

ru)es llld reaulatlooe, Each party maintains a written sexual Hacaument Polley in
compl11noe With Section 2-105 of Iha 1mnoi1 Human Blgtrta Act 1775 ILCS 512::
1OSIA>f4)). Each Party certifies that it ia an "Eau11 Opportunity EmDfovel" as defined
by Federal and State laws and reguiatjons. and agree• to comply with V,e llllnols
P.G,.rtrrni_r1to.f ttuman Rights CIDHR"l l;!;aa QJmQ.r.l\lo!lY_J;!Illl]Ml)pnt clause n

required bV the IPHR's Regulations {44 HI, Adm, Code. part 750, Appendix A), AB
required by llllnols law and IDHR Regulation, tha Equal Opportunity Employment
clause is incorooratea bv reference in rt& entirJly as thcugh fully set forth herein,
Eaoh Partv oartlftes that It agrees to comply with the Prohibition of Sep[IApted
Fac1uues clause, which lo rncoiporated by reference 1n ill entirety as though tullv set
rorth herein. see. liHnola Human Rightll Act czzs ILQS 5f2·1Q5), see 1110, UHnojs
Department of Human Rjghts Rules and Regulations. Die 44. Part 750.
A-!:!rn.!nl.~~ .CO!'J.t. I.Wtt .-114: ~OY.!l'l.mnmot Contracts, f!9~Y!IID.m. and Prooe!iY.

Management, subt1t1e e; suppjemental procur,ment Rule§, Chapter x; Department
of Human Rlghts, Part 750·

progagures AppHcable to All AgeaciftB, Section zso 1so:

Segregated Facmties (44 111. Adm. Code 750.160).
.,.:nmw.....,...
G...J_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ 7a

J. Patriot Act. Compliance. TycolS represents and warrants that neither It nor any of Its

principals. shareholders. members. partners or affiliates aa applicable, la a parson or

antlty namad as a Specially Designated National and Blocked Person ces defined In
Pres1dantlal Executive Order 13224) and that It ts not acting. dlractlv or Indirectly. far or
on tiebott Qf a specially pes1gna1@d Naflona1 and e10cked Person. Jyco!S further

reD(B¥nts and warrants that it and its principals shamholders. membem, Qprtners or
affllhates. as appllcable. are not, directly or Indirectly. engaged jn. and are not facilitating.
lhe transactions contemplated by this Agreement on behalf of any person er entity
named as a spec;any peslqnated Nattonal and Blpcked Person. Tvco1s agrees to
defend. Indemnify end hold harmless the LTACC and tile LTACC's AffiUates from and
against any and an ciajms, damages. losses. rltkl, liabilities and expenses crocluding
reasonable attorneys' fees and costs) arising from or relatsd to any breach of the
representaoons and warranties tn thla subsection.
·
·
K, I='«! c01tu11on. TvcolS reorel!lants and certifies thgt Tycot§ Is not barred frQm
contracting wjlh a unit of State or local government as a result of: (1 > a dellnguencv In
Iha payment of any tax administered by tne Illinois papartmant Qf Revenue or anv flle
required bv LTACC unless TycglS ;a contesting. in accordance wllh the procedures
utabnshed by the appropriate revenue act. Us Rabrnty for the tax or the amount Qf the
tax or tha faa. as set forth In Sactlon 11-42.1-1 et seq. or the llllnols Munlclpal Code, 65
ILCS 5/11-42, 1-l et seq.: or (2) a ytolat;on of either Secljon 33E·3 or Sectjon 33E-4 of
Artlde 33E of thl!I Crjm(nal Code of 1981, 720 ILCS 6/33E-1 et sea, TycojS reoresentB
that the onrv person&, ftrms or comoratjons ioterested lo mra Agreement as onncjpa1s are
those disclosed lo LTACC prior to the execution of thjs Agreement. end that thjs
Agreement is made without collusion with any other pal'IIOn. firm or corporation. If at any
Ume It shall be found that :rvoo1s has, In Pr:P!lUrfng this Agreement, colluded with anv
other person firm or corporation, then TycgJS shall be Hable to LTACC fer anv IO§a or
damage that LTACC may suffer. end th(s Agreement shall. at LTAcc·s option, be nu/I
and void.

•

L. J.
Confllct of lntara t. TycolS moresents and certjfjes that. to the best of ils
knowledge; (1} no LTACC
LTACC Members employee or agent is interested in the
business of the TvcolS or this Agreement {2l as of the date of this Agreement. nel!bfil

or

Tyco!S nor eny ®CSPD emclg~d or associated wllb Jycg!S naa any interest that would
degree wHh the performance of the obllqations under this
Agreement, and (3) neither lycoJS nor any person employad by pr assocjated with

conflict In any manner or

TY:Q.Q!§ !!ball @t Jl.!l.Y 1'!'.l'l@ d~J!r!g JhQ 1tcrn of this Agreement obtain Dr acquire any Jnterest

that would conflict in anv manner or degree with the oertormsnce of the obljaationa
under this Agreement.

M. l<:---Tennlnatlpn for Breach. A Party at snv time, by written notice, may terminate

this Agreement on account Qf breach by the other Party and rauure of the Dther Party to
cure the breach within thirty C30l calendar da\/5 after that written notice or such further
time as the Party claiming the breach may agree. "Breach" by a Party includes Ca) failure

of the Party to adhere to any terms or c0ndltlon1 of this Agreement, or (bl failure of 1he

Party to have or majntaln adequate financtal or legal capacity to prooer1v complete tts
obllgatione under this Agreement.

_ _ _ _ _ 6J

If LTACc tennloates this Agreemert tor Br,ach tr,, JycplS, then LTACC win have the
dght, at Its election and without prejudice to any other remedl• provided by law QI
equity, LTACC may recover from Tvco1s anv and all coata, lncludloe without limitation
masonable attorneys' feea incurred by LTACC es the reautt Rf any eraach or as a resYlt
of actions takJiD..bYJ.TACC in resppnee to any Breach.
4;N. bY1nue; Choice of Law. tn-the event ef any aGtlan at law er swlt in eqwity In FelaUeR-te
this Agr8Mlent, the pravalllng party shall be entitled-te- a -reas8Mltle-sum -foi:-ita
84tGm&'le--fees. • All disputes regarding this agreement shall be brought in the Circuit
Court of Cook County.: This • 1re1R1ant Aqragment shall be Interpreted and enforced in
accordance with the laws of the State of Illinois.

•

No Third party Beneflcl dtl, This Agreement does not confer any duties or
benefits and any rights on any aAfitie& person or entity other than TycolS and the
Mwnislfl111li'r~ This Apraement does net CIUJII any third party beneficiaries

.ffl.Q...M,-

20

-e..~9r.t ...

- • Enure AgN8mant. This A;reement incorporates the entire agreement
and understanding between the ,ei:tiff-Partiea and there are no oral agreements,
understandings, or representations between the F&rtiea :fmln_which are not reduced to
writing herein, including attachments. -This Agreement may not be changed, modified or
discharged, except In writing executed ~ all partiee-f.ldia.hereto.

0. ~Force Maieurw.
~--Neither Party Is Hable tor delays or defaults io Ill performance under this Agreement due
to acts of God, war, terrol'lsro, fire or explosion, flood. epidemic, or r i o t s ~
f'll&PE>l=l&itllllly er liabilfty fer iRterA,lptiena--ef-se
;
wl=latl:ler awe &e 1lrike, riet, fie~. fiFII, aist-4# Ged, er any elRer sa1i1Be beyood-&ur-G8RRI,
Olilfing-any.-awetl aerviae lnterruptloA 'fl( AIWG A8 8illgallGA 18 1n1pply yGll-ilW~
llf\HIN,

LTACC:
Tyco Integrated Security LLC

_Lyons Township Area Communications Center

By:

---By: _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ __ _

Title: _ _ _ __ __ _ __

--Title: _ _ _ _ _ _ __ __

1 ~1

_91

l;XHIBIIA
LETTER OF UNDERSTANDING

Cap!taHzad terms herein shall be those io the Agreement For Alarm Monitoring And Receiving

System services (Tvco Integrated Securltv LLC).

The Partlea agree that:

1,

TycolS shall supply all equipment and services necessary to receive wireless
alarm signals to the Communications Center, LTACC shall pay TycolS a
rejocatloo fee of S11,497 with sixty ~l days of completion of TycclS' worK
§!nd LTAcc·a ea;eptance of the equipment and services.

.oo

2.

TycolS shall supply all Customer radios and all site Installations in accordance
with manufacturar rac:ommendatlona ang_..i!J_ f!.derel, State, and
laws.

ordinances. requfatloos and dlrect{Yes,
3.

ml

TycolS shall provide the fpl!owjng five (Sl LTACC Members' buildings with a
transceiver to be jnstallacl at no cost and with a no cost monthly monitoring fee

11nd Quality Service Plan;

a,

b.

rBYildlna 1J

(Building 21

•----~re!'"uo;,ild~i.,.ng....,.3J~--

d,

e,

(BuUdlng 41

!Building 5l

TycolS shall provide up tc twenty (20) accounts lo each LTACC Member.
toe the LTACC Members' uses. wtth a transceiver to be lnstaHed at no ccst, and
with a monthly usage charge of $26 oo per radio,
4.

TvcolS shall program the radio units sublect to the Agreement. including those
used by any Customer, in the Commuolcat;ons Canter. or us~~JJAG.~

LTACC Members, to transmit onlv a standardized set of signals as directed by

~

5.

Ducioo an initial one hundred eighty (180) calendar day "roll out oenod" (rpm the
12.!Ut~!he connection fee shall be waived ror current subscribers, The
connection tee after the rou out period shaH be s1so,po,

fffm;t~
6,

The Parties shall ngUfy all current subscribe@ of the availability or the radio
2.CQlWl!!1_.iD!l_tha fee structure bY 18t1er. which LTACC BhaH determine the
contents of, Jyppls shaH assjon staff to coqdjnate wtth LTAcc 10 insure an

subscribers are given the opportunity to convprt wtthout aconnection fee,

].

I

JycolS shall majntain an adeauata 1~!!1ory of scare carts for the base sta!lon
recejvers at the Communications center so as 1p be lo a ooslJJoo tg maise any
necessary repairs H aulckly as possible,

JT'.)'}4=:....
• _ _ __

.103

8.

I

mD11,

TycolS shall instaH a wirele&s radio mesh ayatem for LTACC, including adequate
prJmsry and secondary radio receive@, and a sinale uyr automation IYIJero that
mael§ or exceeds industrv standams. TycolS ahall. PfQ.Vla.l.TACC wJth adeauate
looacv equjpment and support during the tranemoo to radio.

11a

P ublic Works Committee Divider
MichaelSheehan,Chairman
JamieZaura
Scott Mesick

VILLAGE BOARD AGENDA MEMO
DATE:

08/07/2018

TO:

Village President and Board of Trustees

FROM:

Brendan Mclaughlin, Director of Public W o r k s ~
Julia Cedillo, Village M a n a g e ~

RE:

2018 Crack Sealing Project

PURPOSE: Staff is seeking the Board's approval to award a contract for the 2018
Crack Sealing Project.
GENERAL BACKGROUND
In an effort to preserve streets paved in the last 5-10 years, it is recommended that
fiberized crack fill be injected into pavement cracks. This prevents further damage from
occurring due to water infiltration and freeze-thaw cycles.

Bid specifications were prepared, and a Notice to Bidders requesting bids was
published in the IDOT Bulletin (as required). A bid opening will be held on August 14,
2018, and the lowest bidder will be determined.
In the proposed Fiscal Year 2018/2019 budget there is $15,000 budgeted in the Public
Works - Services (01-44-3-345) and $19,500 budgeted in the Motor Fuel Tax Fund Services (04-40-3-345).
STAFF RECOMMENDATION:
Staff recommends approval of a contract to (To be determined) in the amount of $TBD
at the August 28th Village Board Meeting.
MOTION/ACTION REQUESTED:
Motion to award a contract to TBD in the amount of $TBD and authorize the Village
Manager to execute any necessary contract documents.
DOCUMENTATION:
•
Recommendation Letter and Bid Results from Hancock Engineering (to be
provided for the August 28th Board Meeting)

Village Board Agenda Memo
Date:

08/7/2018

To:

Village President and Board of Trustees

From:

Brendan McLaughlin, Director of Public Works
Julia Cedillo, Village Manager ~

Re:

2018 Leaf Loading, Transportation and Disposal

~~

PURPOSE: Staff is seeking the Board's approval to renew a contract with Rainbow Farm
Enterprises who was the low bid from the 2016 Leaf Loading, Transportation and Disposal
program.

GENERAL BACKGROUND:
The Village hires a contractor each year to dispose of the leaves that are removed from
the streets and stockpiled by Public Works crews. A Request for Proposal and Bid
specifications were prepared, and a Legal Notice was published in the Suburban Life
newspaper on August 3, 2016, soliciting bids. Bid packets were also mailed out to 10
contractors.
The following proposals were received:
COMPANY
Rainbow Farm Enterprises, Inc.
DisposAII Waste Services, Inc.
Homer Industries, LLC.
K.L.F. Enterprises, Inc.

Cost Per Bucket
$32.50
$35.00
$35.00
$42.00

Rainbow Farm's pricing is based on eighteen buckets per truck load, and the VIiiage will be
invoiced per truck load. As their pricing was lower and they have worked successfully with
the Village in the past, staff would recommend renewing the contract for the 2018 leaf
season.
In this fiscal year, the Village has budgeted in the Public Works Fund - Refuse Collection &
Disposal (#01-44-3-324) $35,000 for the Village's annual leaf removal program.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:
Staff recommends that the Board accept the proposal of Rainbow Farm Enterprises at the
August 28th Board Meeting.

MOTIONf ACTION REQUESTED:
Motion: (1) renewing the 2016 contract with Rainbow Farm Enterprises, Inc. for the
disposal of leaves in the amount of $32.50 per bucket, based on 18 Buckets Invoiced per
Truck Load, for a total contract amount not to exceed $35,000, and (2) authorize the Village
Manager to execute the necessary contract documents.

RAINBOW FARMS ENTERPRISES, INC.
25715 S. RIDGELAND MONEE, IL 60449
{708) 584-1070
FAX (708) 684-1188

Contact Name:
Complex Name:
Address:
Phone Number:
Emall:
Work to be performed at:

John
VIiiage of La Grange Park
937 Barnsdale Road
La Granse Parle II 60526
708-352-2922x102
Forman@lagransepalt.ors
447 N. Catherine Avenue

Rainbow Farm Enterprises, Inc. will remove leaf material from the VIiiage of LaGrange Park and wlll
continue to haul away leaf material from your site untll leaf supply Is gone or untll Job is agreed upon as
complete.
The rate of $585.00/truck for leaf removal shall remain fixed. Rainbow Fann price is based on 90cy
walking floortraller load. Wel1ht of leaves could affect capacity.
Contract Period:

November 1, 2018-Aprll 30,2019

This contract may be cancelled by either party upon thirty (30) day written notice to either party.
Submitted by:
RAINBOW FARM ENTERPRISES, INC.
25715 S Ridgeland Avenue
Monee, ll 60449
PHONE#FAX#EMAIL-

708/534-1070
708/534-1138
info @Rainbowfarmsmulth.tom

If these terms are acceptable, please sign and return. If you have addltlonal questions, please contact
our office.
ACCEPTED BY:
RAINBOW F~RM ENTERPRISES INC

VILLAGE OF LA GRANGE PARK

By:._ _ _ __ __ __ __

Date:. _ _ __ _ _ _ _ __

Date:·- - - - -- -~ - -

Other Reports
Sustainability Sub-Committee Divider
Patricia Rocco, Chairwoman
Mike Sheehan
Bob Lautner

Village Board Agenda Memo
Date:

August 8, 2018

To:

President and Board of Trustees

From:

Brendan McLaughlin, Publlc Works Director~
Julla Cedillo, Village Manager~

RE:

Eledrlcal Aggregation Proaram

PURPOSE: To present a Master Power Supply Agreement between the Village of La Grange Park and
MC Squared Energy Services to provide Full-Re·qulrements Electrlclty Supply and Related Services for
the Village's Electric Aggregation Program.

GENERAL BACKGROUND: At the July VIiiage Board Work Session there was a consensus of the
VIiiage Board to move forward to secure an electrical contract to provide La Grange Park homes
with green energy at or below the current ComEd rates. At the July Village Board Meeting the
VIiiage Board received a presentation from Sharon Durling from NIMEC on how they solicited
proposals from electric suppliers In an effort to procure green energy to serve village residents
under an electric aggregation program. At that meeting, there was consensus amongst the VIiiage
Board to pursue green energy though an aggregation program on behalf of La Grange Park
residents.

Based on that direction, a three year agreement with MC Squared is attached for the Board's
consideration and approval at this Work Session Meeting.
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Approval of a Master Power Supply Agreement with MC Squared.
MOTION/ ACTION REQUESTED: Motion to approve a Master Power Supply Agreement with MC
Squared to provide Full-Requirements Electricity Supply and Related Services for the VIiiage's
Electric Aggregation Program and authorize the Village President to execute the necessary
documents.
DOCUMENTATION:
• Master Power Supply Agreement between the VIiiage of La Grange Park and MC Squared Energy
Services to provide Full-Requirements Electricity Supply and Related Services for the Village's
Electric Aggregation Program - Reviewed by VIiiage Attorney Keating
• July 24, 2018 Aggregation Bid Results - NIMEC

MASTER POWER SUPPLY AGREEMENT
AGREEMENT BY AND BETWEEN THE VILLAGE OF LA GRANGE PARK. AND
MC SQUARED ENERGY SERVICES, AN ILLINOIS LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY
TO PROVIDE FULL-REQUIREMENTS ELECTRICITY SUPPLY AND RELATED SERVICES
FOR THE VILAGE'S ELECTRIC AGGREGATION PROGRAM
This Agreement ("Agreement•,, is entered into as of this __ day of August, 2018 ("Effective
Date'' between the VILLAGE OF LA GRANGE PARK., an Illinois municipal corporation
(''Municipality'') and MC SQUARED ENERGY SERVICES, LLC ("Supplier") (each a "Party" and
collectively, the "Parties'1.
RECITALS
A. The Municipality has established an Electricity Aggregation Program ("Program")
pursuant to the Aggregation Ordinance and the Aggregation Statute and will conduct the Program as
an opt-out program pursuant to the Aggregation Ordinance· and the Aggregation Statute.
B. In order to identify qualified suppliers of electricity for the Program, the Northern Illinois
Municipal Electric Collaborative ("NIMEC'' conducted a Request for Qualifications and Joint
Power Supply Bid process.
C. The purpose of this Agreement is for the Supplier to provide the Full-Requirements
Electricity Supply Services and the Program Implementation Services as defined herein
(collectively, the "Services") to all Eligible Customers who choose not to opt out of the Program
throughout the Term of this Agreement at the Price established in this Agreement.
D. The Supplier acknowledges and agrees that it has all certifications, authorizations,
qualifications, and approvals necessary pursuant to the Requirements of Law to sell FullRequirements Electricity Supply to Eligible Customers pursuant to this Agreement, including
without limitation that:
a. Supplier is certified by the Illinois Commerce Commission as a Retail Electric Supplier
and is authorized to sell Full-Requirements Electricity Supply to customers in the State of
Illinois utilizing the existing transmission and distribution systems of ComEd within the
service areas of ComEd;
b. Supplier is currently registered with ComEd to serve residential and small commercial
customers under Rate RESS - Retail Electric Supplier Service with Rider PORCB - Purchase
of Receivables and Consolidated Billing; and
c. Supplier has at least three years continuous experience as a Retail Electric Supplier and has
provided Full-Requirements Electricity Supply to at least 25,000 residential or commercial
customers.
d. Supplier acknowledges and agrees that it will provide the Services, including without
limitation Full-Requirements Electricity Supply to all Participating Customers, pursuant to
the Bid Package, the Bid Response, this Agreement, and the Requirements of Law.

1

e. The Municipality desires to enter into this Agreement with Supplier for the provision by
the Supplier of Full-Requirements Electricity Supply to all Eligible Customers pursuant to
the Program, unless exceptions are clearly stated on the RFP response.
AGREEMENT

In consideration of the mutual covenants and agreeri:tents contained herein, the Municipality
and the Supplier agree as follows:
ARTICLE 1
RECITALS
1.1 The foregoing recitals are, by this reference, fully incorporated into and made part of this
Agreement.
ARTICLE2
DEFINmONS
The following terms shall have the meanings ascribed to them in this section:
2.1. "Aggregate" means the total number of Eligible Customers that are within the
jurisdictional boundaries of the Municipality.
2.2. "Aggregation Ordinance" means that certain ordinance adopted by the Municipality
authorizing the Program.
2.3. "Aggregation Statute" means Section 1-92 of the Illinois Power Agency Act, 20 ILCS
3855/1-92 and applicable rules and regulations of the Illinois Commerce Commission.
2.4. "Bid Package" means the bid documents provided to the pre-qualified bidders pursuant
to the Power Supply Bid.
2.5. "Bid Response" means the response submitted by the Supplier to the Bid Package.
2.6. "Billing Services" means those services described in Section 4.4 of this Agreement,
including all subsections of Section 4.4.
2. 7. "ComEd" means Commonwealth Edison.
2.8. "Compliance Services" means those services identified in Section 4.5 of this Agreement,
including all subsections of Section 4.5.
2.9. "Confidential Information" means the information defined in Section 9 of this
Agreement.
2.10. ''Customer lnfonnation" means certain information that the Electric Utility or Former
Aggregation Supplier is required by statue (including the Aggregation Statute), regulation,
tariff or contract to provide to the corporate authorities of the Municipality pursuant to the
Aggregation Statute, including without limitation those names and addresses and Electric
2

Utility account numbers of residential and small commercial retail customers in the
Aggregate area that are reflected in the Electric Utility or Former Aggregation Supplier's
records at the time of the request.
2.11. "Data" means the data defined in Section 9 of this Agreement.
2.12. "Electric Utility'' means ComEd.
2.13. "Eligible Customers" means residential and small commercial electricity customers
receiving Full-Requirements Electricity Supply within the Municipality who are eligible to
participate in the Program pursuant to the Aggregation Statute and the Requirements of Law
and as determined by the parameters defined in Exhibit C of this Agreement by the supplier
and mutually agreed to by Supplier and Municipality.
2.14. "Energy" means generated electricity.
2.15. "Enrollment Services" means those services described in Section 4.3 of this Agreement,
including all subsections of Section 4.3.

2.15.S "Former Aggregation Supplier'' means the RES that supplied the Program of the
Municipality immediately prior to Supplier under this Agreement. If Former Aggregation
Supplier as defined would be Supplier or ComEd, then no Fonner Aggregation Supplier is
considered to exist.
2.16. "Extended Term" means the term defined in Section 5.1 of this Agreement.
2.17. "Force Majeure Event" means the circumstances defined in Section 7.1 of this
Agreement.
2.18. "Full-Requirements Electricity Supply" means all services or charges necessary to
provide the continuous supply of electricity to all Participating Customers, including, without
limitation, Energy, capacity, losses, renewable portfolio standard (RPS) charges, imbalances,
load factor adjustments, transmission costs, congestion charges, marginal losses, ancillary
services, taxes applicable only to the Supplier, and any additional necessary services or
charges.
2.19. "Full-Requirements Electricity Supply Services" means those portions of the Services
described in Section 4.1 of this Agreement, including all subsections of Section 4.1.
2.20. "ICC" means the illinois Commerce Commission

2.21. "Independent System Operator" or "ISO" means that certain independent system
operator for the Electric Utility established pursuant to Section 16-126 of the Public Utilities
Act, 220 ILCS 5/16-626.
2.22. "Joint Power Supply Bid" means the bidding process conducted by NIMEC on behalf
of the Municipality to identify the Supplier.
2.23. "New Customers" means the customers defined in Section 4.3.9 of this Agreement.
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2.24. ''Opt-Out Notice" means the notices described in Section 4.2.1.1 of this Agreement and
provided to Eligible Customers informing them of their ability to opt-out of the Program
pursuant to the Requirements of Law:
2.25. "Opt-Out Period" means the time prior to the implementation of the Program during
which Eligible Customers may choose not to participate in the Program pursuant to the
Requirements of Law.
2.26. "Opt-Out Process" means the process defined in Section 4.2.1 of this Agreement.
2.27. "Participating Customers" means those Eligible Customers who do not opt out of the
Program and are not Special Billing Customers, and New Customers.

2.28. "Plan of Governance" or "POG" means that certain Plan of Operation and Governance
approved by the Municipality on April 1, 2012, pursuant to the Aggregation Statute.
2.29. "Point of Delivery'' means the point specified by the Electric Utility at which the
Supplier must deliver the Full-Requirements Electricity Supply to the Electric Utility for
distribution to Participating Customers.

2.30. "Price" means the ComEd Price to Compare {PTC), expressed in cents per kilowatt
hour at which the Supplier will provide the Services. Price to Compare includes all supply
charges paid by other members of a customer's class pursuant to Rider BES, which CUITeD.tly
includes the electricity supply charge, transmission charge, and purchased electricity
adjustment. See Exhibit C to this Agreement.
2.31. "Program" means the electricity aggregation program operated by the Municipality in
accordance with the Aggregation Statute and authorized by the Aggregation Ordinance, to
aggregate residential and small commercial retail electrical loads located within the corporate
limits of the Municipality for the purpose of soliciting and entering into service agreements
to facilitate for those loads the sale and purchase of Full-Requirements Electricity Supply and
related Services.
2.32. "Program Implementation Services" means those portions of the Services described in
Section 4.2 of this Agreement, including all subsections of Section 4.2.
2.33. "Requirements of Law" means the Aggregation Ordinance, the Aggregation Statute, the
Illinois Public Utilities Act, The Illinois Consumer Fraud Act, the Plan of Governance, the
rules. regulations, and final decisions of the ICC or Illinois Power Agency (including the ICC
Final Order in Docket No. 11-0434 issued on April 4, 2012), the rules, regulations and tariffs
applicable to the Electric Utility and the Independent System Operator, and all other
applicable federal, state, and local laws, orders, rules, and regulations, all as may be
hereinafter duly amended.

2.34. "Retail Electric Supplier" or "RES" means an "alternative retail electric supplier" as
that term is defined in Section 16-102 of the Public Utilities Act, 220 ILCS 5/16-102.
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2.35. "Services" means the Full-Requirements Electricity Supply Services, Program
Implementation Services, Enrollment Services, Billing Services, and Compliance Services
provided in Article 4 of this Agreement.
2.36. "Special Billing Customers" means the customers defined in Section 4.3.8 of this
Agreement.
2.37. "Supplier" means MC Squared Energy Services, LLC. and the lawful successor,
transferee, designee, or assignee thereof.
2.38. "Tariffed Service" means the electricity supply service provided by the Electric Utility
as required by 220 ILCS 5/16-103 currently known as ComEd Rate BES.
2.39. "Term" means the period of time defined in Section 5.1 of this Agreement.
2.40. "Municipality" means the MunicipalityNillage of La Grange Park.
2.41. "Withdrawing Customer" means a customer defined in Section 4.3.6 of this Agreement.

ARTICLE3
PROGRAM RESPONSIBILITIES
3.1

Municipality Responsibilities.

3.1 .1 Customer Information. The Municipality shall, with the assistance of the Supplier,
pursuant to the Requirements of Law, obtain the Customer Information from ComEd and/or
the previous supplier.
3.1.2 Notices and Customer Information from Com.Ed and/or the previous supplier. The
Municipality shall promptly forward to Supplier the Customer Information received from
ComEd and/or the previous supplier and each Party will promptly provide to the other Party
any notices received by that Party from Com.Ed and/or the previous supplier concerning the
accounts of Eligible or Participating Customers.
3.1.3 Submittals to ComEd. The Municipality shall, with the assistance of Supplier, submit
to ComEd (a) the "Government Authority Aggregation Form", (b) a list of Eligible
Customers who are not Participating Customers because they have elected to opt out of the
Program, and (c) a list of all Participating Customers, and (d) such other forms as are or may
become necessary to access interval data for billing or non-billing purposes to the extent that
Supplier is authorized to access such data.
3.1.4 No Municipality Obligations to Provide Services. The Parties acknowledge and agree
that the Municipality is not responsible to provide, and this Agreement shall not be construed
to create any responsibility for the Municipality to provide, the Services to any person or
entity, including without limitation the Supplier, the Electric Utility, the ISO, Eligible
Customers, Special Billing Customers, New Customers or Participating Customers.

s

3.1.5 No Municipality Financial Responsibility. The Parties acknowledge and agree that
this Agreement does not impose or create, and shall not be construed to create, any financial
obligation of the Municipality to any other person or entity, including without limitation the
Supplier, the Electric Utility, the ISO, Eligible Customers, Special Billing Customers, or
Participating Customers.
3 .2

Supplier Obligations.

Provision of Services. The Supplier will provide all of the Services described in
Article 4 of this Agreement throughout the Term, including but not limited to the provision
of sufficient Full-Requirements Electricity Supply to allow the Electric Utility to deliver and
distribute uninterrupted electric service to all Participating Customers. The Supplier
acknowledges and agrees that the Municipality is not responsible to provide, and shall not be
liable to the Supplier or any Eligible Customer for any failure to provide, any Services
pursuant to this Agreement.
3.2.1

3.2.2 Compliance with the Requirements of Law. Supplier shall comply with all
Requirements of Law.
3.2.3 Supplier Press Releases. The Supplier may issue press releases concerning the
Program that are approved in advance by the Municipality prior to issuance.

3.2.4 All information provided by the Supplier to Municipality or any of its agents relating
to this Agreement in any way shall be true and accurate in all respects at all times to the best
of Supplier's knowledge and belief.
ARTICLE4
SUPPLIER SERVICES
4.1
Full Requirements Electricity Supply: The Supplier must supply the following FullRequirements Electricity Supply Services as provided in this Section 4.1.
4.1.1

Scheduling, Transmission and Delivery of Full-Requirements Electricity Supply.
4.1.1.1 Generally. The Supplier shall take all actions necessary to arrange for the
scheduling, transmission, and delivery of Pull-Requirements Electricity Supply to the
Electric Utility for distribution to all Participating Customers.
4.1.1.2 Scheduling. Supplier shall schedule the Full~Requirements Electricity Supply
for distribution as required by the ISO and the Electric Utility.
4.1.1.3 Distribution and Transmission Rights. Supplier will arrange for necessary
distribution and transmission rights necessary for the delivery of the FullRequirements Electricity Supply to the Electric Utility hereunder.
4.1.1.4 Transmission and Delivery to Electric Utility.
4.1.1.4.1 Transmission and Delivery. Supplier will cause to be transmitted and
delivered to the Electric Utility at the Delivery Point sufficient Energy to
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provide continuous Full-Requirements Electricity Supply to all Participating
Customers. The Municipality acknowledges that the Electric Utility, and not
the Supplier, is responsible for the distribution of the Full-Requirements
Electricity Supply to the Participating Customers after delivery by the .
Supplier to the Delivery Poin~ and that Supplier does not take responsibility
for the distribution of the Full-Requirements Electricity Supply to
Participating Customers after the Supplier provides Full-Requirements
Electricity Supply to the Point of Delivery.
4.1.1.4.2 Failure of Delivery. Supplier acknowledges and agrees that if the
Supplier fails to comply with any requirement related to the FullRequirements Electricity Supply to the Participating Customers pursuant to
this Agreement, including without limitation if Supplier fails to schedule all or
part of the Full-Requirements Electricity Supply for any Participating
Customer, Supplier shall be solely responsible for any additional costs,
charges, or fees incurred because of such failure, and shall not pass through
any such additional costs, charges, or fees to Participating Customers.
4.1.2 Pricing. The Supplier shall receive the Price in full payment for all Services, and
shall not be entitled to any additional costs, adjustments, charges, fees, or any other payments
or compensation, except that the Supplier may not impose an early termination fee on
Withdrawing Customers. The Municipality acknowledges that the Price does not include
sales or other consumer-based t.axes applicable to Participating Customers or other taxes that
are not applicable to the Supplier.
4.1.3 Price. As defined in Section 2.30, Price shall be equal to the Com.Ed Price to
Compare (PTC) each billing cycle. Should the ComEcl Price to Compare (PTC), as defined
below, for the enrolled participants be set below the price charged to one or more customers
for a particular billing cycle, the Municipality has the option, but not the obligation to
terminate Supplier service and have all participants returned to Utility Supply. In such event ,
Supplier will receive Notice from the Municipality of its right to terminate Supplier service
and return participants to Utility electric supply or upon receiving Notice, Supplier shall be
required, to continue service at a price equal to the Com.Ed PTC.
4.2
Program Implementation Services. The Supplier must supply the following Program
Implementation Services as provided in this Section 4.2:
4.2.1 Opt-Out Process. Supplier, at its sole cost and expense, shall administer on behalf of
the Municipality, the process by which Eligible Customers are provided with the opportunity
to opt-out of the Program prior to its implementation (the "Opt-Out Process"), including, but
not limited to, the following:
4.2.1.1 Opt-Out Notices. Supplier, at its own expense, shall administer on the behalf of the
Municipality, the preparation and mailing of Opt-Out Notices to all Eligible Customers as
required pursuant to the Requirements of Law. Opt-Out Notices to be sent by Municipality
must include all information required pursuant to the Requirements of Law, including
without limitation including the terms and conditions of participation in the Program, the cost
to the Customer of Full-Requirements Electricity Supply under the Program, the methods by
which Customers may opt out of the Program, and the length of the Opt-Out Period. The
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Opt-Out Notices must prominently include the toll-free telephone number and secure
website, if applicable, described Section 4.2.1.3. The form and content of the Opt-Out
Notices must be approved by the Municipality prior to mailing by the Supplier. In addition to
the Opt-Out Notices, the Supplier will provide Participating Customers with terms and
conditions for the provision of Full Requirements Electric Supply to those Participating
Customers, which terms and conditions shall comply with and accurately reflect all of the
requirements of this Agreement and the Requirements of Law. If Supplier makes a
determination pursuant to Section 4.3.1 that it will offer the customer to remain on Tariffed
Service, the customer will receive an Opt-Out Notice separate from Eligible Customers that
Supplier will offer Services or Special Billing Customers.
4.2.1.2 Notices to Special Billing Customers. The Municipality acknowledges that the
Supplier on behalf of the Municipality may provide notices to Special Billing Customers
concerning the Program, the Price, the rates charged to Special Billing Customers under their
existing service, and the opportunity for Special Billing Customers to opt in to the Program
as provided in Section 4.3.9 of this Agreement.
4.2.1.3 Toll Free Number and Secure Website Content. In addition to receiving completed
Opt-Out Notices from Eligible Customers by mail, the Supplier shall, at its own expense,
provide, operate, and maintain a toll-free number and email for the use of Eligible Customers
to opt out of the Program. The toll-free number must be operational during normal business
hours and the email website must be operational 24 hours a day, seven days a week during
the Opt-Out Period. The Opt-Out Notices must prominently include the toll-free number and
the email address. Supplier will be required to support Spanish speaking residents and
customers with disabilities.
4.2.1.4 Reporting. During the Opt-Out Period, Supplier is responsible for receipt of all OptOut Notices. Supplier must assemble, track, and report to the Municipality concerning the
delivery and receipt of all Opt-Out Notices to and from Eligible Customers, including
without limitation providing the Municipality with complete information concerning all
Eligible Customers who choose to opt-out of the Program whether by mail, telephone, or the
secure website.
4.2.2 Required Disclosures. Supplier shall provide Eligible Customers with all information
required to be disclosed to Eligible Customers concerning Full-Requirements Electricity
Supply and the Program pursuant to the Requirements of Law, including without limitation
all information required to be included in the Opt-Out Notices.
4.2.3 Disclosures to Commission. The Municipality agrees to provide such assistance as is
necessary for Supplier to provide to the ICC pursuant to 83 Ill. Admin. Code § 470.200(a)
required information within three business days of signing of this Agreement
4.3
Enrollment Services. The Supplier must supply the following Enrollment Services as
provided in this Section 4.3:
4.3 .1 Applicability. Notwithstanding any other provision of this Agreement, as part of each
Opt-Out Process, for each Eligible Customer, Supplier shall determine whether to offer
Services to the Eligible Customer or offer that the Eligible Customer to continue or return to
Tariffed Service. Supplier may use proprietary systems or formulas to make this
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determination. Each Eligible Customer will receive an appropriate Opt-Out Notice that
reflects Supplier's determination. For the avoidance of doubt, pursuant to sections including
but not limited to Section 2.30 and 4.1.3 of this Agreement and Exhibit C of this Agreement,
each Participating Customer, whether served by Supplier or ComEd Tariffed Service, will be
charged at the same rate. For further avoidance of doubt, Supplier will only make the
determination described in this section in anticipation of an Opt-Out Process or upon
subsequent request of an Eligible Customer or Special Billing Customer.
4.3.2 Record of Participating Customers. Following the completion of the Opt-Out Period,
the Supplier shall be responsible to compile a complete list of all Participating Customers and
those Eligible Customers who have opted out of the Program, and shall ensure that no
Eligible Customers who have opted out are enrolled in the Program.
4.3 .3 Enrollment. Upon completion of the Opt-Out Process and the identification of all
Eligible Customers who have opted out of the Program, the Supplier shall, at its sole cost and
expense, take all actions necessary to enroll Participating Customers in the Program pursuant
to the Requirements of Law.
4.3.4 Tenn of Enrollment. Participating Customers who do not opt out of the Program shall
be enrolled in the Program by the Supplier, and shall remain enrolled in the Program until the
end of the Term, unless the Agreement is terminated pursuant to its tenns or the Participating
Customer withdraws from the Program pursuant to Section
4.3.6 of this Agreement
4.3.5 Direct Access Service Request. Toe Supplier shall submit a direct access service
request to ComEd for each Participating Customer in compliance with the "standard
switching" subsection of Rate RDS - Retail Delivery Service, in order to allow FullRequirements Electricity Supply to commence.
4.3.6 Payment of Switching Fees. The Supplier shall reimburse Participating Customers for
any switching fee imposed by the Electric Utility related to the enrollment of a Participating
Customer in the Program within 30 days of receiving notice of such switching fee. Toe
Supplier shall not be responsible to pay any switching fees imposed on Participating
Customers who switch service from an alternative retail electric supplier.
4.3.7 Withdrawal by a Participating Customer. For Participating Customers who notify the
Supplier after the completion of the Opt-Out Period that the Participating Customer desires to
withdraw from the Program ("Withdrawing Customer"), the Supplier must, at the direction of
the Participating Customer, drop the Participating Customer from the Supplier's FullRequirements Electricity Supply on the next available meter read, which will result in
restoring the Participating Customer to Tariffed Service. The Supplier will not assess an early
termination fee but the Participating Customer will be responsible to pay for charges incurred
for service prior to termination.
4.3.8 Customer Service Inquiries. After completion of the Opt-Out Period, Supplier must
maintain and operate a toll-free telephone number and internet email address for the purpose
of receiving questions and comments from Participating Customers concerning the Full-

Requirements 'Electricity Supply. The Supplier may inform Participating Customers that
questions about the delivery and billing of the Full-Requirements Electricity Supply should
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be directed to ComEd. Supplier must promptly and courteously address customer service
inquiries in a manner that meets or exceeds the ICC requirements for the operation of call
centers.
4.3.9 Special Billing Customers. Subject to the Requirements of Law and due to the minimal
and/or fixed nature of their existing billing rates, the following Eligible Customers shall not
be automatically enrolled in the Program, but may subsequently elect to enroll in the
Program as New Customers pursuant to Section 4.3.9 of this Agreement. To the extent that
notice is sent, the Municipality agrees to verify in writing that such notice complies with 83
Ill. Adm.in. Code § 470.240 (Rate RDS) and 470.250 (Rate BESH).
4.3.8.1.Any Eligible Customer in the residential customer class, as described in
Section 4.4.2 of this Agreement, that is taking service under the following ComEd
rates:
• Rate BESH - Basic Electric Service Hourly Pricing
• Rate RDS - Retail Delivery Service; and
(collectively, the "Special Billing Customers").
4.3.10 New Customers. After the commencement of the Program and the enrollment of
Participating Customers, the Supplier shall, at the request of a New Customer, as defined in
this Section 4.3.9, immediately enroll the following customers in the Program and provide
Full-Requirements Electricity Supply to those customers at the Price:
4.3 .10.1.Any Eligible Customer within the Municipality that moves to a new location
within the Municipality;
4.3.10.2.Any Eligible Customer that moves into an existing location within the
Municipality;
4.3.10.3 Any Eligible Customer that previously opted out of the Program during the
Opt-Out Period; and
4.3.10.4 Any Eligible Customer that was inadvertently omitted from the list of
Participating Customers and not enrolled in the Program. (collectively, the
"New Customers").
4.4
Billing Services. The Supplier must supply the following Billing Services as provided
in this Section 4.4:
4.4.1 Billing Generally. Supplier shall confirm that billing to Eligible Customers will be
provided by ComEd under a consolidated billing format pursuant to "Rider PORCB
Purchase of Receivables and Consolidated Billing," and pursuant to the Requirements of
Law. The Municipality acknowledges and agrees that ComEd will bill Participating
Customers for the Price of the Full-Requirements Electricity Supply as part of its billing for
the distribution of such supply, and that the Supplier shall not be responsible for billing
Participating Customers
4.4.2 Customer Classes. Eligible Customers shall be categorized within either the
residential or commercial customer classes according to the applicable rates under which
they received electricity supply from ComEd prior to participating in the Program.
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4.4.2.1 Residential Customer Class. The residential customer class shall include
Participating Customers taking service from ComEd under the following rates:
•
•
•
•

Residential Single Family Without Electric Space Heat Delivery Class
Residential Single Family With Electric Space Heat Delivery Class
Residential Multi Family Without Electric Space Heat Delivery Class
Residential Multi Family With Electric Space Heat Delivery Class

4.4.2.1 Commercial Customer Class. The commercial customer class shall include
those Participating Customers taking service from ComEd under the following rates:

• 1S,000 annual kWh's usage or less small commercial customers as defined under
the Requirements of Law including the ComEd Rate GAP Tariff.

4.S
Compliance Services. The Supplier shall take commercially reasonable steps to assist
the Municipality in complying with any current or future Requirements of Law concerning ·
the operation of the Program, including without limitation the provision of reports or other
information as the Municipality may reasonably request from time to time.
4.6 Following the completion of the Opt-Out Period, the Supplier shall be responsible to compile
a complete list of all Participating Customers in the Program. Supplier will update this list as
new customers are added and deleted. Supplier will make this list available to the Municipality
at any time the Municipality requests the list. Additionally, within 120 days of the end of this
agreement, Supplier will make the Program's load data by rate class available to the
Municipality. Load data shall include:

•
•
•
•
•

Historical Usage Data
Capacity Peak Load Contribution (PLC) values and effective start and end dates.
Network Service Peak Load Contribution (PLC) values and effective start and end dates.
Meter Bill Group Number.
RateCode.

4. 7
Supplier will conduct supplemental opt out mailings every 6 months, if mutually agreed to,
to those residents that have moved into the Municipality since the last renewal, offering electric
service at the Price. Supplier will be responsible for all costs associated with the mailing, including
ComEd charges. Should a 6 month period coincide with the Municipality's renewal, no
supplemental mailing will be required.
4.8
At each renewal of the program, Supplier will conduct an opt in mailing to those residents
who have individually selected an electric supplier other than the Supplier, informing them of the
pricing of the aggregation program.
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ARTICLES

TERM
S.1
Term. This Agreement commences as of the Effective Date and is for a term of thirty-six
(36) consecutive monthly billing periods starting from the initial meter read date designated by the
Municipality in consultation with the Supplier in October 2018, and expires at the end of the last day
of the 36th billing cycle for the Participating Customer(s) with the latest billing cycle (the ''Term").
The Municipality and the Supplier may extend the Term for additional periods of time up to 3 years
for each extension, by written agreement approved and executed by each Party (each an "Extended
Term''). Nothing in this Article S related to the Term or the possibility of agreement to an Extended
Term may be construed or applied in any manner to create any expectation that any right or authority
related to this Agreement granted by the Municipality to the Supplier will continue beyond the Term
or an approved Extended Term.
5.2
In the event this agreement is not renewed or terminated for any reason, including expiration
according to its terms, the Municipality may choose another RES or Retail Electric Supplier and
Supplier shall allow all Participating Customers to be switched to the selected RES, or all
Participating Customers shall be switched by the Supplier to service with ComEd in accord with the
standard switching rules and applicable notices or as otherwise required by any applicable law or
regulation.

ARTICLE6

REMEDIES AND TERMINATION
6.1
Municipality's General Remedies. In addition to every other right or remedy provided to the
Municipality under this Agreement, if the Supplier fails to comply with any of the provisions of this
Agreement (for reason other than a Force Majeure Event pursuant to Section 7.1 of this Agreement
or a Regulatory Event pursuant to Section 7.2 of this Agreement), then the Municipality may give
notice to the Supplier specifying that failure. The Supplier will have 15 calendar days after the date
of that notice to take all necessary steps to comply fully with this Agreement, unless (a) this
Agreement specifically provides for a shorter cure period or (b) an imminent threat to the public
health, safety, or welfare arises that requires a shorter cure period, in which case the notice must
specify the cure period, or (c) compliance cannot reasonably be achieved within 15 calendar days but
the Supplier promptly commences a cure and diligently pursues the cure to completion. If the
Supplier fails to comply within that 15-day period, or the shorter period if an imminent threat, or if
the Supplier fails to promptly commence a cure and diligently pursue the cure to completion, then
the Municipality, subject to the limits of applicable federal or State of lliinois law, may take any one
or more of the following actions:
Seek specific performance of any provision of this Agreement other than provision of
Services or seek other equitable relief, and institute a lawsuit against the Supplier for
those purposes.
6.1.2 Institute a lawsuit against the Supplier for breach of this Agreement and, except as
provided in Section 6.3 of this Agreement, seek remedies and damages as the court
may award.
6.1.3 In the case of noncompliance with a material provision of this Agreement, declare
this Agreement to be terminated in accordance with the following:
6.1.1

6.1.3.1 The Municipality will give written notice to the Supplier of the Municipality's
intent to terminate this Agreement ("Termination Notice"). The notice will set
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forth with specificity the nature of the noncompliance. The Supplier will have
30 calendar days after receipt of the notice to object in writing to termination,
to state its reasons for that objection, and to propose a remedy for the
circumstances. If the Municipality has not received a response from the
Supplier, or if the Municipality does not agree with the Supplier's response or
any remedy proposed by the Supplier, then the Municipality will conduct a
hearing on the proposed termination. The Municipality will serve notice of
that hearing on the Supplier at least 10 business days prior to the hearing,
specifying the time and place of the hearing and stating the Municipality's
intent to terminate this Agreement.
6.1.3 .2 At the hearing. the Supplier will have the opportunity to state its position on
the matter, present evidence, and question witnesses. Thereafter, the
Municipality will detennine whether or not this Agreement will be terminated.
The hearing must be public and held on record.
6.1.3.3 The decision of the Municipality must be in writing and delivered to the
Supplier by certified mail.
6.2
Actions on Termination or Expiration of this Agreement. This Agreement shall terminate
upon the expiration of the Term or an Extended Term, as applicable (with the understanding that the
expiration of service for any particular Participating Customer will be tied to that customer's billing
cycle), or the Municipality's termination of the Agreement pursuant to Section 6.1. Upon termination
as a result of expiration of the Tenn (absent agreement upon an Extended Tenn), or upon
tennination as a result of expiration of an Extended Term, as applicable, Supplier shall return
Participating Customers to Tariffed Service upon expiration of the Term or Extended Term, as
applicable, on the first available meter read. In the event of the Municipality's termination of the
Agreement prior to the end of the Term or Extended Term pursuant to Section 6.1.c, as applicable,
Supplier shall return Participating Customers to Tariffed Service on the second available meter read
in order to provide the opportunity for Participating Customers to identify alternate sources of
electrical supply prior to returning to Tariffed Service. Participating Customers shall not be liable for
any termination fee as a result of such termination or expiration in accordance with the preceding
sentences of this Section 6.2. Supplier shall not be responsible to any Participating Customer for any
damages or penalties resulting from the return to Tariffed Service.
6.3
Limitation of Liability. Except for the Supplier's failure to provide Full-Requirements
Electricity Supply to Participating Customers or the disclosure of Customer Information in violation
of the Requirements of Law, or as otherwise specifically provided herein, in no event will either
Party be liable to the other Party under this Agreement for incidental, indirect, special, or
consequential damages connected with or resulting from performance or non-performance of this
Agreement, irrespective of whether such claims are based upon breach of warranty, tort (including
negligence of any degree), strict liability, contract, operation of law or otherwise.
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ARTICLE7
FORCE MAJEURE EVENTS; REGULATORY EVENTS AND ADDITIONAL CHARGES,
TAXES OR LEVIES
Force Majeure Events. The Supplier shall not be held in default under, or in noncompliance
with, the provisions of the Agreement, nor suffer any enforcement or penalty relating to
noncompliance or default (including tennination, cancellation or revocation of the Franchise), where
such noncompliance or alleged defaults occurred or were caused by a "Force Majeure Event,"
defined as a strike, riot, war, earthquake, flood, tidal wave, unusually severe rain or snow storm,
hurricane, tornado or other catastrophic act of nature, labor disputes, or other event that is reasonably
beyond the Supplier's ability to anticipate or control. . Non-compliance or default attributable to a
Force Majeure Event shall be corrected within a reasonable amount of time after the Force Majeure
Event has ceased.
7.1

7 .2

Regulatory Event. The following shall constitute a "Regulatory Event":
a.

Dleplity. It becomes unlawful for a Party to perform any obligation under this
Agreement due to the adoption of, or change in the interpretation of any applicable
law by any judicial or government authority with competent jurisdiction.

b.

Adverse Government Action. A regulatory, legislative or judicial body (A) requires a
material change to the terms of this Agreement that materially and adversely affects a
Party, (B) takes action that adversely and materially impacts a Party's ability to
perform, or requires a delay in the performance of this Agreement that either Party
determines to be unreasonable or (C) orders a change or modification that affects the
Program such that either Party's obligations hereunder are materially changed, and the
change is not deemed a Force Majeure Event.

c.

New

Taxes/Legislative or Regulatory Charges/Surcharges. Any new
charges/surcharges, tax or increases in such tax, or an application of such tax to a new
or different class of parties, which is enacted or levied on the Supplier, not
recoverable by Supplier from Participating Customers pursuant to Section 6 d. below
after the Effective Date of this Agreement. These charges would not be unique to
Supplier's customers, but would apply to all customers in ComEd's rate
classifications. The imposition of such tax or charge after the Effective Date of this
Agreement is not subject to automatic pass-through in Price, but would only
constitute a Regulatory Event if the imposition of the charge materially and adversely
affects Supplier's ability to perform.

d.

Occurrence of Regulatory Event. Within ten (10) days of the occurrence of a
Regulatory Event, the adversely affected Party shall give notice to the other Party that
such event has occurred. Within thirty (30) days, or such other period as the Parties
may agree in writing, the Parties shall enter into good faith negotiations to amend or
replace this Agreement so that the adversely affected Party is restored as nearly as
possible to the economic position it would have been in but for the occurrence of the
Regulatory Event. If the Parties are unable to agree upon an amendment to this
Agreement, within thirty (30) days or such other period as the Parties may agree in
writing, the adversely affected Party shall have the right, upon ten (10) days prior
written notice, to terminate and close out its obligations under this Agreement.
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ARTICLES
INDEMNIFICATION AND INSURANCE
8.1
Indemnification. The Supplier shall indemnify and hold harmless the Municipality, its
officers, employees, agents, and attorneys, from and against any third party injuries, claims,
demands, judgments, damages, losses and expenses, including reasonable attorney's fees and costs
of suit or defense, arising from the Supplier's provision of the Services, except to the extent caused
by the sole negligence of the Municipality.. This duty shall survive for all claims made or actions
filed within one (1) year following either the expiration or earlier termination of this Agreement. The
Municipality shall give the Supplier timely written notice of its obligation to indemnify and defend
the Municipality after the Municipality's receipt of a claim or action pmsuant to this Section. For
purposes of this Section, the word "timely'' shall mean within a time period that does not cause
prejudice to the respective positions of the Supplier and/or the Municipality.
8.2
Insurance. Contemporaneous with the Supplier's execution of this Agreement, the Supplier
shall provide certificates of insurance, all with coverages and limits as set forth in Exhibit. D to this
Agreement. For good cause shown, the Municipality Manager, Municipality Administrator, or his or
her designee may extend the time for submission of the required policies of insurance upon such
terms, and with such assurances of complete and prompt performance, as the Municipality Manager,
Municipality Administrator, or his or her designee may impose in the exercise of his sole discretion.
Such certificates and policies shall be in a form acceptable to the Municipality and from companies
with a general rating of A minus, or a financial size category of Class X or better, in Best's Insurance
Guide. Such insurance policies shall provide that no change, modification in, or cancellation of, any
insurance shall become effective until the expiration of 30 days after written notice thereof shall
have been given by the insurance company to the Municipality. The Supplier shall, at all times
during the term of this Agreement, maintain and keep in force, at the Supplier's expense, the
insurance coverage provided above.
ARTICLE9
CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION
9.1
Confidential and Proprietary Information. Notwithstanding anything to the contrary set forth
herein, the Parties are not required to disclose information which they reasonably deem to be
proprietary or confidential in nature. The Parties agree that any infonnation disclosed by a Party and
designated as proprietary and confidential shall only be disclosed to those officials, employees,
representatives, and agents of the other Party that have a need to know in order to administer and
enforce this Agreement. For purposes of this Section, the terms "proprietary or confidential" include,
but are not limited to, information relating to a Party's corporate structure and affiliates, marketing
plans, financial information unrelated to the calculation of the Price or rates pursuant to the
Requirements of Law, or other information that is reasonably determined by a Party to be
competitively sensitive. A Party may make proprietary or confidential information available for
inspection but not copying or removal by the other Party's representatives. Compliance by the
Municipality with the Illinois Freedom of Information Act, S ILCS 140/1 et seq. ("Illinois FOIA"),
including compliance with an opinion or directive from the Illinois Public Access Counselor or the
Illinois Attorney General under the Illinois FOIA, or with a decision or order of a court with
jurisdiction over the Municipality, shall not be a violation of this Section.
9.2
Ownership of Data and Documents. All-data and information, regardless of its fonnat,
developed or obtained under this Agreement ("Data"), other than the Supplier's confidential
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information, will be and remain the sole property of the Municipality. The Supplier must promptly
deliver all Data to the Municipality at the Municipality's request. The Supplier is responsible for the
care and protection of the Data until that delivery. The Supplier may retain one copy of the Data for
the Supplier's records subject to the Supplier's continued compliance with the provisions of this
Agreement. However, nothing in this Section shall prevent Supplier from retaining copies of such
documentation and data as needed to fulfill any Requirements of Law regarding record retention.
Documents reflecting individual customer billing or usage not provided by the utility pursuant to
ComEd Rate GAP (or its successor, as modified :from time to time) or pursuant to Section 4.6 of this
Agreement are exempt from the requirements of this Section.
9.3
Limitations on Customer Information. Both Parties acknowledge and agree th.at the Customer
Information is subject to, and must be maintained in compliance with, the limitations on disclosure
of the Customer Information established by the Requirements of Law, including without limitation
the Aggregation Statute, Section 16-122 of the Public Utilities Act, 220 ILCS 5/16-102, and Section
2HH of the Consumer Fraud and Deceptive Business Practices Act, 815 ILCS 505/2HH.
9.4
.Limitations on Customer Information. Both Parties acknowledge and agree that the
Customer Information is subject to, and must be maintained in compliance with, the limitations on
disclosme of the Customer Information established by the Requirements of Law, including without
limitation the Aggregation Statute, Section 16-122 of the Public Utilities Act, 220 ILCS 5/16-102,
Section 2HH of the Consumer Fraud·and Deceptive Business Practices Act, 815 ILCS 505/2HH, the
ICC Order in Case No. 11-0434 issued April 4, 2012, and the provisions of Com.Ed's Tariff Rate
GAP, and Parts 412 and 470 of the ICC's Rules. The Municipality shall warrant to ComEd that
customer-specific information provided to the Municipality in accordance with the provisions of
ComEd's Tariff Rate GAP shall be treated as confidential. To protect the confidentiality of
Customer Information:
9.4.1 Supplier access to Customer Infonnation is limited those authorized representatives
of Supplier, or any third party, who have a need to know the information for purposes of this
Agreement.
9.4.2 Supplier warrants that it will not disclose, use, sell, or provide Customer
Information to any person, firm or entity for any pmpose outside of the aggregation
program.

9.4:3 Supplier and Municipality acknowledge th.at Customer Information remains the
property of the Municipality and that material breaches of confidentiality will prohibit
Supplier from placing any new bids to the Municipality's subsequent Request(s) for
Qualifications for a period of one year after termination of this Agreement.
9.4.4 Supplier will comply with record retention and destruction Requirements of Law
including but not limited to those in ComEcl Rate GAP and Part 470 of the ICC's Rules.
9.5
Proprietary Rights, Survival. Each Party acknowledges the proprietary rights of the other
Party in and to the Confidential Information. The obligations under this Article Nine shall survive
the conclusion or termination of this Agreement for two (2) years.
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ARTICLE 10
MISCELLANEOUS
10.1 Notices. Any notices, requests or demands regarding the services provided under this
Agreement and the Attachments shall be deemed to be properly given or made (i) if by hand
delivery, on the day and at the time on which delivered to the intended recipient at its address set
forth in this Agreement; (ii) if sent by U.S. Postal Service mail certified or registered mail, postage
prepaid, return receipt requested, addressed to the intended recipient at its address shown below; or
(iii) if by Federal Express or other reputable express mail service, on the next Business Day after
delivery to such express service, addressed to the intended recipient at its address set forth in this
Agreement. The address of a Party to which notices or other communications shall be mailed may be
changed from time to time by giving written notice to the other Party.
To Municipality
Village of La Grange Park
447 N Catherine Ave
La Grange Park, Ii 60S26
Attn: Village President

To Sup_plier
Charles C. Sutton
President
MC Squared Energy Services, LLC.
175 W. Jackson Blvd, Suite 240

Chicago,IL 60604
With a 0QID'. to:
Village of La Grange Park
447 N Catherine Ave
La Grange Park, IL 60526
Attn: Village Attorney

With a co_py to:
Jeremiah McGair
Senior Counsel
Wolverine
175 W. Jackson Blvd, Suite 240
Chicago, IL 60604
Fax: (312) 884-3944

10.2 Mutual Representations and Warranties. Each Party represents and warrants to the other
Party, as of the date of this Agreement, that:
a. It is duly organized and validly existing under the laws of the jurisdiction of its
organization or incorporation, and if relevant under such laws, in good standing;
b. It has the corporate, governmental and/or other legal capacity, authority and power to
execute, deliver and enter into this Agreement and any other related documents, and
perform its obligations under this Agreement, and has taken all necessary actions and
made all necessary determinations and findings to authorize such execution, delivery and
perfonnance;
c. The execution, delivery and performance of this Agreement does not violate or conflict
with any law applicable to it, any provision of its constitutional documents, any order or
judgment of any court or other agency of government applicable to it or any of its assets
or any contractual restriction binding on or affecting it or any ofits assets; and
d. It has reviewed and understands this Agreement; and
e. It, to the extent applicable, shall comply with all the Requirements of Law.
10.3 Entire Agreement. This Agreement and the response to qualifications referenced in 10.3,
including all Attachments hereto, contain all of the terms and conditions of this Agreement reached
by the Parties, and supersede all prior oral or written agreements with respect to this Agreement.
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This Agreement may not be modified, amended, altered or supplemented, except by written
agreement signed by both Parties hereto. No waiver of any term, provision, or conditions of this
Agreement, whether by conduct or otherwise, in any one or more instances, shall be deemed to be,
or shall constitute a waiver of any other provision hereof, whether or not similar, nor shall such
waiver constitute a continuing waiver, and no waiver shall be binding unless executed in writing by
the Party making the waiver.
10.4 Exhibits. Exhibit C and D attached to this Agreement are, by this reference, incorporated into
and made part of this Agreement.
10.5 Waivers. The failure of either Party to insist upon strict perfonnance of such requirements or
provisions or to exercise any right under this Agreement shall not be construed as a waiver or
relinquishment of such requirements, provisions or rights.
10.6 Applicable Law. This Agreement shall be governed by and interpreted in accordance with the
laws of the State of Illin:ois without regard for the conflicts of law provisions thC:1"C<>f.
10.7 Controlling Provisions. In the event of any inconsistency between the terms herein and the
terms of the Exhibits hereto, the provisions of the Exhibits shall control. For avoidance of doubt, the
obligations of the Supplier and Participating Customers including without limitation, renewal terms
with the Participating Customers. Terms and Conditions shall govern the relationship between mc2
and Participating Customers upon termination of the Agreement.
10.8 · Severability. Any provision in this Agreement that is prohibited or unenforceable in any
jurisdiction shall, as to such jurisdiction, be ineffective to the extent of such prohibition or
unenforceability without invalidating the remaining provisions or affecting the validity or
enforceability of such provision in any other jurisdiction. The non-enforcement of any provision by
either Party shall not constitute a waiver of that provision nor shall it affect the enforceability of that
provision or the remainder of this Agreement.
10.9 Venue. Except as to any matter within the jurisdiction of the ICC, all judicial actions relating
to any interpretation, enforcement, dispute resolution or any other aspect of this Agreement shall be
brought in the Circuit Court of the State of Illinois, Cook County, Illinois. Any matter brought
pursuant to the jurisdiction of the federal court shall be brought in the United States District Court of
the N orthem District of Illinois.
10.10 No Third-Party Beneficiaries. Nothing in this Agreement is intended to confer third-party
beneficiary status on any person, individual, corporation or member of the public to enforce the
terms of this Agreement.
10.11 No Waiver of Rights. Nothing in this Agreement shall be construed as a waiver of any rights,
substantive or procedural, that the Municipality may have under Federal or state law unless such
waiver is expressly stated herein.
10.12 Validity of Agreement. The Parties acknowledge and agree in good faith on the validity of
the provisions, terms and conditions of this Agreement, in their entirety, and that the Parties have the
power and authority to enter into the provisions, terms, and conditions of this Agreement.
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10.13 Authority to Sign Agreement. Each Party warrants to the other Party that it is authorized to
execute, deliver and perform this Agreement. The individual signing this Agreement on behalf of
each Party warrants to the other Party that he/she is authorized to execute this Agreement in the
name of the Party for which he/she is signing.
10.14 Binding Effect. This Agreement shall inure to the benefit of, and be binding upon, the
Municipality and the Supplier and their respective successors, grantees, lessees, and assigns
throughout the Term of this Agreement.
10.1 S Non-Assignability. This Agreement shall not be transferred or assigned by the Supplier
without the express written authorization of the Municipality, which consent shall not be
unreasonably withheld, provided, however that upon advance written notice to the Municipality,
Supplier may assign this Agreement to an affiliate without the express authorization of the
Municipality.
10.16 Counterparts. This Agreement may be executed in one or more counterparts (delivery of
which may occur by facsimile or electronic mail), each of which shall be deemed an original, but all
of which shall together constitute one instrument.
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties have duly executed this Agreement to be effective on the date

first written above.
Charles C. Sutton

Village of La Grange Park:._ _ __ _

Signed: _ __ __ _ _ _ __

Signed: _ __ _ _ _ _ __ _ __

Printed/Typed Name:

Printed/Typed Name:_ __ _ _ __

Title:·- - --

Title:· - - - -- -- - - -- - -

- - - -- - -

Date:·- - - - - - - - - --

Date:-- - - - - -- -- - - - -

Attest:

Attest:
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EXHIBITC
ELIGIBLE CUSTOMER PRICE AND SPECIAL SERVICES

Eligible Customers includes all residential and small commercial customers within the Municipality
excluding customers served by other alternative retail electric suppliers and customers served under
ComEd's hourly tariff supply service.
Eligible Customers in the initial and subsequent opt-out cycles will be placed on Supplier service or
ComEd default service based on Supplier's criteria including the customer's usage patterns and
wholesale market conditions. Eligible Customers that do not opt out will be assessed the same
charges and will continue to receive a bill from ComEd without regard to whether they are served by
Supplier or on ComEd default service customers.
Eligible Customer Class Price:
Variable rate equal to the ComE<l published Purchased Electricity Charges, Transmission
S~ce Charges and the Purchased Electricity Adjustmen~ for each applicable month for the
Term.

Termination Fee for Withdrawing Customers:
Residential and Commercial: $0 (zero) per utility account.
Term: _ _ _ _ _

LJ months (October 2018 -

October 20_)

Sp~cial Services: Supplier will acquire and retire on behalf of the Village ofXXX, 100% Wind
Renewable Energy Certificates (RECs), from a location to be determined within the Midwest
Renewable Energy Tracking System (MRETS). The amount of the Wind RECs will be based on the
historical twelve months of usage for accounts, ex.eluding accounts on ComEd hourly tariff supply
service or with another alternative electric supplier, represented on the provided ComEd "Usage
Data" file.
Supplier: MC Squared Energy Services, LLC
Signed:

Municipality: Village of La Grange Park
Signed:

Printed/fyped Name:
Charles C. Sutton
Title:

Title:

President
Date: _ _ _ _ _ _ __
Attest:

Date:
Attest:

Signed

Signed

Printed/fyped Name:

Printed/I'yped Name:

Title:

Title:

- - - - -- - -- -- -
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EXHIBITD
INSURANCE COVERAGES

A. Worker's Compensation and Employer's Liabilit~ with limits not less than:
W

Worker's Compensation: Statutory;

W

Employer's Liability:
$500,000 injmy-per occurrence
$500,000 disease-per employee
$500,000 disease-policy limit

Such insurance shall evidence that coverage applies in the State of lliinois.
B. Comprehensive Motor Vehicle Liability with a combined single limit of liability for
bodily
injury and property damage of not less than $1,000,000 for vehicles owned, non-owned, or
rented.
All employees shall be included as insureds.
C. Comprehensive General_Liability
a. with coverage written on an "occurrence" basis with limits no less than:
$1,000,000 Bodily Injury and Proptrty Damage c.ombined Single Limit

Covmsge is to be written on an "occurrence" bases.
Coverages shall include:
Broad Form Property Damage Endorsement
Blanket Contractual Liability (must expressly cover the indemnity
provisions ofthe Contract)
b. with coverage written on a "claims made" basis with limits no less than:

$1,000,000 Bodily Injury and Proptrty Damage Combmed Single Limit

Coverage is to be written on an "claims made" bases.
Coverages shall include:
Broad Form Property Damage Endorsement
Blanket Contractual Liability (must expressly cover the indemnity
provisions ofthe Contract)
D. Professional Liability Insurance, With a limit of liability of not less than $1,000,000 per
occurrence and $2,000,000 in the aggregate and covering Consultant against all sums that
Consultant may be obligated to pay on account of any liability arising out of the Contract.
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E. Umbrella Polic\. The required coverages may be in any combination ofprimary, excess,
and umbrella policies. Any excess or umbrella policy must provide excess ooverage over
underlying insurance on a following-fmm basis such that when any loss covered by the
primary policy exceeds the limits under the primary policy, the excess or umbrella policy
becomes effective to cover such loss.
F. Owner as Additional Insured. Owner shall be named as an Additional Insured on all
policies except fur:
Worker's Compensation
Professional Liability
Each such additional Insured endorsement shall identify Owner as follows: Village of ,
including its Board members and elected and appointed officials, its officers,
employees, agents, attorneys, consultants, and representatives.
G. Other Parties as Additional Insureds. In addition to Owner, the following parties shall be
named as additional insured on the following policies:

Additional Insured Polic, or Policies
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VILLAGE OF LA GRANGE PARK
July 24, 2018
STA N OARD
------------ AGGREGATION

Supplier

Constellation Eneru
Services

Dynegy Eneru

EllgoEneru

T---• ,,_.., '. PHr"''"

Traditional

c Deer kWl'I

I 1°'"' Green-

12: 7.861
24:7.871
36:7.881

12: 7.961
24:7.971
36: 7.991

12: 7.942
24: 7.812
36:7.743

12:8.028
24: 7.899
36: 7.831

12:8.073
24: 7.883
36: 7.873

Early

Escape
Clause

Termination

F~

lnd'I

$0

12: 7.990
24: 7.850
36: 7.750

12:8.090
24: 7.950
I
36: 7.850

MidAmerican Eneru
Services

12:8.300
24:8.140
36:8.070

I
I

NA

(MaxA,t:s served}

Nop•sPOWl!I' Sources

Wholly owned by
Exelon (NYSE: EXQ

110 (872,000)

Ind'!

$0

lnd'I

$0

Wholly owned by
Vlstra Energy C.orp
(NVSE:VST)
Privately held by E~o
Energy, L1C, in energy
space six years

510 (800,000)

lnd'I

$0

Wholly owned by
Wolverine Holdlnss

$0

Wholly owned by
Berkshire Hathaway
Enersy

I

Yes

4 'W:

l'Aldear: .1!>'11>
Coal: 32"
NatGas:28%

n ,-h.,,59 (140,000)

Yes

'>%

Yes

C""-

Nuaear: .11:>,i,
lnd'I

ch11~

-Nuclear: 369'
Coal: 33%
NatGas:27"
n ,i..,.,.

25 (34,000)

throuah

Coal: 33"
NatGas: 25"
I n th,...,

36:7.993

MCSquared

Totalll.Prot,ams

Nuclear: :H7D

12: 8.203

24: 8.003

OWnershlp

Coal:33"
Nat Gas: 26"
n ,+...~ r;,v.

Umo:Yes
24-36mo:
No

Nudcar .c,,i,

31(38,000)

Coal:34"
NatGas: 30%

Yes

lntha.- 7%

Annualized Com Ed default rate June 2018 to May 2019: 7.75C per kWh
100CX,
GREEN AGGREGATION*

Supplier

MC Squared

Tenn (mos): price
l(l(M Green
12, 24, or 36 mos:
ComEdRate

£scape
Clause

Early
Termination

ownership

r-

lnd'I

$0

Wholly owned by
Wolverine Holdir.s

No pass-

Total IL Programs
(Max~seMd}

Power Source

59 (140,000)

100%Green-E
Certified Wind RECs
generated In the
MldWl!St

through

cha-

• Program serves entire la Gra111e Park Aggregation Community; Vntage receives designation as a US EPA Green Power PartnerCommunlly. Reduces Carbon
emissions an estimated 15,0001DnS peryear

N ~M iE C

--

Yes

Items of Interest Divider

VILLAGE OF LA GRANGE PARK
La Grange Park Village Hall, 447 N. Catherine Ave., La Grange Park, Illinois

Annual Schedule of Regular Meeting Dates for 2018
August 14, 2018

Work Session Meeting

7:30 p.m..

Village Hall

August 28, 2018

Village Board Meeting

7:30p.m.

Village Hall

September11,2018

Work Session Meeting

7:30p.m.

Village Hall

September 25, 2018

Village Board Meeting

7:30p.m.

Village Hall

October 9, 2018

Work Session Meeting

7:30 p.tn.

Village Hall

October 23, 2018

Village Board Meeting

7:30p.m.

Village Hall

November 13, 2018

Work Session Meeting

7:30 p.m.

Village Hall

November 27, 2018

Village Board Meeting

7:30 p.m.

Village Hall

December 11, 2018

Village Board Meeting

7:30p.m.

Village Hall

